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Hearing Date: 01-17-07 

Recorder Job Number: 1397 

II Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB2016 in reference to the Office of the Adjutant 

General at 2:1 O pm on January 17, 2007. He announced that Vice Chairman Grind berg would 

be chairing this meeting as he had to leave for another hearing . 

Major General David Sprynczynatyk of the Office of Adjutant General provided written 

testimony (1) and gave overview of the Adjutant General's Office which consists of the 

Department of Emergency services (DES) the Air National guard, and the Army National 

Guard. He stated the last two years for his office can be summed up in one word: 

transformation. He gave an overview of each department. 

The DES has two divisions: Homeland Security led by Greg Wilz and State Radio led by Russ 

Timmreck. The Department has embarked upon a long range planning process to craft the 

vision for Emergency Management to the year 2020. DES will continue to maintain its 

"managing state" status (we are 1 of only 3 such states) which allows North Dakota to expedite 

disaster recovery management services to local governments and individual citizens instead of 

utilizing FEMA personnel. 

Concerning the Army and Air National Guard the Global War on terror combined with the 

transformation of both Army and Air National Guard present challenges never before seen. To 

date, we have mobilized 3,093 solders and airman and are now on track to mobilize the 
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highest number of solders and airman in the history of our state, even greater than during 

WWI. Our soldiers and airman have deployed around the world: to Afghanistan, Iraq, Bosnia, 

Kosovo, Kyrgyzstan, Ghana, Pakistan, United Arab Emirates, and Uzbekistan, to name just a 

few. Last year the Army National Guard recruited more than 530 new members, while at the 

same time achieving a retention rate of over 86%; the best retention rate in the nation. From 

the strongest Veteran's Bonus Program in the country, to ensuring that our service members 

receive 100% tuition, to the support our families receive from across the state when we have 

had service members injured or killed in service to their country, the support has been strong, 

unwavering, and critical to our success. Mention was made concerning the F-16 Fighting 

Falcon, the "Happy Hooligans" MQ-1 Predator, and the C-21 Jet. 

A list of budget requests for the agency are as follows: 

- Subdivision 1: National Guard: 

1 . Operating Expenses 

2. Capital Improvements (one time expenditures) 

3. Grants 

4. Civil Air Patrol 

5. Tuition, Recruiting and Retention 

6. Air Guard contracts 

7. Army Guard Contracts 

8. Veterans Cemetery Salaries 

Subdivision 2: DES 

1. Salaries and Wages 

• 2. Operating Expenses 

3. Capital Assets (one time expenditures) 
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4. State Radio 

5. Grants 

Per request of this committee please be informed that no state funds are used to Contract 

Employees for either divisions. 

We are experiencing difficulty in the Juvenile Officer Program as there are few young people 

interested in this program. Looking to the future, this could create a problem for our Army 

National Guard and Air National Guard. 

Senator Krauter had questions regarding capital improvement, grants, rental payments for the 

armories; the effect HB1631 has regarding maintenance and repair on these armories and 

requested the Subcommittee to address these concerns. 

There was further discussion concerning the Total Army School System at Camp Grafton 

- which is scheduled to be completed in 2010. 

Discussion then followed concerning the State Radio. 

Senator Lindaas asked how far we are along in the conversion to digitized radio system. 

Russ Timmreck, Director of the Division of State Radio stated all 36 of the state radio 

towers are equipped and the new mobile data terminals and now we are working with Motorola 

to finalize the program. In the next 3 or 4 months system should be completed. 

Senator Grindberg had questions in reference to the last session and the fact that we did not 

allow for any funding for the conversion and wanted information regarding the transition and 

lease options. 

Senator Lindaas asked if local stations are online with the system. 

Senator Krebsbach asked about the warranty and service agreement on the radios. 
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Discussion followed regarding the computer aided dispatch system, which will help law 

enforcement across the state. It is a joint project between State Radio and NDHP and we 

have been informed that local law enforcement agencies are in favor of this project. 

Vice Chairman Grindberg had questions concerning Homeland Security and the involvement 

in funds from the federal government. He also commended the subcommittee from last 

session and the Department for the great progress they have made to date. 

Senator Robinson also commended the Department and the work they are doing. He had 

questions regarding the Total Army School System in Grafton. Explanation of this facility was 

given to the Committee. 

Vice Chairman Grindberg announced members of the Subcommittee will be working with the 

Department in the future. The members of the Subcommittee are Senator Grind berg, 

• Chairman, Senators Wardner and Lindaas. The hearing on SB 2016 was closed and reopened 

as one more witness wanted to testify. A gentleman testified concerning the need for trained 

drivers for transporting Veterans to Fargo to the Veteran's Clinic. 

Vice Chairman Grindberg stated this could be looked at by the subcommittee and closed the 

hearing on SB2016. 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Grindberg opened the Subcommittee hearing on SB 2016. Those present were 

Senators Wardner and Lindaas, Russ Timmreck, Director of the Division of State Radio and 

Major General David Sprynczynatyk of the Office of Adjutant General. 

A Budget Highlight Sheet was given and explained to the Subcommittee. Comments were 

made concerning State Radio does not have adequate resources to handle the explosion of 

cell phones and the use of 911 calls on them. Other items were discussed as FTE's, FEMA 

operations, the switch from analog to digital technology, the GPS system, the Fire 

Department, City, and County Law Enforcement working together with State Radio, 1st 

Emergency Request, concerns regarding past flood in Fargo, and the fact that some areas are 

not covered with federal funds. The Subcommittee asked for an upgraded chart regarding 

FTE's. Discussion also followed regarding the buildings on the grounds under the Adjutant 

General's Office and the need of repairs. 

Senator Wardner complemented the Department for their fine work regarding the Civil Air 

Patrol and that it is a good thing for the youth of North Dakota. 

Questions were asked about Homeland Security, the moral of the employees for the 

Department, and the working conditions. The Subcommittee hearing on SB 2016 closed. 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2016 concerning the Adj. General's budget on 
February 13, 2007. (03.55) 
Senator Grindberg passed out the amendments and explained the amendments. The amendments on 
2016 do one thing and one thing only: they add $100,000, footnote on page 2, $100,000 of general fund 
money to the Department of Emergency Management (Services) for the mapping project that was 
received when we had the joint hearing that Senator Fischer has been working on with the Water 
Commission budget. My understanding that dale with the Water Commission doesn't believe that the 
entire $600,000 should come from the Water Commission. Our recommendation is that we take 
$100,000 of that overall plan and apply it towards the Department of Emergency Services. 
Senator Grindberg moved the amendment. Seconded by Senator Wardner. Chairman Holmberg 
asked for discussion. There was none. He asked for all in favor say aye. The amendment carried. 
Senator Grindberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED, Seconded by Senator Christmann. 

Senator Krauter asked if this is the budget that had the armories in it. He was told the armories would 
be coming in the amendments to SB 219 I. 
A roll call vote was taken resulting in 13 yeas, 0 nays, I absent. The motion carried. Senator 

Grindberg will carry the bill. 
The hearing on SB 2016 closed. 
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78040.0102 
Title.0200 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Grindberg 

February 12, 2007 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2016 

Page 3, line 4, replace "503,556" with "603,556" 

Page 3, line 9, replace "($8,362,448)" with "($8,262,448)" 

Page 3, line 11, replace "2,616,273" with "2,716,273" 

Page 3, line 12, replace "150,945" with "250,945" 

Page 3, line 14, replace "32,541,259" with "32,641,259" 

Page 4, line 6, replace "3,829,400" with "3,929,400" 

Page 4, line 10, replace "54,623,504" with "54,723,504" 

Page 4, line 12, replace "7,731,945" with "7,831,945" 

Page 4, line 13, replace "21,711,846" with "21,811,846" 

Page 4, line 15, replace "143,406,238" with "143,506,238" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate BIii No. 2016 - Summary of Senate Action 
EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Ad~ tant General 
otal all funds $88,782,734 $0 $88.782,734 

Less estimated income 74 802,833 741802 833 
General fund $13,979,901 $0 $13,979,901 

Department of Emergency 
Services 

Total all funds $54,623,504 $100,000 $54,723,504 
Less estimated income 46,891 559 46 89\559 
General fund $7,731,945 $100,000 $7,831,945 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $143,406,238 $100,000 $143,506,238 
Less estimated income 121,694,392 121,694,392 
General fund $21, 71 1,846 $100,000 $21,811,846 

Senate BIii No. 2016 - Department of Emergency Services - Senate Action 
EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $7,494,122 $7,494,122 
Operating expenses 3,829,400 $100,000 3,929,400 
Capital assets 1,525,347 1,525,347 
Grants 40,794,635 40,794,635 
Radio communications 980,000 980,000 

Total all funds $54,623,504 $100,000 $54,723,504 

Lass estimated income 46,891,559 46,891 559 

General tund $7,731,945 $100,000 $7,831,945 

FTE 56.00 0.00 56.00 

Page No. 1 78040.0102 
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Dept. 542 - Department of Emergency Services - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Radio communications 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

PROVIDES 
FUNDING FOR 

MAPPING 
PROJECT 1 

$100,000 

$100,000 

$100,000 

0.00 

TOTAL 
SENATE 

CHANGES 

$100,000 

$100,000 

$100,000 

0.00 

1 This amendment provides a $100,000 general fund appropriation to the Department of Emergency Services for a mapping project. 

Page No. 2 78040.0102 



Date: ,;J p3 /i1 r-/ 
Roll Call Vote #: 

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO.;;) O / ft;, 

Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number Ol<,,J;'J>i,l::::;i.Q{;;;b.fb~~:i ____________ _ 
I 

Action Taken o(a .. {)IJA.r, ~ 
JJ 7 

Motion Made By /?,-~\,.,,.~ Seconded By w~ 
c\ 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 

Senator Rav Holmbera, Chrm Senator Aaron Krauter 
Senator Bill Bowman, V Chrm Senator Elrov N. Lindaas 
Senator Tony GrindberQ, V Chrm Senator Tim Mathern 
Senator Randel Christmann Senator Larrv J. Robinson 
Senator Tom Fischer Senator Tom Sevmour 
Senator Ralph L. Kilzer Senator Harvev Tallacksen 
Senator Karen K. Krebsbach 
Senator Rich Wardner 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ~ No 
---"-'--'~~"--"~--- ---------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: ,7/941 
Roll Call Vote #: 

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. ,;; () I (p . 

Senate Appropriations 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council AmendmentJlumber 

Action Taken d O ,:Ja.,_£S a.,S l9mYJcleJ. 

Committee 

/J,, ,Allu.1u1' 
Motion Made By -~------+--- Seconded By ~~ 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
/ -

Senator Rav Holmbera, Chrm y Senator Aaron Krauter y 

Senator Bill Bowman, V Chrm y,,- Senator Elrov N. Lindaas y 

Senator Tonv Grindbera, V Chrm ✓ ,,,~ Senator Tim Mathern ., ~ 
Senator Randel Christmann I' Senator Larrv J. Robinson ,y ./ 
Senator Tom Fischer I 

/ Senator Tom Sevmour .Y 
Senator Ralph L. Kilzer V Senator Harvev Tallacksen ✓ 
Senator Karen K. Krebsbach , 
Senator Rich Wardner J/ 

Total (Yes) ___ --L./_-3"'---- No _________ _ 

Absent I 
' 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



• 

• 

• 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 14, 2007 9:20 a.m. 

Module No: SR-31-3189 
Carrier: Grindberg 

Insert LC: 78040.0102 Title: .0200 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2016: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2016 was placed on the Sixth 
order on the calendar. 

Page 3, line 4, replace "503,556" with "603,556" 

Page 3, line 9, replace "($8,362,448)" with "($8,262,448)" 

Page 3, line 11, replace "2,616,273" with "2,716,273" 

Page 3, line 12, replace "150,945" with "250,945" 

Page 3, line 14, replace "32,541,259" with "32,641,259" 

Page 4, line 6, replace "3,829,400" with "3,929,400" 

Page 4, line 10, replace "54,623,504" with "54,723,504" 

Page 4, line 12, replace "7,731,945" with "7,831,945" 

Page 4, line 13, replace "21,711,846" with "21,811,846" 

Page 4, line 15, replace "143,406,238" with "143,506,238" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate BIii No. 2016 - Summary of Senate Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Adjutant General 
Total all iunds $88,782,734 $0 $88,782,734 
Less estimated income 74.802.833 74 802.833 
General fund $13,979,901 $0 $13,979,901 

Department of Emergency 
Services 

Total all funds $54,623,504 $100,000 $54,723,504 
Less estimated income 46,891,559 46,89\559 
General fund $7,731,945 $100,000 $7,831,945 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $143,406,238 $100,000 $143,506,238 
Less estimated income 121 694,392 121 694,392 
General fund $21,711,846 $100,000 $21,811,846 

Senate BIii No. 2016 - Department of Emergency Services - Senate Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $7,494,122 $7,494,122 
Opera1ing expenses 3,829,400 $100,000 3,929,400 
Capital assets 1,525,347 1,525,347 
Grants 40,794,635 40,794,635 
Radio communications 980,000 980,000 

Total all tunds $54,623,504 $100,000 $54,723,504 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. SR-31-3189 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 14, 2007 9:20 a.m. 

Less estimated income 46 891 559 

General 1und $7,731,945 $100,000 

FTE 56.00 0.00 

Module No: SR-31-3189 
Carrier: Grindberg 

Insert LC: 78040.0102 Title: .0200 

46 891 559 

$7,831,945 

56.00 

Dept. 542 - Department of Emergency Services - Detall of Senate Changes 

PROVIDES 
FUNDING FOR TOTAL 

MAPPING SENATE 
PROJECT 1 CHANGES 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses $100,000 $100,000 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Radio communications 

Total all funds $100,000 $100,000 

Less estimated income 

General fund $100,000 $100,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment provides a $100,000 general fund appropriation to the Department of Emergency Seivices for a mapping project. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-31-3189 
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2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. 2016 

House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 3/13/07 

Minutes: 

Chairman Carlson opened the hearing on Senate Bill 2016. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk, Adjutant General, spoke in support of the bill. See testimony 

2016.3.13.07 A 

- Chairman Carlson: You are paying off the assessments of $470,000, why? 

• 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: That is the way we have done it in the past. We have always come to 

the legislature to ask to pay off the special assessments. 

Chairman Carlson: So the balance would be zero. What would be the annual payment? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: I don't have that information with me. We will get that for you. 

Mr. Sprynczynatyk continued his testimony. 

Chairman Carlson: I saw a note somewhere about $500,000 for armories. Is that in that 

$625,000? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: There was a separate bill that provided $250,000 of state funding for 

armory on a matching basis with the 18 cities that have city owned armories. That is not part of 

this bill. 
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Chairman Carlson: It says section five of the bill provides that the adjutant general may 

transfer up to $500,000 from various line items into the operating expenses and capital assets 

line items for the maintenance and repairs of state owned armories. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: That is language similar to what we had this biennium. What that allows 

us to do is that if we are able to save money in other areas we can transfer that money into our 

facility maintenance fund. 

Chairman Carlson: That would be on top of the $625,000? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Yes, that is correct. 

Representative Skarphol: Have you created an estimate of what you think the contribution 

would need to be to do what you think is appropriate? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: We do have a listing of that. We did receive some information from 

those communities. We will get you copies of that. 

Dave Anderson: What we did was we polled the armories from the cities for information 

regarding maintenance costs recurring in the facilities. The list you will be getting includes what 

we have for annual recurring costs including utility costs, water and sewer. We also asked 

them what some of the capital projects that they have made or deferred. Typically those are 

held back because they are things like roofing; some of these facilities are old and as you 

know those are expensive items to repair. I don't have definitive information I simply asked the 

cities for give us some background in case you would have questions we could respond to 

those at least in general. 

Representative Skarphol: Have you tried to do any kind of an estimate on the percentage of 

use that you folks make to these facilities as compared to the overall operating costs? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: We have that based on the square footage. 
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Additional discussion occurred regarding the city owned armories and their use by the ND 

National Guard. 

Mr. Sprynczynatyk continued his testimony with State Radio. 

Discussion regarding equity for State Radio occurred . 
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Bill/Resolution No. SB 2016 

House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 3/23/07 

Recorder Job Number: 5532 

II Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

2016 discussion 

Chairman Carlson opened the discussion on Senate Bill 2016. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk handed out requested information. 2016.3.23.07 A and 2016.3. 23.07 B 

- 11 :34. the notes pertained to Hector Fields Special Assessments, which were not paid for four 

years. We have not paid for 04, 05, 06 and 07. 

They discussed other things besides the bill. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: The second sheet I handed out to you is about Rep Skarphol's 

question about the General Fund increase of $792,000 with in the ___ Land budget of The 

Department of Emergency Services. 

First Line says State Radio over time budget is $99,000. 

As the budget was approved two years ago there was not an item in there for overtime. That 

was a mistake in our part. What we have had to do, is we have had to make adjustments and 

shifted funding from operations to cover overtime. 

The second item ____ that again was also an error in this go round, in not adequately 

• knowing what the over time requirements are going to be for the next biennium. The sum of 

those two, are approximately $189,000. That is about what we are going to experience in 
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overtime this biennium. We are not asking for an increase as we have shifted money from 

operations to cover salaries. 

Chairman Carlson: I don't remember the exact break down but communications is a key part 

of Homeland Securties? Remind me of the amount of money that Homeland Securities money 

that could be filtered across to the State Radio system. 

How much Homeland Security money can go to State Radio? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Some where in the neighborhood of about 12 to 15% of State Radio 

salaries are paid with federal dollars. Much of it pertains to 911 and the counties that State 

Radio does dispatch for serving Highway Patrol, Game and Fish etc. 

Chairman Carlson: My understanding is a lot of it is required in Homeland Security for 

equipment. Is that correct? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: That is correct. 

Representative Skarphol: Why all of the overtime in State Radio? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: We are currently under-staffed. Right now we operate shifts from 7 to 

7. What we do is we have 4 shifts that rotate between the 7 to 7 - 12 on, 12 Off. 

If we had a few more positions (can not hear speaker as Rep are talking over him). 

Representative Skarphol: Is it a shortage of people or a shortage of positions? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: As we speak, we have 4 vacancies (unable to hear) fill those positions. 

At the end of the year we were short already. 

Chairman Carlson: Did you request more positions for State Radio people? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Not in the budget before you. It is in the optional requests. 

Chairman Carlson: That was for how many people? Will be looking at the salary pool 

between the Federal and the State, so that in every budget we have addressed equity pools 

and make sure we have a total understanding of you divisions. 
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The number one priority is equity and justice for salaries for State Radio. 

We are going to talk about your priority list of optional. So we do want to make sure we go 

over is the priority 

Attachment 2016.3-23.07 C 

Attachment 2016.3-23.07 D 

27.55 

Your total request for this was $125,000. Tammy why was that not put in? 

Tammy Dolan: There were other optional adjustments (Can't understand). 

Chairman Carlson: What are the other equity pools that they are available for? 

Tammy Dolan: For Emergency services $73,306, of that $7,386 is General Fund, Adjunct 

General $100,608 and $25,000 of that is from the General Fund. 

Representative Kempenich: You are only receiving 15 % of the salaries from the Fed's any 

way on Homeland Security money. 

Representative Skarphol: Metrics that you handed out; there is a department 512 and a 

department 506 I would like to know which is which. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Department 512 is Homeland security and Department 506 is State 

Radio. 

Representative Skarphol: What is the percentage of federal funds is in all of DES. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: The handout I just provided for you, is something that we have done 

subsequent the budget(-------). When we complete the budget we use this specific means 

(unable to understand) we went to 4 other measures (unable to understand) not one of them is 

large. Unable to understand testimony. The testimony pertains to salary comparisons. 

Chairman Carlson: So $300,000 would get them up to the par with their piers? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: That is correct. 
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Chairman Carlson: And there were 125 that were not put into your budget and your DES is 

more than your State Radio, so your money you are asking for is being spread for even more 

people. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: That is absolutely correct. 

Chairman Carlson: There are only 73,000 for DES and that is for all employees not just State 

Radio employees, am I reading that right? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: That is correct. All with in emergency service. 

Representative Skarphol: We have 12 to 13 percent of the salaries at State Radio utilize 

Federal Funds. What is the percentage of salaries in DES that is Federal Funded? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: I don't have the whole break down, but Homeland Security is 62% of 

the salaries are Federally Funded . 

Representative Skarphol: Is this information shared with the Senate? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: No it was not. I did not get into the detail. 

Chairman Carlson: How did they get so far behind? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: I wish there was an easy answer for that. As near as I can tell (unable 

to understand) 

Representative Skarphol: I am extremely dissatisfied with what was done in the past with 

regards to salaries. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: I will be there with Holly for that discussion. 

Chairman Carlson: We are not blaming you. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: 

Attachment 2016.3.23.07 E 
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Chairman Carlson: On Monday we are going to be talking about Homeland Security, the 

make up of that committee and we want to talk about the distribution percentages on the 

money. We have to point that in the right direction then I can let that drop. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Since the last 6 months or so we brought together a sub set of that 

advisory committee that looks specifically at how the Homeland Security formula and funding 

various agencies is best handled. We will be able to explain that to you on Monday in great 

detail. We also now have a very accurate account (people talking over speaker). 

Representative Skarphol: We had some great concern about that on our part, when we 

heard about some of the purchases. In fact during the interim, some of your people will 

remember how we had a slight hold put on your money in Fargo. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: 

Attachment 2016.3.23.07 F 

Chairman Carlson: 

Russ Limerick: The phone company collects the money. They keep up to solo. The rest is sent 

to the NDACo. 

Chairman Carlson: So if we asked you what your operation costs were it would be 32 cents. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: No. 

Chairman Carlson: Can you segregate your 911 Services? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: No we can't. The State Auditor said there is no easy way to determine 

Chairman Carlson:What would it take to cover our cost? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: It is $64,000 question. The directions and the last appropriation for the 

agency that the State Auditor was suppose to determine (unable to understand). We took 

some thing upon ourselves to attempt to generate that data. 

Chairman Carlson: Morton County is not one of the twenty two counties? 
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Dave Sprynczynatyk: No. 

Representative Skarphol: So if I am driving through Morton County and I call 911 who gels 

the call? 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: It is identified for mapping. 

Chairman Carlson: So this money is pass through. 

Dave Sprynczynatyk: I am not sure 

Representative Skarphol: I would like Becky and Tammy to search through any other 

budgets to see if there is any language in them about the mapping. 

Tammy Dolan: The Water Commission had some money in their budget for this project but it 

was removed. 

Discussion closed . 



2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2016 

House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: March 27, 2007 

Recorder Job Number: 5577 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chm. Svedjan opened the hearing on SB 2016. 

Rep. Carlson distributed amendment .0203 (Attachment A). 

• Rep. Carlson motioned to adopt amendment .0203. Rep. Carlisle seconded the motion. 

Rep. Carlson reviewed the Department 540 - Adjutant General budget green sheet. The 

budget is made up of the National Guard and the Dept. of Emergency Services (which includes 

State Radio). The Senate only made one change to the budget- added $100,000 for a 

mapping project and the National Guard did not know what it was for. We found that Senator 

Grindberg only had $200,000 for a mapping project at the Health Dept. and he needed 

$300,000 so he added it to the Guard. Rep. Carlson continued by explaining that Government 

Operations section removed the $100,000. 

Rep. Carlson: 37 FTEs added to Adjutant General's budget - all federally funded positions. 

Those FTEs were approved by the Emergency Commission and those people are already in 

place. Most of the changes we made deal with State Radio. Rep. Carlson reviewed the 

changes made by amendment .0203. Section 6 - added representation by the Sheriff's 

Association and the ND Healthcare Association to the Emergency Services Advisory 
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Committee. Section 7 -- $52 million of Homeland Security money distributed so far. Section 8 

adds a Legislative Council study of homeland security funding, the operation of State Radio 

and potential changes to 911 fee structure. Section 9 deals with one-time funding. 

Rep. Carlson: Page 3, Detail of House Changes, Footnote 1 - The National Guard forgot to 

pay their special assessments because the bills were mailed to different places. The Senate 

was going to pay them all off. Government Operations did not think that made sense, so we 

removed the $470,000 and changed that in amendment 2 which provides for $150,000 for the 

annual installments in delinquency balances and penalties (Ref. 7:47). Regarding Dept. of 

Emergency Services - there is trouble keeping 24-hour service at State Radio and how their 

salaries are so far behind. GO Section authorized $300,000 from the general fund for salary 

equity increases and pay grade adjustments. 

• Rep. Aarsvold: I believe the mapping project has to deal with a joint state/federal study on 

determining the flood potential for the state. This would give the Dept. of Emergency Services 

a heads up. There was also a $200,000 appropriation in the Water Dept. budget that was 

eliminated. Minnesota is behind this project. 

• 

Rep. Klein: Did GO Section get a list of deferred maintenance they are planning to do? 

Rep. Carlson: He mentioned he did have a list, but we did not go through it. 

Rep. Gulleson: We should bring in the folks from the Basin Commission who had taken the 

lead on the flood mapping project with Minnesota. The funding and support is in place on the 

MN side and I'd hate to have ND not partner on that project. 

Rep. Carlson: Our section did not disagree with that. They do not have the GIS people at the 

Guard. It's a matter of it going forward in the Water Commission . 
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The motion to adopt amendment .0203 carried by a voice vote and the amendment was 

adopted. 

Rep. Carlson motioned for a Do Pass as Amended to SB 2016. Rep. Carlisle seconded 

the motion. The motion carried by a roll call vote of 23 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent and 

not voting. Rep. Carlson was designated to carry the bill. 



Date: 3/z_(,o I 07 
Roll Call Vote#: _.,_\ _______ _ 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. _ __.1."'{""--:>i..,! lo"'------

House Appropriations- Government Operations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By \Jv , l l I o. r'Yl 5 Seconded By m ore So0 

Reoresentatives Yes No Reoresentatives 
Chairman Al Carlson Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle 
Re□ Keith Kemoenich Rep Bob Skarohol 
Rep Blair Thoreson Rep Eliot Glassheim 
ReP Joe Kroeber Rep Clark Williams 

Committee 

Yes No 

Total 

Absent 

Yes __ ....:.~------No __________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

~ei;nov--Q.... 1 / 001 ooo nx m0-.w1(\5 
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Roll Call Vote#: _ _.,..,_ ______ _ 

House 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMM!JTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _ __,'L-=10'""'"/-"(p'------

Appropriations- Government Operations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

ActionTaken ~riopf- lt111cnd1J1('nt h;, l)Dt(e Uote 

Motion Made ByS -="''C'""'[)..""r'-'fo'-'-ih-"o"-1'------ Seconded By 0'--'WL'"""-'o.!>™=....::(.;__:::..:::.... ___ _ 

Reoresentatives Yes No Reoresentatives Yes No 
Chairman Al Carlson Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle 
Reo Keith Kemoenich Reo Bob Skarohol 
Reo Blair Thoreson Reo Eliot Glassheim 
Reo Joe Kroeber Reo Clark Williams 

Total 

Absent 

Yes __________ No ____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

r\ 1 , c..~,....{o..t,vc \n\-e.V1t 
1-1001 so< '--1 Co C"'-"'', ~"' e UL a"-"' 

¥e>Mc.;,vt T,b O-.A ol \ u F (2 AGA e ~ 
o.oct 'J.t w>°'L+h ccuu Assn Qncf /\Jt lo.,lAJ 

l V\ to( C1 n1Q n-L . 
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2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. _......:,:d::....0=.,../-""(o'------

House Appropriations- Government Operations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Motion Made By 'S/C.{.t f(? h (:) / Seconded By ~ Lt 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Al Carlson Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle 
Reo Keith Kemoenich Reo Bob Skarohol 
Reo Blair Thoreson Reo Eliot Glassheim 
Reo Joe Kroeber Reo Clark Williams 

-

Total Yes ~ No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Committee 

Yes No 



• 
Date: -3 /z~ Io, 

Roll Call Vote#: __ l..j_,_ ______ _ 

House 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. --"2'-"D""-)-"'~'-------

Appropriations- Government Operations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken Gx\oi?t ~V'le.11d.Me.,l{'\-t, Dy \b[(_e__ Cb k. 

Motion Made By S1<0 cphc:,I Seconded By ..,0_.,a"'-/\-"W:,"""". sL.l.llt"--------

Reoresentatives Yes No Reoresentatives Yes No 
Chairman Al Carlson Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle 
Reo Keith Kemoenich Rec Bob Skarohol 
Reo Blair Thoreson Rep Eliot Glassheim 
Rep Joe Kroeber Reo Clark Williams 

Total 

Absent 

Yes ----'~--'------No _____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

':::>\){'( 10. IS -, r \j _ ., , · ,1e v S , +i.. i "C:::::i r , V-<L 

~{:\(YI(.)~ $470,000 

~d ~z W"(\0\,lv1"t.., 

0;1 e_ -h VV\ < 1iA V\ c\ I 11 ':) 

%r ~-e. de,lltf~~-nt spec.to._ ( s 
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Roll Call Vote#: ----'5=---------

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. -'"'c:9'-'=o::..:.1..::v:__ ____ _ 

House Appropriations- Government Operations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken AAo\'-\ f'.'11Mencl,,1cvit bu \)c,1u'. \Jo±e 

Motion Made By _0"". "=~'-"'°'-"-''¥9-'-'h""o-'-I _____ Seconded By .... ID-"-'-';('-'-( (>-::W'JII"'-'-'~~"------

Reoresentatives Yes No Reoresentatives Yes No 
Chairman Al Carlson Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle 
Reo Keith Kemoenich Reo Bob Skarohol 
Reo Blair Thoreson Reo Eliot Glassheim 
Ren Joe Kroeber Reo Clark Williams 

_.,,-

Total 

Absent 

Yes ,/ __________ No _____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

C,o rY' m u n ,--b<-t .,~,,,Mor le s 

R errt rpal/ men/ s . 
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Roll Call Vote#: -->JL... ______ _ 

House 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. __ _.2..,0'"""--'\,.,.,,p'------

Appropriations- Government Operations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee ~\ Legislative Council Amendment Number 
~ 

Action Taken A~ot ~ YI e-n C!. V'i ) e.n t-.. 1£ l)Ol l <:. l}ot:.<.. 

Motion Made By C,..av \; s l c.. \ Seco i'ctect~y ~ 1/A\nhol J 
\ I \.' K./ 

Representatives Yes 'No 'v ' ' Rat rese mmves Yes No 
Chairman Al Carlson \ ~ \ ice Ch Ron Carlisle 
Rec Keith Kernnenich \ ' IP.'!. B~ Skarchol 
Rec Blair Tho eson \ '\ :~ Eliot Glassheim 
Rec Joe Kroe ,er \ \ \ Rec Clark Williams 

\ \ \ I ' , 
\ \J \ =---
\ < .)(,_ \.\ 
\ \ \ 
\ \ '-

\ \ 
- \ 

\ \ '\. ' \. \ \. 
'\.\ '\. 
~ 

.....____, 
Total 

Absent 

Yes __________ No _____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



78040.0202 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Carlson 

March 23, 2007 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2016 

Page 1, line 2, remove the first "and" 

Page 1, line 3, after "veterans" insert "; and to provide for homeland security funding 
allocations" 

Page 5, after line 5, insert: 

"SECTION 7. Homeland security funding allocations. The adjutant general 
shall allocate at least twenty percent of the federal homeland security funding received 
each year to each of the disciplines of fire, emergency medical service, and law 
enforcement unless the disciplines decline the funding and notify the aeljut t neml in 
writing." toe c.J 11-1locc;J-,on 

Renumber accordingly Gwov1.-P 

Page No. 1 78040.0202 
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Date: ~/ 'LlP /07 
Roll Call Vote#: _LP.:::.._ ______ _ 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. _..::c9,::_,:;0...,_l _,..lo'------

House Appropriations- Government Operations 

D Check here for Conference Committee I\/ 
D 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 
. rv 

Action Taken /4dopf- l+mel/)ctn1ent 
Motion Made By SJLc, I! pn O 1 Seconded By Thor c ~ 0 ,--, 

Reoresentatives Yes No Reoresentatives 
Chairman Al Carlson Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle 
Ren Keith Kemoenich Rep Bob Skarnhol 
ReP Blair Thoreson Rep Eliot Glassheim 
Rep Joe Kroeber Rep Clark Williams 

Committee 

Yes No 

Total 

Absent 

Yes --~!_/"'--------No _____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: 3/2(.o /O'J 
Roll Call Vote #: __ '_)'-----------

House 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. ---'-'2""(...,_)'-'l(p""-------

Appropriations- Government Operations 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number _'1..:...::'5.:...l).:...L...:.l..::O:::....:..., ~O:c..2~o'-~..::-,__ ________ _ 

As bended Action Taken 

Motion Made By SK.0- v:n h O I 
I 

Reoresentatives 
Chairman Al Carlson 
Reo Keith Kemoenich 
Reo Blair Thoreson 
Rec Joe Kroeber 

Yes 
.,,,....-
,/ 

V 
✓ 

Seconded By C,o,__y /is / €.. 

No Renresentatives Yes No 
Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle V . 
Reo Bob Skarohol V. 
Rep Eliot Glassheim ,/ 

Rep Clark Williams 1/ 

Total Yes 
--~~~------ No _...::D==------------

Absent _..::0;__ __________________________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. dt1 I/, 

House Appropriations Full 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By ---'-'~'-",,"""'""~,::_,_,:....:,,.~--- Seconded By 

Recresentatives Yes No Recresentatives 
Chairman Svedian 
Vice Chairman Kemoenich 

Reoresentative Wald Reoresentative Aarsvold 
Reoresentative Monson Reoresentative Gulleson 
Reoresentative Hawken 
Reoresentative Klein 
Reoresentative Martinson 

Reoresentative Carlson Representative Glassheim 
Reoresentative Carlisle Representative Kroeber 
Reoresentative Skamhol Representative Williams 
Reoresentative Thoreson 

Reoresentative Pollart Representative Ekstrom 
Representative Bellew Representative Kerzman 
Reoresentative Kreidt Representative Metcalf 
Reoresentative Nelson 
Reoresentative Wieland 

Committee 

tJ,;,.{) 3 

Yes No 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) _________ _ No _____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: $-Z/4 ,;. 
Roll Call Vote #: -----"'.s.__ __ _ 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /ti/!/ 

House Appropriations Full 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 4d ,#/tdz 
Motion Made By --"~~-='-=="'~-==----- Seconded By 

Reoresentatlves Yes/ No Reoresentatives 
Chairman Svedian v, 
Vice Chairman Kemoenich ,I 

/ 

Reoresentative Wald 1/ / Representative Aarsvold 
Reoresentative Monson \/, Reoresentative Gulleson 
Reoresentative Hawken ✓ 
Reoresentative Klein ;/~ 

Reoresentalive Martinson \/ 
/ 

Reoresentative Carlson ✓, Reoresentative Glassheim 
Reoresentative Carlisle ✓ Reoresentative Kroeber 
Reoresentative Skarohol ,/ Reoresentative Williams 
Reoresentative Thoreson ,/ 

/ 

Reoresentative Pollart 1/, Representative Ekstrom 
Reoresentative Bellew i/, Reoresentative Kerzman 
Reoresentative Kreidt ✓, Reoresentative Metcalf 
Reoresentative Nelson ✓1 
Reoresentative Wieland ,I 

Committee 

Yes No 

/ 
,I 
1/ 

1/, 
i/ 
1/ 

,/ 

,/ 

Total (Yes} ,23 No--'-"---------

Absent / 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2016, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (23 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2016 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after the second semicolon insert "to provide statements of legislative intent; to 
provide for a legislative council study;" 

Page 2, line 21, replace "380,667" with "60,667" 

Page 2, line 22, replace "(5,000,000)" with "(4,880,000)" 

Page 2, line 28, replace "40,903,707" with "40,703,707" 

Page 2, line 30, replace "($2,465,328)" with "($2,665,328)" 

Page 3, line 2, replace "867,484" with "1,167,484" 

Page 3, line 4, replace "603,556" with "503,556" 

Page 3, line 9, replace "($8,262,448)" with "($8,062,448)" 

Page 3, line 11, replace "2,716,273" with "2,916,273" 

Page 3, line 24, replace "1,250,667" with "930,667" 

Page 3, line 25, replace "329,514" with "449,514" 

Page 3, line 31, replace "88,782,734" with "88,582,734" 

Page 4, line 2, replace "13,979,901" with "13,779,901" 

Page 4, line 5, replace "7,494,122" with "7,794,122" 

Page 4, line 6, replace "3,929,400" with "3,829,400" 

Page 4, line 10, replace "54,723,504" with "54,923,504" 

Page 4, line 12, replace "7,831,945" with "8,031,945" 

Page 4, after line 29, insert: 

"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY 
SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that 
the adjutant general consider changing the membership of the department of 
emergency services advisory committee to remove representatives of the information 
technology department and the infragard and include representatives of the North 
Dakota healthcare association and North Dakota sheriffs association. 

SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - HOMELAND SECURITY FUNDING. It 
is the intent of the legislative assembly that political subdivisions place a greater 
influence on allocations of federal homeland security funding to emergency services 
and medical providers. 

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall 
consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the department of emergency services, 

(2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 1 
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including the division of homeland security and the division of state radio. The study 
should include a review of the allocation of federal homeland security funding, the 
operation of state radio, and potential changes to the 911 fee structure to continue 
salary equity funding provided in the 2007-09 biennium. The legislative council shall 
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to 
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly. 

SECTION 9. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET- REPORT 
TO SIXTY-FIRST LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The total general fund appropriation 
line item in section 3 of this Act includes $2,781,970 for the one-time funding items 
identified in this section. This amount is not part of the agency's base budget to be 
used in preparing the 2009-11 executive budget. The adjutant general shall report to 
the appropriations committees of the sixty-first legislative assembly on the use of this 
one-lime funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009. 

Computer-aided dispatch project 
Motorola lease purchase payment (general fund portion) 
Special assessments 
Deferred maintenance 
Total 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Summary of House Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE 
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES 

Adjutant General 
Total all funds $88,782,734 $88,782,734 ($200,000) 
Less estimated income 74,802,833 74,802,833 
General fund $13,979,901 $13,979,901 ($200,000) 

Department of Emergency 
Services 

Total all funds $54,623,504 $54,723,504 $200,000 
Less estimated income 46,891,559 461891 559 
General fund $7,731,945 $7,831,945 $200,000 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $143,406,238 $143,506,238 $0 
Less estimated income 121 694 392 121 694 392 
General fund $21,711,846 $21,811,846 $0 

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Adjutant General - House Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE 
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES 

Salaries and wages $4,466,546 $4,466,546 
Operating expenses 3,898,828 3,898,828 
Capital assets 1,250,667 1,250,667 ($320,000) 
Grants 329,514 329,514 120,000 
Civil Air Patrol 160,163 160,163 
Tuition, recruiting, and retention 2,407,500 2,407,500 
Air Guard contract 9,480,731 9,480,731 
Army Guard contract 66,433,863 66,433,863 
Veterans' Cemetery 354 922 354 922 

Total all 1unds $88,782,734 $88,782,734 ($200,000) 

Less estimated income 74,802,833 74,802,833 

General fund $13,979,901 $13,979,901 ($200,000) 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 

HOUSE 
VERSION 

$88,582,734 
74,802,833 

$13,779,901 

$54,923,504 
46,891,559 
$8,031,945 

$143,506,238 
121 694 392 
$21,811,846 

HOUSE 
VERSION 

$4,466,546 
3,898,828 

930,667 
449,514 
160,163 

2,407,500 
9,480,731 

66,433,863 
354,922 

$88,582,734 

74,802 833 

$13,779,901 

$980,000 
1,084,970 

92,000 
625,000 

$2,781,970" 

HR-56-6424 

-·-·---
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FTE 176.00 176.00 0.00 176.00 

Dept. 540 - Adjutant General - Detail of House Changes 

REMOVES PROVIDES PROVIDES 
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR 

PAYOFF PAYMENT ARMORY LEASE TOTAL 
OF SPECIAL OF SPECIAL PAYMENTS OR HOUSE 

ASSESSMENTS 1 ASSESSMEr-.. TS 2 MAINTENANCE 3 CHANGES 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets ($470,000) $150,000 {$320,000) 
Grants $120,000 120,000 
Civil Air Patrol 
Tuition, recruiting, and retention 
Air Guard contract 
Army Guard contract 
Veterans' Cemetery 

Total all funds {$470,000) $150,000 $120,000 {$200,000) 

Less estimated income 

General fund ($470,000) $150,000 $120,000 {$200,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment removes one-time funding from the general 1und of $470,000 included in the executive budget for the payoff of special 
assessments. 

2 This amendment provides lunding from the general tund of $150,000 for special assessment annual installments and delinquent balances. Of the 
$150,000, $58,000 is considered base funding and $92,000 is considered one•time funding. 

3 This amendment provides funding from lhe generaJ fund of $120,00J for increasing lease payments or providing deferred main1enance grants to 
political subdivision-owned armories as determined appropriate by the Adjutant General. 

This amendment also adds a section identifying one-time funding for the 2007-09 biennium. 

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Department of Emergency Services - House Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE 
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $7,494,122 $7,494,122 $300,000 $7,794,122 
Operating expenses 3,829,400 3,929,400 {100,000) 3,829,400 
Capital assets i ,525,347 1,525,347 1,525,347 
Grants 40,794,635 40,794,635 40,794,635 
Radio communications 980,000 980,000 980 000 

Total all funds $54,623,504 $54,723,504 $200,000 $54,923,504 

Less estimated income 46 891 559 46 891 559 46 891 559 

General fund $7,731,945 $7,831,945 $200,000 $8,031,945 

FTE 56.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 

Dept. 542 - Department of Emergency Services - Detail of House Changes 

PROVIDES 
FUNDING FOR 

SALARY EQUITY 
AND PAY GRADE 
ADJUSTMENTS 1 

Salaries and wages $300,000 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Radio communications 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

REMOVES 
FUNDING FOR 

MAPPING 
PROJECT 2 

($100,000) 

TOTAL 
HOUSE 

CHANGES 

$300,000 
(100,000) 

Page No. 3 HR-56·6424 
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Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General 1und 

FTE 

$300,000 

$300,000 

0.00 

($100,000) 

($100,000) 

0.00 

$200,000 

$200,000 

0.00 

1 This amendment provides funding of $300,000 from the general fund for salary equity increases and pay grade adjustments for State Radio 
employees based on a compensation plan established by the Adjutant General and State Radio employees. 

2 This amendment removes funding of $100,000 from the general 1und added by the Senate for a mapping project. 

This amendment also: 

• Adds a section of legislative intent regarding the Department of Emergency Services 
Advisory Committee. 

• Adds a section of legislative intent regarding homeland security funding. 

• Adds a section providing for a Legislative Council study. 

• Adds a section identifying one-time funding for the 2007-09 biennium . 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 4 HR-56-6424 



• 

2007 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS 

CONFERENCE~coMMITTEE 

SB 2016 



• 

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. 2016 

Sen~Appropriations Committee 

12(' Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 04-02-07 

Recorder Job Number: 5664 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Senator Grindberg opened the hearing on SB 2016. 

Representative Carlson discussed amendment 0203 indicating when the bill left the Senate 

Senator Grindberg had indicated the basic budget was intact but $100,000 had been added for 

a mapping project. There was confusion on the House side as to what was meant by that and 

what they were to do with that money and that has been clarified by the Water Department. As 

far as the items we dealt with several intent language sections have been added. We changed 

the name of the Dept of Emergency Services. We tried to work through the consolidation of 

State Radio, the Adjutant General's Office and the Department of Homeland Security and the 

intent language in Section 6 of the amendment. He then reviewed the rest of the amendment 

explaining each section. 

Senator Grindberg questioned how it happened that taxes had not been paid. 

Adjutant General Sprynczynatyk explained how the billing had gone to the wrong location 

and it was never forwarded to Bismarck. Discussion then followed on the special assessment 

taxes. 

·- Representative Carlson then further discussed the amendment changes by the House. 

Senator Wardner asked why we were ok with paying the special tax complete when $150,000 

gets the job done through the next biennium. The response was that the larger amount pays 
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off the specials the smaller amount only pays through the biennium and it would be an on-

going cost until they are paid off. 

Senator Grindberg indicated then this is a rebalancing. 

Representative Carlson indicated we allowed them to make the decision of increasing lease 

payments or give them a grant for fixing the front door or whatever. 

Senator Grindberg then asked about the salary equity. Is that worthy of the special allotment 

versus the pool with another bill? 

Representative Skarphol indicated that in the analysis with state radio, it became very 

apparent that since the days of Lyle Gallagher and John Dorso, these folks have suffered 

substantially. Quite honestly, they are grossly underpaid compared to the others in the state. 

Their grades in the human service system have been retarded because they have not had 

- money to put forward to pay raises. With our committees feeling, it not only needed to be 

increased and a lot closer to midpoint and even to midpoint but even needed to be bumped in 

grades in order to be made appropriately adjusted and that is why the large amount of money 

was needed. 

Senator Grindberg can we have a spreadsheet on that which shows this. 

Representative Carlson indicated in some cases we have exceeded the mid point on some 

people that are out there. Now the Department of Emergency Services has an equity pool of 

$73,306 and the total equity pool for everything for that department is $171,000. 

Roxanne Woeste, LC, indicated the breakdown for State Radio, Homeland Security and for 

the National Guard Division. 

Representative Skarphol also discussed the breakdown and the Adjutant General's request. 

- Representative Carlson further discussed the State Radio and its base package. 
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Adjutant General Sprynczynatyk discussed what their original request was versus what has 

now come into the bill. He discussed the salary inequities that were in the system and how 

they arrived at their original budget request. 

Representative Carlson indicated the House looked at this and wondered if they should 

change the formula of the users of State Radio which is part of the stud we asked for. We 

know that there are many more calls coming into state radio then from the 22 counties that 

belong. We think it should be reviewed and adjust the user fees to the system. In fact, in the 

future cover some of these costs we are putting on here. 

Representative Skarphol indicated the reason for the thoughts on that were that it was 

revealed to us there are two different funds out there, one with $1 million in it and one with 

$4. 7 million that are in county dollars for 911 fees that have accumulated over six or seven 

- years. There may be a redistribution of how those fees are disbursed would help us address 

some of that. That is why the language is in there. 

Representative Carlson indicated if you collect $1 and it costs $1.35 you probably won't stay 

in private business. 

Senator Grindberg stated that could be property tax relief. So, this would eliminate the 

budget coming in for the equity relief. 

Roxanne Woeste indicated they are classified employees and would be considered as part of 

the pool. It would still have distribution from that pool. 

Representative Carlson asked, but they were only getting $37,000 in the first place right? 

The response was yes and it could be a lower number. 

Senator Grindberg indicated if we accept this amendment this would be guaranteed. The 

• response was yes this would be guaranteed plus whatever they get in the pool. 
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Representative Skarphol stated that when you look at personnel history and the ability to 

retain employees, they have a difficult situation with what they are able to offer new employees 

and if they do happen to hire someone they are there a very short period of time because they 

can go elsewhere and do better. We need to make adjustment. Burnout is getting to be a 

problem because of adequate staff numbers. 

Further discussion continued on the equity package and wages. 

Adjutant General Sprynczynatyk questioned a footnote in the amendment. The response 

was that footnote would be clarified. 

Senator Grindberg indicated we will adjourn this meeting. He indicated there is some money 

for the mapping project which is in the 0MB bill and the Water Commission Budget which has 

funding for the mapping project also. It is important that it all get tied together if it is something 

• we are going to agree to do, As I understand it, the state of Minnesota is committing a 

significant amount ot get this project done and the number floating around from the state and 

it is in a couple other budgets. 

Representative Glassheim questioned if the committee envisioned the mapping project 

would be specifically in the Emergency Services Department and for things only they would do. 

We were a little confused by who was doing what and whether there was duplication. 

Senator Grindberg indicated when we worked on the concept using various budgets, Mr. 

Frank had made the comment it was not the water dept responsibility and we visited through 

other budgets that would also use this and so the funding should be shared. We have to 

recollect our thoughts on this and determine the best approach. 

Representative Glassheim indicated part of this is the budget and part is who is doing what. 

- Is some central location going to do the mapping and include things that each one needs or 

what. 
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Senator Grindberg indicated his understanding is it is just one area in the Red River Valley 

area and Senator Fischer has more knowledge on that then I do. 

The session adjourned. 
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Regarding mapping project. 

Conference Committee: 

Meeting called to order noting all members of the conference committee are present. 

SB 2016 

Sen. Grindberg called to order, all present 

Grindberg had one question and additional handout on re mapping project, provided by 

Representative Aarsvold, visited with Senator Fischer and as discussed at the last meeting, 

there is still some money in Water Commission Budget -- $300,000 was added to the 0MB 

budget. We've talked, S Wardness, Lindaas and I, we are willing to leave out of this budget 

and focus to the 0MB budget or the Water Commission as the discussion continues on. 

Rep. Glasheim Are you aware there is $600 thousand total available? $300 in the 0MB, 

and ... 

Sen. Grindberg We passed out $300,000 to you $100 in this budget, $200 in the water 

commission budget, and the 0MB budget has $300 in it, as I understand that even if a partial 

state commitment came at this time would not alter the plan and Senator Fischer is in 

communication with appropriate people. 

Need a comment on ND Healthcare Commission advisory committee. 
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Rep. Carlson We go back to the makeup of the committee, the whole purpose of the 

homeland security was to handle pandemics or emergencies if they were in mass amount of 

people were affected. Where are they going to get dropped off, and they are going to get 

dropped off at the door of the hospital. Many cases, if you were going to disrupt the 

community, it would be at the hospital level, you would treat the people. They really have not 

had much involvement in the process and all along we felt there were two groups that needed 

to be at the table and that was the common sheriffs and the medical professions and when you 

talk with adjutant general who makes up this board, it isn't statutory, that two good additiosn 

would be to remove infra guard and ITD people and add EMS people and hospital, one would 

be hauling them and one would be dropping them off at a place that needs to be able to handle 

them. It doesn't give them any more money, but does let them have input as to what would 

- they do in event. We also would like to see money end up in one areas. 

Rep. Skarphol Did talk to ITD they indicated they will be at each meeting for info purposes. 

Sen. Grindberg: Comment on the equity pool, we had fair amount of discussion in one 

budget and in this addressing equity and my information from. If continues as a trend in each 

budget we need to adjust 10 million. 

Rep. Carlson: We have been tracking this and when look at little amount added in the equity 

pool would have been negligible. There is about $2 mil of equity money floating around for 

equity, which $300,000 is included. Now is up to 12.5 mil if every budget stood the way it is. 

We need to keep our eye on ball. Did ask department, they said doing equity money first 

their budget second, and 4/4 third. In many cases there will be a significant raising of the bar 

for the next biennium, and we'll be sure to know what that means. Most of us have voted for 

- the 4/4 in the equity pool in the past. That money's gone, and we can only deal with what's in 

front of us. 
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Sen. Wardner: What you are saying is, "this is not working out for us," but need to keep eye 

on this as move forward. 

Rep. Skarphol: When look at section 8 on language, it was our intent that this study was 

going to evaluate 911. When did analysis for need for this equity for state radio it was area 

that is extreme stress job and tough to keep people, it's a high stress job 24 7. 

Sen. Grindberg: As you heard and what we heard, everyone can argue that point. 

Recommendation would be that the Senate would accede to the House amendments with one 

further amendment. 

That would be the motion. 

Rep. Carlson: Legislative intent in final language will mirror what we did on the makeup of the 

board. It should say emergency medical services (EMS) and hospitals instead of medical 

- providers. My amendment is to say Federal Homeland Security funding to emergency medical 

services and hospitals. That covers the language that we were trying to get to. 

Rep. Glassheim: I though we were interested in a broader use of the money, I may be 

wrong. Wasn't that part of discussion could not tell entities what to do or am I confused? 

There were two discussions. I though broader interest in having the locals coordinate better 

with state to also include radio, I think. 

Rep. Skarphol: Indicated that sect 7 is geared to get locals and hospitals in the discussions, I 

think we want to give them a signal. 

Rep. Carlson: there is a great deal of discussion at Federal level that no better prepared 

then used to be. ND received $52 million dollars worth of Homeland Security money. Are we 

better prepared for our emergency services and providers that handle those emergencies than 

• we would in the past. There has been discussion a the federal level as to have percentages 

assigned to each hospitals, EMS, Congress has remained silent on it for a reason, because 
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now they are letting locals make that decision. When you're allocating all this money, pay 

attention to the needs of the EMS, rural EMS, local EMS and our hospitals whether or not they 

might have a need to be a player in this system, we didn't tell them it had to be 20 & 20, but I'm 

convinced that we need to do that language. 

Sen. Grindberg: The funding after 9/11, a lot of discussion of how fast that went and was it 

properly handled and thought through well enough. 

Rep. Carlson: Moved the amendment in the motion 

Rep. Skarphol: Seconded, discussion 

Roll call vote taken 

Listen to tape about discussion 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SB 2016, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Grindberg, Wardner, Lindaas 

and Reps. Carlson, Skarphol, Glassheim) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from 
the House amendments on SJ pages 1067-1070, adopt amendments as follows, and 
place SB 2016 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1067-1070 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1177-1179 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2016 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 2, after the second semicolon insert "to provide statements of legislative intent; to 
provide for a legislative council study;" 

Page 2, line 21, replace "380,667" with "60,667" 

Page 2, line 22, replace "(5,000,000)" with "(4,880,000)" 

Page 2, line 28, replace "40,903,707" with "40,703,707" 

Page 2, line 30, replace "($2,465,328)" with "($2,665,328)" 

Page 3, line 2, replace "867,484" with "1,167,484" 

Page 3, line 4, replace "603,556" with "503,556" 

Page 3, line 9, replace "($8,262,448)" with "($8,062,448)" 

Page 3, line 11, replace "2,716,273" with "2,916,273" 

Page 3, line 24, replace "1,250,667" with "930,667" 

Page 3, line 25, replace "329,514" with "449,514" 

Page 3, line 31, replace "88,782,734" with "88,582,734" 

Page 4, line 2, replace "13,979,901" with "13,779,901" 

Page 4, line 5, replace "7,494,122" with "7,794,122" 

Page 4, line 6, replace "3,929,400" with "3,829,400" 

Page 4, line 10, replace "54,723,504" with "54,923,504" 

Page 4, line 12, replace "7,831,945" with "8,031,945" 

Page 4, after line 29, insert: 

"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY 
SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that 
the adjutant general consider changing the membership of the department of 
emergency services advisory committee to remove representatives of the information 
technology department and the infragard and include representatives of the North 
Dakota healthcare association and North Dakota sheriffs association. 

SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - HOMELAND SECURITY FUNDING. It 
is the intent of the legislative assembly that political subdivisions place a greater 

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SA-64-7394 
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influence on allocations of federal homeland security funding to emergency medical 
services and hospitals. 

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall 
consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the department of emergency services, 
including the division of homeland security and the division of state radio. The study 
should include a review of the allocation of federal homeland security funding, the 
operation of state radio, and potential changes to the 911 fee structure to continue 
salary equity funding provided in the 2007-09 biennium. The legislative council shall 
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to 
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly. 

SECTION 9. ONE-TIME FUNDING· EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET· REPORT 
TO SIXTY-FIRST LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The total general fund appropriation 
line item in section 3 of this Act includes $2,781,970 for the one-time funding items 
identified in this section. This amount is not part of the agency's base budget to be 
used in preparing the 2009-11 executive budget. The adjutant general shall report to 
the appropriations committees of the sixty-first legislative assembly on the use of this 
one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009. 

Computer-aided dispatch project 
Motorola lease purchase payment (general fund portion) 
Special assessments 
Deferred maintenance 
Total 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 
EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION 

Adjutant General 
Total all !unds $88,782,734 $88,782,734 ($200,000) $88,582,734 
Less estimated income 74,802 833 74 802 833 74 802 833 
General fund $13,979,901 $13,979,901 ($200,000) $13,779,901 

Department of Emergency 
Services 

Total all funds $54,623,504 $54,723,504 $200,000 $54,923,504 
less estimated income 46,891,559 46 891,559 46 891,559 
General fund $7,731,945 $7,831,945 $200,000 $8,031,945 

Bill Total 
Total all tunds $143,406,238 $143,506,238 $0 $143,506,238 
Less estimated income 121 694 392 121 6941392 12116941392 
General tund $21,711,846 $21,811,846 $0 $21,811,846 

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Adjutant General - Conference Committee Action 

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 
EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $4,466,546 $4,466,546 $4,466,546 
Operating expenses 3,898,828 3,898,828 3,898,828 
Capital assets 1,250,667 1,250,667 ($320,000) 930,667 
Grants 329,514 329,514 120,000 449,514 
Civil Air Patrol 160,163 160,163 160,163 
Tuition, recruiting, 2,407,500 2,407,500 2,407,500 

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 

$980,000 
1,084,970 

92,000 
625.000 

$2,781,970" 

HOUSE COMPARISON 
VERSION TO HOUSE 

$88,582,734 $0 
74,802 833 

$13,799,901 $0 

$54,923,504 $0 
46,891,559 
$8,031,945 $0 

$143,506,238 $0 
121,694,392 
$21,811,846 $0 

HOUSE COMPARISON 
VERSION TO HOUSE 

$4,466,546 
3,898,828 

930,667 
449,514 
160,163 

2,407,500 

SR-64-7394 
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and rentention 
Air Guard contract 9,480,731 9,480,731 
Army Guard contract 66,433,863 66,433,863 
Veterans' Cemetery 354 922 354,922 

Total all funds $88,782,734 $88,782,734 ($200,000) 

Less estimated income 74,802,833 74,802,833 

General fund $13,979,901 $13,979,901 ($200,000) 

FTE 176.00 176.00 0.00 

9,480,731 
66,433,863 

354,922 

$88,582,734 

74,802,833 

$13,779,901 

176.00 

Module No: SR-64-7394 
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9,480,731 
66,433,863 

354,922 

$88,582.734 $0 

74 802,833 

$13,779,901 $0 

176.00 0.00 

Dept. 540. Adjutant General - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

REMOVES PROVIDES PROVIDES 
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR TOTAL 

PAYOFF PAYMENT ARMORY LEASE CONFERENCE 
OF SPECIAL OF SPECIAL PAYMENTS OR COMMITTEE 

ASSESSMENTS 1 ASSESSMENTS 2 MAINTENANCE 3 CHANGES 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets ($470,000) $150,000 ($320,000) 
Grants $120,000 120,000 
Civil Air Patrol 
Tuition, recruiting, 
and retention 

Air Guard contract 
Army Guard contract 
Veterans' Cemetery 

Total all funds ($470,000) $150,000 $120,000 ($200,000) 

Less estimated income 

General fund ($470,000} $150,000 $120,000 ($200,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

This amendment removes one-time funding from the general fund of $470,000 included in the executive budget tor the payoff of special 
assessments. 

2 This amendment provides funding from the general fund of $150,000 for special assessment annual installments and delinquent balances. Of the 
$150,000, $58,000 is considered base lunding and $92,000 is considered one-time funding. 

3 This amendment provides funding from the general 1und of $120,000 for increasing lease payments or providing deferred maintenance grants to 
political subdivision-owned armories as determined appropriate by the Adjutant General. 

This amendment also adds a section identifying one-time funding for the 2007-09 biennium. 

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Department of Emergency Services - Conference Committee Action 

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 
EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE COMPARISON 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO HOUSE 

Salaries and wages $7,494,122 $7,494,122 $300,000 $7,794,122 $7,794,122 
Operating expenses 3,829,400 3,929,400 (100,000) 3,829,400 3,829,400 
Capital assets 1,525,347 1,525,347 1,525,347 1,525,347 
Grants 40,794,635 40,794,635 40,794,635 40,794,635 
Radio communications 980,000 980,000 980 000 980,000 

Total all funds $54,623,504 $54,723,504 $200,000 $54,923,504 $54,923,504 $0 

Less estimated income 46 891 559 46 891,559 46,891 559 46 891 559 

General fund $7,731,945 $7,831,945 $200,000 $8,031,945 $8,031,945 $0 

FTE 56.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 56.00 0.00 

Dept. 542 - Department of Emergency Services - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 
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PROVIDES 
FUNDING FOR REMOVES TOTAL 

SALARY EQUITY FUNDING FOR CONFERENCE 
AND PAY GRADE MAPPING COMMITTEE 
ADJUSTMENTS 1 PROJECT 2 CHANGES 

Salaries and wages $300,000 $300,000 
Operating expenses ($100,000) (100,000) 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Radio communications 

Total all funds $300,000 ($100,000) $200,000 

Less estimated income 

General fund $300,000 ($100,000) $200,000 

FTE 0,00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment provides funding of $300,000 from the general fund for salary equity increases and pay grade adjustments for State Radio 
employees based on a compensation plan established by the Adjutant General. 

2 This amendment removes funding of $100,000 from the general fund added by the Senate for a mapping project. 

This amendment also: 

• Adds a section of legislative intent regarding the Department of Emergency Services 
Advisory Committee. 

• Adds a section of legislative intent regarding homeland security funding. 

• Adds a section providing for a Legislative Council study . 

• Adds a section identifying one-time funding for the 2007-09 biennium. 

Engrossed SB 2016 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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Department 540 - Adjutant General 
Senate Bill No. 2016 

Adjutant General 
2007-09 Executive Budget 

2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

FTE Positions 
176.00 

139.00 

37.00 

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

General Fund 
$13,979,901 

16,445,229 

$2,465,328 

January 13, 2007 

Other Funds 
$74,802,833 

31,433,798 

$43,369,035 

T~t;tl=~~=·1, 
$88, :32,734 
·47,879 n27 ' !_ 

$40,903,101 - I· 
1The 2005-07 appropriation amounts do not include $19,060,000 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 2005~07 biennium. 

Department of Emergency Services FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total 
2007-09 Executive Budget 56.00 $7,731,945 $46,891,559 $54,623,504 

2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 54.00 5,115 672 57,870,280 62,985,952 2 

Increase Decrease 2.00 $2,616,273 $10,978,721 $8,362,448 

2The 2005-07 appropriation amounts do not include $22,484,263 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 2005-07 biennium and $276,238 of general fund carryover from the 2003-05 biennium. 

Total 
2007-09 Executive Budget 

2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

FTE Positions 
232.00 

193.00 

39.00 

General Fund 
$21,711,846 

21,560,901 
$150,945 

Other Funds 
$121,694,392 

89,304,078 

$32,390,314 

Total 
$143,406,238 

110,864,979 3 

$32,541,259 

'The 2005-07 appropriation amounts do not include $41,544,263 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 2005-07 biennium and $276,238 of general fund carryover from the 2003-05 biennium. 

Agency Funding - Adjutant General 

$80,00 -r-------------,:,r,m, 

$70.00 +--------------1 
$60,00 +-------------1 
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Executive Budget Highlights 
General Fund Other Funds Total 

$305,876 
Adjutant General 

1. Adds 2 new family program counselor FTE positions ($255.876) 
and related operating expenses ($50,000) 

2. Increases funding for operating expenses as follows: 
Travel 
Buildings, grounds, and maintenance 
Postage 
Insurance 
Information technology data processing 
Information technology communications 
Operating fees and services 

Total 

3. Increases funding for utilities at state-supported facilities 

4. Removes capital asset funding provided in the 
2005-07 biennium 

5. Provides capital asset funding for the 2007-09 biennium as 
follows: 

Payment in lieu of taxes (Camp Grafton) 
Bond payments 
Special assessments {executive budget identified as one­

time funding) 
Extraordinary repairs (executive budget identifled as one• 

time funding) 
Equipment over $5,000 

Total 

6. Removes funding provided in the 2005-07 biennium for the 
veterans' bonus program. The executive budget recommends 
unexpended funds from the 2005-07 legislative appropriation be 
carried over and utilized for similar bonuses during the 2007~09 
biennium. 

7. Increases funding for the tuition and enlistment comperisation 
program from $2,007,500 to $2,407,500 for recruitment and 
retention bonuses 

Adds 7 new FTE security positions relating to the agency's Air 
Guard contract 

2 

$305,876 

$5,000 
5,000 
2,500 

29,qDO 
6(500 
4,300 
3,000 

$55,300 

$580,000 

($620,000) 

$35,000 
70,667 

470,000 

625,000 

50,000 

$1,250,667 

($5,000,000) 

$400,000 

($250,000) 

$667,268 
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• 9. Adds 28 new FTE security positions relating to the agency's 
Army Guard contract. (These positions were added during the 
2005-07 biennium pursuant to approval by the Emergency 
Commission and the Budget Section. The executive budget 
recon:,mends these positions be made permanent.) 

1 O. Increases funding for utilities in the Air Guard contracts line item 

11. Increases funding for utilities ($720,400), information technology 
data processing ($15,000), and information technology 
communications ($10,000) in the Army Guard contracts line 
item 

12. Removes capital asset funding (Air Guard contracts and Army 
Guard contracts line item) provided in the 2005-07 biennium 

13. Provides funding for construction of an army school system at 
Camp Grafton 

14. Provides funding for estimated federal construction projects 
($15 million) and estimated federal extraordinary repairs 
($4 million) 

Department of Emergency Services 
15. Adds one new public information officer FTE position ($111,998) 

and related operating expenses ($12,000) 

16. Adds one new grants officer FTE position ($122,466) and 
related operating expenses ($12,000) 

17. Increases operating expenses for increased information 
technology service charges 

18. Decreases operating expenses, including travel ($289,689) and 
operating fees and services ($700,000) 

19. Removes one-time funding provided in the 2005-07 biennium 
for information technology equipment over $5,000 

20. Changes funding source for a portion of the Motorola lease 
purchase agreement payment from special funds to the general 
fund to cover an anticipated federal fund shortfall. (The total 
Motorola lease purchase agreement payment for the biennium 
is $1,525,347 (executive budget Identified as one-time 
funding).) 

21. Provides funding for computer-aided dispatch project 
(executive budget Identified as one-time funding) 

22. Decreases funding for grants to properly account for grant 
changes and the closeout of disasters 

$92,535 

$59,233 

$123,998 

$134,466 

$164,357 

($429,733) 

$1,084,o/O 

' 

$980,000 

Other Sections in Bill 

$2,686,884 

$309,865 

$686,167 

($25,230,000) 

$26,300,000 

$19,000,000 

($559,956) 

($4,332,576) 

($1,084,970) 

($26,941,969) 

$2,686,884 

$402.400 

$745.400 

($25,230,000) 

$26,300,000 

$19,000.000 

$123,998 

$134.466 

$164,357 

($989,689) 

($4,332,576) 

$0 

$980,000 

($26,941,969) 

Line item transfer authority - Section 5 provides that the Adjutant General may transfer up to $500,000 from various line items into 
the operating expenses and capital assets line items for the maintenance and repair of state-owned armories during the 2007-09 
biennium. 

Transfer to the Veterans Cemetery trust fund - Section 6 amends Section 6 of 2005 House Bill No. 1017 to provide that any 
unexpended general fund appropriation authority relating to the $5 million appropriated for the payment of adjusted compensation to 
veterans during the 2005-07 biennium is not subject to the provisions of North Dakota Century Code Section 54-44.1-11 and must be 
transferred to the Veterans Cemetery trust fund during the 2009-11 biennium. 

Continuing Appropriations 
National Guard emergency fund - NDCC Section 37-01-04.1 - This fund allows the National Guard to respond to state emergencies. 

National Guard military grounds fund - NDCC Section 37-03-13 - This fund is used for collecting rental revenues to be used for 
purchasing military training grounds. 

Veterans Cemetery maintenance fund - NDCC Section 37-03-14 - This fund is used to support the operations of the North Dakota 
Veterans Cemetery. The fund receives $5 from the issuance of each veteran's license plate, grave opening and closing fees, and 

•

rivate and federal funds for operation of the Veterans Cemetery. 

eterans Cemetery trust fund- NDCC Section 39-04-10.10 -This fund receives $5 from the issuance of each veteran's license plate 
nd donations. The interest in the fund is to be deposited in the Veterans Cemetery maintenance fund for the purpose of funding 

salar'1es and maintenance at the cemetery. 
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• Major Related Legislation 
Senate Bill No. 2023 - This bill provides a $4.3 million general fund deficiency appropriation for the 2005-07 biennium to repay t' 
Bank of North Dakota for the state's share of disaster costs. 

Senate Bill No. 2115 - This bill modifies the tuition compensation program to allow any qualifying member of the National Guard to 
enroll in any ·accredited postsecondary institution and modifies the adjusted compensation program for veterans to continue through the 
2007-09 biennium and to include nonresident members of the North Dakota National Guard. 

Senate Bill No. 2191 - This bill modifies the definition of th~se eligible for the adjusted compensation program for veterans. 

House Bill No. 1050 - This bill provides a $100,000 general fund appropriation for providing reimbursement to law enforCement for 
aiding other agencies in law enforcement activities. 

House Bill No. 1110 - This bill provides a $100,000 appropriation from the insurance tax distribution fund for the purpose of providing 
reimbursement to fire districts and departments who aid other districts or departments outside their jurisdiction. 

House Bill No. 1291 - This bill increases the death benefit provided under the adjusted compensation program for veterans. 

House Bill No. 1361 - This bill provides a $250,000 general fund appropriation for maintenance and repair of political subdivision­
owned armories. 
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&epartment 540 - Adjutant General 
W?nate Bill No. 2016 

Adjutant General 
2007-09 Executive Budget 

2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

FTE Positions 
176.00 

139.00 

37.00 

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for House Appropriations 

General Fund 
$13,979,901 

16,445,229 

$2,465,328 

February 22, 2007 

Other Funds 
$74,802,833 

31,433,798 

$43,369,035 

Total 
$88,782,734 

47,879,027 1 

$40,903,707 

1The 2005-07 appropriation amounts do not include $19,060,000 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 2005-07 biennium. 

Department of Emergency Services FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total 
2007-09 Executive Budget 56.00 $7,731,945 $46,891,559 $54,623,504 

2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 54.00 5,115,672 57,870 280 62,985,952 2 

Increase Decrease 2.00 $2,616,273 $10,978,721 $8,362,448 

2The 2005-07 appropriation amounts do not include $22,484,263 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 2005-07 biennium and $276,238 of general fund carryover from the 2003-05 biennium. 

Total 
2007-09 Executive Budget 

2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

FTE Positions 
232.00 

193.00 

39.00 

General Fund 
$21,711,846 

21,560,901 

$150,945 

Other Funds 
$121,694,392 

89,304,078 

$32,390,314 

Total 
$143,406,238 

110,864,979 3 

$32,541,259 

3The 2005-07 appropriation amounts do not include $41,544,263 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 2005-07 biennium and $276,238 of general fund carryover from the 2003-05 biennium. 
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First House Action 
Attached is a summary of first house changes. 

Executive Budget Highlights 
General Fund 

Adjutant General 

-
1. Adds 2 new family program counselor FTE positions ($255,876) 

and related operating expenses ($50,000) 

2. Increases funding for operating expenses as follows: 
Travel 
Buildings, grounds, and maintenance 
Postage 
Insurance 
Information technology data processing 
Information technology communications 
Operating fees and services 

T<:>tal 

3. Increases funding for utilities at state-supported facilities 

4. Removes capital asset funding provided in the 
2005-07 biennium 

5. Provides capital asset funding for the 2007-09 biennium as 
follows: 

Payment in lieu of taxes (Camp Grafton) 
Bond payments 
Special assessments (executive budget identified as one­

time funding) 
Extraordinary repairs (executive budget identified as one­

time funding) 
Equipment over $5,000 

Total 

6. Removes funding provided in the 2005-07 biennium for the 
veterans' bonus program. The executive budget recommends 
unexpended funds from the 2005-07 legislative appropriation be 
carried over and utilized for similar bonuses during the 2007-09 
biennium. 

Increases funding for the tuition and enlistment compensation 
program from $2,007,500 to $2,407,500 for recruitment and 
retention bonuses 

8. Adds 7 new FTE security positions relating to the agency's Air 
Guard contract 

2 

$305,876 

$5,000 
5,000 

'2,500 
29,000 

6,500 
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$35,000 
70,667 

470,000 

625,000 

50,000 

$1,250,667 

($5,000,000) 

$400,000 

Other Funds 
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$667,268 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 

$305,876 
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9. Adds 28 new FTE security positions relating to the agency's 
Army Guard contract. (These positions were added during the 
2005-07 biennium pursuant to approval by the Emergency 

• 

Commission and the· Budget Section. The executive budget 
recommends these positions be made permanent.) 

I 0. Increases funding for utilities in the Air Guard contracts line item 

11. Increase.- funding for utilities ($720,400), information technology 
data processing ($15,000), and information technology 
communications ($10,000) in the Army Guard contracts line 
item 

12. Removes capital asset funding (Air Guard contracts and Army 
Guard contracts line item) provided in the 2005-07 biennium 

13. Provides funding for construction of an army school system at 
Camp Grafton 

14. Provides funding for estimated federal construction projects 
($15 million) and estimated federal extraordinary repairs 
($4 million) 

Department of Emergency Services 
15. Adds one new public information officer FTE position ($111,998) 

and related operating expenses ($12,000) 

16. Adds one new grants officer FTE position ($122,466) and 
related operating expenses ($12,000) 

17. Increases operating expenses for increased information 
technology service charges 

18. Decreases operating expenses, including travel ($289,689) and 
operating fees and services ($700,000). The Senate provided 
a $100,000 general fund appropriation for a mapping 
project. 

21. 

22. 

Removes one-time funding provided in the 2005-07 biennium 
for information technology equipment over $5,000 

Changes funding source for a portion of the Motorola lease 
purchase agreement payment from special funds to the general 
fund to cover an anticipated federal fund shortfall. (The total 
Motorola lease purchase agreement payment for the biennium 
is $1,525,347 (executive budget identified as one-time 
funding).) 

Provides funding for computer-aided dispatch project 
(executive budget identified as one-time funding) 

Decreases funding for grants to properly account for grant 
changes and the closeout of disasters 

$92,535 

$59,233 

$123,998 

$134,466 

$164,357 

($429,733) 

f 

$1,08~,970 

$980,000 

Other Sections in Bill 

$2,686,884 

$309,865 

$686,167 

($25,230,000) 

$26,300,000 

$19,000,000 

($559,956) 

($4,332,576) 

($1,084,970) 

($26,941,969) 

$2,686,884 

$402,400 

$745,400 

($25,230,000) 

$26,300,000 

$19,000,000 

$123,998 

$134,466 

$164,357 

($989,689) 

($4,332,576) 

$0 

$980,000 

($26,941,969) 

Line item transfer authority - Section 5 provides that the Adjutant General may transfer up to $500,000 from various line items into 
the·operating expenses and capital assets line items for the maintenance and repair of state-owned armories during the 2007-09 
biennium. 

Transfer to the Veterans Cemetery trust fund - Section 6 amends Section 6 of 2005 House Bill No. 1017 to provide that any 
unexpended general fund appropriation authority relating to the $5 million appropriated for the payment of adjusted compensation to 
veterans during the 2005-07 biennium is not subject to the provisions of North Dakota Century Code Section 54-44.1-11 and must be 
transferred to the Veterans Cemetery trust fund during the 2009-11 biennium. 

Continuing Appropriations 
National Guard emergency fund - NDCC Section 37-01-04.1 - This fund allows the National Guard to respond to state emergencies. 

National Guard military grounds fund - NDCC Section 37-03-13 - This fund is used for collecting rental revenues to be used for 
purchasing military training grounds . 

• 

terans Cemetery maintenance fund - NDCC Section 37-03-14 - This fund is used to support the operations of the North Dakota 
terans Cemetery. The fund receives $5 from the issuance of each veteran's license plate, grave opening and closing fees, and 

~rivate and federal funds for operation of the Veterans Cemetery. 

Veterans Cemetery trust fund - NDCC Section 39-04-10.10 - This fund receives $5 from the issuance of each veteran's license plate 
and donations. The interest in the fund is to be deposited in the Veterans Cemetery maintenance fund for the purpose of funding 
salaries and maintenance at the cemetery. 
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Major Related Legislation 
Senate Bill No. 2023 - This bill provides a $4.1 million general fund deficiency appropriation for the 2005-07 biennium to repay the 
Bank of North Dakota for the state's share of disaster costs . 

• 

nate Bill No. 2115 - This bill modifies the tuition compensation program to allow any qualifying member of the National Guard • · 
roll in any accredited postsecondary institution and modifies the adjusted compensation program for veterans to continue through 

007-09 biennium and to include nonresident members of the North Dakota National Guard. 

Senate Bill No. 2191 _. This bill provides a $250,000 general fund appropriation for maintenance and repair of political subdivision­
owned armories. 

Senate Bill No. 2263 - This bill modifies the funding structure for the initial and annual fees paid for veteran plates. 

House Bill No. 1110 - This bill provides a $100,000-appropriation from the insurance tax distribution fund to the Department of 
Emergency Services for the purpose of providing reimbursement to fire districts and departments who aid other districts or departments 
outside their jurisdiction. 

House Bill No. 1291 - This bill increases the death benefit provided under the adjusted compensation program for veterans. 

ATTACH:1 
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.ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

,enate Bill No. 2016 - Funding Summary 

Executive Senate Senate 
Budget Changes Version 

Adjutant General 
Salaries and wages $4,466,546 $4,466,546 
Operating expenses 3,898,828 3,898,828 
Capital assets I ,250,667 1,250,667 
Grants 329,514 329,514 
Civil air patrol 160,163 160,163 
Tuition, recruiting, and 2,407,500 2,407,500 

retention 
Air guard contract 9,480,731 9,480,731 
Anny guard contract 66,433,863 66,433,863 
Veterans' cemetery 354,922 354,922 

Total all funds $88,782,734 $0 $88,782,734 
Less estimated income 74,802,833 0 74,802,833 

General fund $13,979,901 so $13,979,901 

ITE 176.00 0.00 176.00 

Department of Emergency 
Services 

Salaries and wages $7,494,122 $7,494,122 
Operating expenses 3,829,400 100,000 3.929,400 
Capital assets 1,525.347 1,525,347 
Grants 40,794,635 40,794,635 
Radio communications 980,000 980,000 

- Total all funds $54,623,504 $100,000 $54,723,504 
Less estimated income 46,891,559 0 46,891,559 ., 
General fund $7,731,945 $100.000 $7 ,831,9451. 

FfE 56.00 0.00 56.00 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $143,406,238 $100,000 $143,506,238 
Less estimated income 121,694,392 0 121,694,392 

General fund $21,711,846 $100,000 $21,811,846 

FfE 232.00 0.00 232.00 

Senate Bill No. 2016 - Adjutant General- Senate Action 

The Senate did not change the executive budget recommendation for the Adjutant General. 
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• Senate Bill No. 2016 - Department of Emergency Services - Senate Action 

• 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Radio communications 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$7,494,122 
3,829,400 
1,525,347 

40,794,635 
980,000 

$54,623,504 
46,891,559 
$7,731,945 

56.00 

Senate 
Changes 

100,000 

$100,000 
0 

$100,000 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$7,494,122 
3,929,400 
1,525,347 

40,794,635 
980,000 

$54,723,504 
46,891,559 
$7,831,945 

56.00 

Department No. 542 - Department of Emergency Services - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Radio communications 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Provides 
Funding for 

Mapping 
Project1 

100,000 

$100,000 
0 

$100,000 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

100,000 

$100,000 
0 

$100,000 

0.00 
f , 

02/20/07 

1 This amendment provides a $100,000 general fund appropriation to the Department of Emergency Services for a mapping project. 
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TESTIMONY OF 

MAJOR GENERAL DAVID A. SPRYNCZYNA TYK 

THE ADJUTANT GENERAL 

BEFORE THE 

SENA TE AP PR OP RIA TIONS COMMITTEE 

JANUARY 18, 2007 

SENATE BILL 2016 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

The last two years for the Office of the Adjutant General, consisting of the Department of 
Emergency Services (DES), the Air National Guard, and the Army National Guard, can be 
summed up in one word: transformation. With transformation comes challenges and, at times, a 
difficult work environment, but with such change also comes opportunity. I am pleased to say 
that the transformation we are undergoing will ultimately make us a stronger and more effective 
agency that can better meet the needs of the both the citizens of North Dakota and our country. 
In addition to the services provided by the Office of the Adjutant General, there is also a 
significant economic impact to the state by our activities. DBS has processed grant funds to local , 
jurisdictions in excess of $24 million this biennium, along with about $30 million in federal 
disaster moneys allocated to the state. A recent study (attached) indicates that the economic 
impact of the National Guard to the state of North Dakota is slightly more than $174,000,000 per 
year! Overall, the military in North Dakota creates nearly $1.6 billion of economic impact per 
year. My presentation today will outline the changes within the agency and the road ahead, 
along with specifics of our budget request 

Department of Emergency Services (DES): 

DES has undergone the most significant transformation, much driven by the 2005 Legislative 
Assembly. Formerly known as the Division of Emergency Management, our new name, the 
Department of Emergency Services, more accurately reflects our commitment to service. 
Another change was the creation of the DES Advisory Committee (NDCC 37-17.1-02.2), which 
consists of eleven members that represent a large cross-section of our stakeholders ( enclosed). To 
date we have held 13 meetings, and the DESAC has been instrumental in helping to guide our 
policy development. 

Organized into the Divisions of Homeland Security and State Radio, the divisions are led by Greg 
Wilz and Russ Timmreck. The Department operates in a dynamic environment that includes an 
increased number of natural disasters, continuously evolving security threats, and an almost 
incomparable array of federal regulations, mandates and guidelines. To overcome these 
challenges, and with the assistance of the DESAC, we have charted a Strategic Plan that 
establishes our priorities, goals, and objectives that we, and our stakeholders, believe are essential 
to providing a superior product and service ( enclosed). 

(\ 
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We have already made much progress in improving organizational processes to gain efficiency 
and productivity. Administrative, human resource and accounting functions have all been merged 
into one division within the Office of the Adjutant General. The divisions are working to 
standardize protocols to ensure a coordinated response; in the near future, State Radio staff will" 
also act as duty officers to provide an improved 24/7 capability. A prime example of our 
interagency cooperation was "Operation Lignite Wind," a major exercise conducted in October of 
2006. Involving numerous state agencies, this was a "real time" 24/7 event that was extremely 
successful and the lessons learned will help prepare us to better respond to future emergencies or 
disasters. The Department is excited about the new assets available for emergency response that 
the Civil Air Patrol (CAP) and the Civil Support Team provide, and are working hard to integrate 
those capabilities into the State Emergency Response Plan. 

During this biennium within Homeland Security and State Radio we have: responded to four 
Presidential Disasters that resulted in $33 million in local and state recovery efforts; issued $24.4 
million in grant awards to approximately 2,000 local and state response entities; .monitored and 
tracked 1,300 fires that were reported on state and private land that burned approximately 74,000 
acres; handled approximately I 00,000 incoming and 72,000 outgoing administrative calls; and 
received close to 22,000 9-1-1 calls. Another major area of focus has been the Citizen Corps 
Grant Program that supports Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) training. This 
training prepares individuals to help themselves, their family members, and others in a disaster. 
Seventy-two percent of North Dakota's population is represe~ted by 27 Citizen Corps Councils. 
There are total of68 Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT) totaling 1,180 citizens and 
the program currently has 95 trained instructors. Section 5 of2005 HB 1016, required the state 
auditors office to review fees for 911 services. The audit report ultimately recommended that the 
agency complete a review of 911 service costs. Provided to you today is the final report by 
Maximus along with an executive summary for each committee member. 

The Department has also embarked upon a long range planning process to craft the vision for 
Emergency Management to the year 2020. This includes implementation of a regional "anchor" 
construct that links together all response disciplines to produce an integrated approach to provide 
appropriate local and state resources to the required location in a timely manner. This vision will 
also focus on expansion of intrastate mutual aid agreements in conjunction with use of the 
Incident Command System to manage necessary resources across the continuum ofresponse for a 
single emergency or multiple, complex events. In addition, we have begun to develop a state­
wide interoperable communications plan based upon local input and support. Once the program 
is finalized we will begin implementation. DES will continue to maintain its "managing state" 
status (we are 1 of only 3 such states) which allows North Dakota to expedite disaster recovery 
management services to local governments and individual citizens instead of utilizing FEMA 
personnel. 
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Army and Air National Goard: 

The Global War on Terror, combined with the transformation of both Army and Air National 
Guard, present challenges never before seen. To date, we have mobilized 3,093 soldiers and 
airman and are now on track to mobilize the highest number of soldiers and airman in the history 
of our state; even greater than that during WWI. Our soldiers and airman have deployed around 
the world; to Afghanistan, Iraq, Bosnia, Kosovo, Kyrgyzstan,· Ghana, Pakistan, United Arab 
Emirates, and Uzbekistan, to name just a few. A testament of our commitment to our service 
members and their families is that recruiting and retention in the North Dakota National Guard 
has never been better, even under arguably the most difficult conditions in our history. Last year 
the Army National Guard recruited more than 530 new members, while at the same time 
achieving a retention rate of over 86%; the best retention rate in the nation. This would not, and 
could not, happen without the strong and continued support of our Legislature, Governor, and the 
citizens of North Dakota. From the strongest Veteran's Bonus Program in the country, to 
ensuring that our service members receive 100% tuition, to the support our families receive from 
across the state when we have had service members injured or killed in service to their countfy, 
the support has been strong, unwavering, and critical to our success. 

I 
Earlier this week we all said goodbye to the F-16 Fighting' Falcon. After 60 years as a Fighter 
aircraft unit, the Air National Guard has two new and exciting flying missions. A key to the 
Department of Defense assigning new missions, which was far from certain, was the long term 
success and reputation of the 119th Fighter Wing. The "Happy Hooligans" have been defending 
North American airspace since 1954, and whether its their incredible safety record (over 144,000 
accident free hours), or their performance in the alert mission at Langley where they were first in 
the sky over our nation's capitol during 9-11, or their many other accomplishments, the reputation 
and respect accorded the unit is longstanding and well deserved. 

The first new mission is the MQ-1 Predator. The Predator is an Unmanned Aerial Vehicle flown 
by a pilot on the ground. North Dakota pilots, sensor operators, intelligence personnel, and others 
are currently being trained to fly the Predator anywhere in the world from the Predator Operations 
Center in Fargo. It is expected that the I 19th Wing will be IOC (Initial Operational Capability) in 
the Predator by spring of 2007. They will then begin conducting real world operations in Iraq, 
Afghanistan, and other places around the world; all from Fargo, ND. Our newly trained pilots 
are already flying the Predator in combat operations in the skies over Iraq. The actual Predator 
aircraft are currently being maintained at overseas locations, but will ultimately be based and 
maintained at Grand Forks, AFB. 

The second flying mission is the C-21 jet. It is the Air Force version of the Learjet and will serve 
as a "bridge" mission to continue Fargo's flying and maintenance expertise until the arrival of 
Joint Cargo Aircraft, which is expected to be in 2011. Fargo has received four of eight C-21 
aircraft and will conduct transport missions assigned by the Air Force. We expect to be fully 
operational in the C-21 by June of 2007. 
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The Army National Guard is also undergoing change. Along with the entire US Army we are· 
moving to a "modular" force; one in which we have smaller, more specialized units, better suited 
to responding quickly to specific needs. For example, in Iraq this past year, A/164 conducted 
"Trailblazer" missions and patrolled over 86,000 miles of roadway and cleared 468 IEDs 
(improvised explosive device), saving countless US, coalition, and Iraqi lives. Our Civil Support 
Team (CST) provides our state with highly trained chemical detection and response capability. 
The CST was certified this past August and will be validated by the Secretary of Defense in the 
near future. This new capability, coupled with our Military Police Company, logistics units, artd 
engineer companies, allows us to be better positioned to respond quickly, and with necessary 
expertise, to not only the needs of our country in the war on terror, but also to state disasters and 
emergencies. 

SB 2016 is unique in that it's divided into both National Guard and DES subdivisions. The 
following is a brief description of the 07-09 Budget request for the agency: 

Subdivision 1. National Guard -

Salaries and Wages We have requested two new FTEs in this line for Family Program 
Counselors. The estimated cost, including benefits and travel, for the two positions is $300,588. 
These are Licensed Social Workers (LSWs) who have been providing invaluable assistance to our 
service members and their families in dealing with the many stresses of the current operations. 
This service is unique to North Dakota and is another example of why we are successful in 
recruiting and retention; we take care of our service members and their families. Nothing is 
more important than the health and well-being of our serlce members and their families and 
these LSWs (1 in Fargo and I in Bismarck), along with our full-time Chaplain, spend countless 
hours providing critical assistance. The LSWs have been paid using federal funds, but that 
funding will not be available in the next biennium. The other general fund increases are due to 
full funding of the 05-07 legislative increases and also the proposed salary and benefits increase 
for the 07-09 biennium. No state funds are used to hire contract employees. 

Operating Expenses Total increase of $685,000 in general funds consists of $580,000 for 
utilities of state supported buildings and minor inflationary increases throughout the line totaling 
$55,300. In addition, $50,000 is for operating and travel costs for the above two new Family 
Program Counselors. 

Capital Improvements Line total of $1,250,667 in general funds includes $470,000 for special 
assessments for University Drive paving in Fargo, $70,667 for the Grand Forks Armory bond 
repayment, $50,000 for equipment replacement, $35,000 for payment in lieu of taxes at Camp 
Grafton Training Center, and $625,000 for maintenance and repair projects at state supported 
facilities. Although the funding for maintenance and repair projects will be used for larger 
projects that have been delayed due to budget constraints, this funding is an ongoing requirement 
to minimally maintain our state supported buildings, which has been strained by the federal 
activations of our soldiers. This has taken a toll on our aging facilities. The $470,000 special 
assessment and $625,000 for maintenance and repair at state supported facilities are considered 
Hone time expenditures." 
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Grants This line provides rental payments for 18 community owned armories partially occupied 
by National Guard units throughout the State. The Veterans Bonus Program has also been paid 
through this line. We have requested a carryover of the remaining 05-07 appropriations for the 
Veterans Bonus Program as shown in Section 6 of SB2016. The estimated carry over is $2.5 -
$2.8 million. 

Civil Air Patrol We are the administrative agency for the North Dakota Civil Air Patrol housed 
at Fraine Barracks. The increase of $3,905 is due to proposed salary and benefits increases. 

Tuition, Recruiting and Retention The budget recommendation has a general fund increase of 
$400,000 to be used to expand recruiting and retention efforts. In particular, we intend to target 
junior officer recruitment and retention. While our overall recruiting and retention has been 
highly successful, one area in which we have a severe shortfall is in junior officer recruitment and 
retention. We currently have nearly 120 junior officer vacancies (2LT, !LT, and CPT) and it is 
critical that we take immediate action to correct this problem or we will fail to provide future 
leadership. The highly successful tuition assistance program continues to utilize federal funds 
and appropriated base general funds ($2,007,500), to provide our goal of I 00% tuition 
reimbursement. 

Air Guard Contracts Our base budget request includes a $92,535 increase in general fund 
support along with a $309,865 increase in federal funds necessary to cover anticipated increases 
in utilities and fuel costs. Additional federal authority, $(i57,440, is also included for 7 new 
security officer FTE's. All 7 are 100% federally reimbursed. . 

Army Guard Contracts The base budget has a general fund increase of $59,233 to cover 
anticipated utility and fuel costs for buildings funded with a state match and also salary increases 
that have a state match. Additional federal authority ($725,400) is also requested for utilities and 
fuel costs as well as some inflationary costs. Federal authority is requested for salary and benefit 
increases to fund 05-07 legislative increases and 07-09 proposed salary and benefits. In addition, 
our base budget also includes 28 new security guard FTE (I 00% federally funded) that were 
requested and approved at the December 2005 Emergency Commission. Also included in Army 
Guard Contracts is $26.3 million in federal authority for the construction of a new "Total Army 
School System." This facility is 100% federally funded to include operations, with the exception 
of fire and tornado insurance, which is estimated at $45,000 per biennium. The anticipated 
construction date is October 2008, with a completion date of October 2010. 

Veterans Cemetery Salaries The total requirement for the employee compensation package is 
$354,922 of which $238,585 is general funds and the remaining $116,337 is special funds. The 
increases are due to full funding of the 05-07 legislative increases and the proposed salary and 
benefits for the 07-09 biennium. 
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Subdivision 2. Department of Emergency Services -

Salaries and Wages The proposed base budget has general fund increase of $229,206 to add 
two new FTEs; a public information officer and a grant manager. The public information officer 
will serve as an advisor to all department divisions and sections regarding external and internal 
communications. This will free up personnel currently performing such duties. This is 
particularly critical during an emergency or disaster. The grants manager will serve as the 
program manager and will be responsible for processing subgrants ($24.5 million in 05-06) and 
also for conducting the audits required by federal Jaw (see attached information papers). The 
remaining increase is required for full funding of the 05-07 legislative increases and the proposed 
salary and benefits increases for the 07-09 biennium. No state funds are used to hire contract 
employees. 

Operating Expenses Overall operating costs have increased by $503,556. These prioritized 
costs include inflationary increases throughout the budget, but a majority of our increased costs 
are due to tower site maintenance and warranties and software system upgrades for equipment in 
State Radio. 

Capital Assets Our total capital asset line is $1,525,347 whi~h represents the biennial cost of the 
Motorola lease purchase agreement for State Radio infrastructure equipment to convert from 
analog to digital technology. The proposed budget has $1,084,970 in general funds; the remaining 
$440,377 will be paid with federal funds. This project is considered a "one time expenditure." 

State Radio The proposed budget has $980,000 general funds necessary to purchase a 
computer aided dispatch system that will help State Radio quickly and efficiently handle incident 
information in a fully automated environment. This is a joint project between the North Dakota 
Division of State Radio and the North Dakota Highway Patrol to automate processes in the 
dispatch center and in the field that will allow us to improve both officer and citizen safety. This 
project is strongly supported by the Jaw enforcement community supported by State Radio. This 
project is considered a "one time expenditure." 

Grants Our grant line varies from each biennium depending upon the number of declared 
disasters within the state which dictates our public assistance grants. As of 11/30/06 we have 
granted approximately $33.0 million in public assistance. One of our main operating grants, 
Homeland Security, also varies from year to year. Attached is a Homeland Security graph 
showing declining federal funds. 
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The Office of the Adjutant General continues to move forward to ensure we support both 
operations around the world as well as state requirements. Within the Office of the Adjutant 
General we have a total of212 state employees (DES and National Guard), 956 full time National 
Guard, and 3,297 traditional soldiers and airman, each part of a dedicate team working to ensure 
we accomplish our missions and goals. As we look to the future, we must ensure we have the 
necessary forces and equipment to support any contingency, which also includes carefully 
looking at funding issues and ensuring that we have accurately prioritized our needs in all 
departments. The Governor has given us a sound budget recommendation that reflects that 
balance. This budget will enable us to be an effective and capable force as we move forward in 
the war against terrorism and also ensures that we are ready to serve our communities and state 
through both the Department of Emergency Services and the National Guard. Earlier in the week 
I testified before you on SB 2015, I again express my strong support for the current salary and 
equity package proposal for state employees in SB 2015. We believe this is a key component to 
our continued success. 

We can all be proud of our North Dakota National Guard soldiers and airmen, their level of 
readiness, their accomplishments, their professionalism and their resolve. We can also be proud 
of the Department of Emergency Services personnel, their commitment to the safety and well 
being of the citizens of North Dakota, and the significant positive steps taken this biennium . 
Our 4,500 dedicated men and women within the Office of the Adjutant General depend on you, 
the North Dakota Legislature for support. I ask you to continue your outstanding record of 
support for the Office of the Adjutant General. 

I would be pleased to respond to any questions, Mr. Chairman. 
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OFFICE OF ADJUTANT GENERAL 
BUDGET COMPARISONS 

05-07 & 07-09 GENERAL FUND BUDGET COMPARISON: 

GENERAL FUNDS GENERAL FUNDS CHANGE FROM 

NATIONAL GUARD 05-07 BIENNIUM 07-09 BIENNIUM 05-07 BUDGET 

SALARIES & WAGES $ 3,593,691.00 $ 4,187,698.00 $ 594,007.00 

OPERATIONS $ 3,188,528.00 $ 3,873,828.00 $ 685,300.00 
#1 
#2 

CAPITAL ASSETS $ 620,000.00 $ 1,250,667.00 $ 630,667.00 #3 
GRANTS $ 5,329,514.00 
CIVIL AIR PATROL $ 156,258.00 
TUITION $ 2,007,500.00 
AIR GUARD $ 720,000.00 
ARMY GUARD $ 613,441.00 
VETERANS CEMETERY $ 216,297.00 

$ 16,445,229.00 

DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES GENERAL FUNDS 
05-07 BIENNIUM 

$ 329,514.00 $ (5,000,000.00) 
$ 160,163.00 $ 3,905.00 
$ 2,407,500.00 $ 400,000.00 
$ 839,165.00 $ 119,165.00 
$ 699,085.00 $ 85,644.00 
$ 232,281.00 $ 15,984.00 

$ 13,979,901.00 $ (2,465,328.00) 

GENERAL FUNDS CHANGE FROM 
07-09 BIENNIUM 05-07 BUDGET 

#4 

SALARIES & WAGES $ 2,914,912.00 $ 3,707,591.00 $ 792,679.00 #5 
OPERATIONS $ 2,200,760.00 $ 2,059,384.00 $ (141,376.00) 

CAPITAL ASSETS $ $ 1,084,970.00 $ 1,084,970.00 #6 
GRANTS $ $ $ 
RADIO COMMUNICATIONS $ $ 980,000.00 $ 980,000.00 #7 

$ 5,115,672.00 $ 7,831,945.00 $ 2,716,273.00 

AGENCY WIDE INCREASE I s 250,945.oo I 
#1 - Includes legislative increases and $250,588 for 2 new FTE (Family Program Counselors) 
#2 - Includes $580,000 for utility increase and $50,000 for travel of 2 new FTE and misc inflationary increases 
#3 - Includes $470,000 for special assessments on University Dr in Fargo 
#4 - $400,000 to expand recruiting and retention efforts 
#5 - Includes legislative increases and $229,206 for 2 new FTE (Grant Mgr and Public Information Specialist) 
#6 - Increase is to fund the State Radio Motorola lease payment with general funds. 
#7 - Increase is to purchase a computer aided dispatch system for State Radio 

05-07 & 07-09 FTE COMPARISON: 

FTE's 
05-07 BIENNIUM 

NATIONAL GUARD 139 

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SI 54 

FTE's CHANGE FROM 
07-09 BIENNIUM 05-07 BUDGET 

176 37 

56 2 

AGENCY WIDE INCREASE 39 I" 
*'Note: 35 out of 39 FTE's added are 100% federally reimbursed security personnel. 
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TESTIMONY OF 

MAJOR GENERAL DA YID A. SPRYNCZYNATYK 

THE ADJUTANT GENERAL 

BEFORE THE 

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS DIVISION 

MARCH 13, 2007 

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2016 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

The last two years for the Office of the Adjutant General, consisting of the Department of 
Emergency Services (DES), the Air National Guard, and the Army National Guard, can be 
summed up in one word: transformation. With transformation comes challenges and, at times, a 
difficult work environment, but with such change also comes opportunity. I am pleased to say 
that the transformation we are undergoing will ultimately make us a stronger and more effective 
agency that will better meet the needs of the both the citizens of North Dakota and our country. 

In addition to the many services provided by the Office of the Adjutant General, there is also a 
significant economic impact to the state by our activities. DES has processed Homeland Security 
grant funds to local jurisdictions in excess of $24.4 million this biennium, along with about $27 
million in federal disaster funds allocated to the state. A recent study (attached) indicates that the 
economic impact of the National Guard to the state of North Dakota is slightly more than 
$174,000,000 per year. This is against a total National Guard general fund.appropriation request 
for 07-09 of $14.0 million. Overall, the military in North Dakota creates nearly $1.0 billion of 
economic impact per year. My presentation today will outline the changes within the agency and 
the road ahead, along with specifics of our budget request. 

Department of Emergency Services (DES): 

DES has undergone the most significant transformation, much driven by the 2005 Legislative 
Assembly. Formerly known as the Division of Emergency-Management, our new name, the 
Department of .Emergency Services, more accurately reflects our commitment to service. 
Another change was the creation of the DES Advisory Committee (DESAC) (NDCC 37-17.1-
02.2), which consists of eleven members that represent a large cross-section of our stakeholders 
(enclosed). To date we have held 15 meetings, and the DESAC has been instrumental in helping 
to guide our policy development. · 
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Organized into the Divisions of Homeland Security and State Radio, the divisions are led by Greg 
Wilz and Russ Timmreck. The Department operates in a dynamic environment that has 
experienced an increased number of natural disasters, continuously evolving security threats, and 
an almost incomparable array of federal regulations, mandates, and guidelines. To overcome 
these challenges, and with the assistance of the DESAC, we have charted a Strategic Plan that 
establishes our priorities, goals, and objectives that we, and our stakeholders, believe are essential 
to providing a superior product and service ( enclosed). 

We have already made significant progress in improving organizational processes to gain 
efficiency and productivity. Administrative, human resources, and accounting functions have all 
been merged into one division within the Office of the Adjutant General. The divisions are 
working to standardize protocols to ensure a coordinated response; in the near future, State Radio 
staff will also act as duty officers to provide an improved 24/7 capability. A prime example of 
our interagency cooperation was "Operation Lignite Wind," a major exercise conducted in 
October of 2006. Involving numerous state agencies, this was a "real time" 24/7 event that was 
extremely successful. The lessons learned will help prepare us to better respond to future 
emergencies or disasters. The Department is excited about the new assets available for 
emergency response that the Civil Air Patrol (CAP) and the Civil Support Team (CST) provide, 
and are working hard to integrate those capabilities into the State Emergency Response Plan. 

During this biennium within Homeland Security and State Radio we have thus far responded to 
four Presidential Disasters that resulted in $3 6 million in local and state recovery efforts; issued 
$24.4 million in Homeland Security grant awards to approximately 2,000 local and state response 
entities; monitored and tracked nearly 1,300 fires that were reported on state and private land that 
burned approximately 78,000 acres; handled approximately 100,000 incoming and 72,000 
outgoing administrative calls; and received close to 22,000 9-1-1 calls. Another major area of 
focus has been the Citizen Corps Grant Program that supports Community Emergency Response 
Team (CERT) training. This training prepares individuals to help themselves, their family 
members, and others in a disaster. Seventy-two percent of North Dakota's population is 
represented by 27 Citizen Corps Councils. There are total of 70 CERT teams totaling 1,229 
citizens with 9 5 trained instructors. 

The Department has also embarked upon a long range planning process to craft the vision for 
Emergency Management to the year 2020. This includes implementation of a regional "anchor" 
construct that links together all response disciplines to produce an integrated approach. This will 
allow us to facilitate appropriate local and state resources to the required location in a timely 
manner. This vision will also focus on expansion of intrastate mutual aid agreements in 
conjunction with the Incident Command System (!CS) to manage resources in response to either a 
single emergency or to multiple, complex events. In addition, we have begun to develop a state­
wide interoperable communications plan based upon local input and support. Once the program 
is finalized we will begin implementation. · 

DES will continue to maintain its "managing state" status (we are I of only 3 such states). This 
allows North Dakota to expedite disaster recovery management services to local governments and 
individual citizens instead of utilizing FEMA personnel. 
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Army and Air National Guard: 

The Global War on Terror, combined with the transformation of both Anny and Air National 
Guard, present challenges never before seen. To date, we have mobilized nearly 3,500 soldiers 
and airman and are now on track to mobilize the -highest -number of-soldiers and -airman in the 
history of our state; even greater than the 3,700 during WWI. Our soldiers and airman have 
deployed around the world; to Afghanistan, Iraq, Bosnia, Kosovo, Kyrgyzstan, Ghana, Pakistan, 
United Arab Emirates, and Uzbekistan, to name just a few countries. A testament of our 
commitment to our service members and their families is that recruiting and retention in the North 
Dakota National Guard has never been better, even under arguably the most difficult conditions in 
our history. Last year the Anny National Guard recruited more than 530 new members, while at 
the same time achieving a retention rate of over 86%; the best retention rate in the nation. This 
would not, and could not, happen without the strong and continued support of our Legislature, 
Governor, and the citizens of North Dakota. From the strongest Veteran's Bonus Program in the 
country, to ensuring that our service members receive l 00% tuition, to the support our families 
receive from across the state when we have had service members injured or killed in service to 
their country, the support has been strong, unwavering, and critical to our success. 

Earlier this Legislative Session we all said goodbye to the F-16 Fighting Falcon as it flew over 
our capitol for the last flight. After 60 years as a Fighter aircraft unit, the Air National Guard has 
two new and exciting flying missions. A key to the Department of Defense assigning new 
missions, which was far from certain, was the long term success and reputation of the 119th 

Fighter Wing. The "Happy Hooligans" have been defending North American airspace since 
1954, and whether its their incredible safety record (over 144,000 accident free hours), or their 
performance in the alert mission at Langley AFB, where they were first in the sky over our 
nation's capitol during 9-11, or their many other accomplishments, the reputation and respect 
accorded the unit is longstanding and well deserved. 

The first new mission is the MQ-l Predator. The Predator is an Unmanned Aerial Vehicle flown 
by a pilot on the ground. North Dakota pilots, sensor operators, intelligence personnel, and others 
are currently being trained to fly the Predator anywhere in the world from the Predator Operations 
Center in Fargo. lt is expected that the 119th Wing will be IOC (Initial Operational Capability) in 
the Predator this spring. They will then begin conducting real world operations in Iraq, 
Afghanistan, and other places around the world; all from Fargo. Our newly trained pilots are 
already flying the Predator in combat operations in the skies over Iraq. The actual Predator 
aircraft are currently being maintained at overseas locations, but one will ultimately be based and 
maintained at Grand Forks, AFB. 

The second flying mission is the C-21 jet. 1t is the Air Force version of the Learjet and will serve 
as a "bridge" mission to continue Fargo's flying and maintenance expertise until the arrival of 
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Joint Cargo Aircraft. Fargo has eight C-21 aircraft and will conduct transport missions assigned 
by the Air Force. We expect to be fully operational in the C-21 by June of 2007. The Joint Cargo 
Aircraft is expected in 2011. 

The Army National Guard is also undergoing change. Along with the entire US Army we are 
moving to a "modular" force; one in which we have smaller, more specialized units, better suited 
to responding quickly to specific needs. For example, in Iraq this past year, All 64 conducted 
"Trailblazer" missions and patrolled over 86,000 miles of roadway and cleared 468 IEDs 
(improvised explosive·device), saving countless US, coalition, -and Iraqi lives. 

Our Civil Support Team (CST) provides our state with highly trained chemical detection and 
response capability. The CST was certified this past August with the highest scores to date of any 
team in the nation, and has been validated by the Secretary of Defense. This new capability, 
coupled with our Military Police Company, logistics units, and engineer companies, allows us to 
be better positioned to respond quickly, and with necessary expertise, to not only the needs of our 
country in the war on terror, but also to state disasters and emergencies. 

This is just a brief description of some of the activities of the Office of the Adjutant General this 
biennium . 
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Senate Bill 2016 

Engrossed Senate Bill 2016 is divided into two subdivisions, the National Guard and the 
Department of Emergency Services. This is in contrast to what has been done in the past when 

· tliere have been two separate bills, one for the National Guard and one for DES. Last legislative 
session action was taken to solidify the two agencies to achieve efficiencies and today we have a 
single appropriation request. The total appropriation request for the agency is.$143,506,238. 

2007 · 2009 · ·2007 -·2009 2007 -2009 
GENERAL FUNDS FED/SPEC FUNDS TOTAL 

NATIONAL GUARD $ 13,979,901.00 $ 74,802,833.00 $ 88,782,734.00 

DES $ 7,831,945.00 $ 46,891 559.00 $ 54,723,504.00 
TOTALS $ 21,811,846.00 $ 121,694,392.00 $ 143,506,238.00 

Subdivision 1. National Guard -

Subdivision 1 of Engrossed Senate Bill 2016 is the appropriation request for the National Guard. 
The amount being requested is $88,782,734, which is an increase of$21,843,707 over the current 
biennium. This increase is primarily the result of the addition of $26.3 million in federal funds 
for the construction of a new training complex at Camp Grafton. 

2007 · 2009 2007- 2009 2007-2009 

INCREASE/(DECREASE) 
GENERAL FUNDS FEDERAUSPEC FUNDS TOTAL From 05-07 budget 

SALARIES & WAGES $ 4,187,698.00 $ 278,848.00 $ 4,466,546.00 $ 607,129.00 
OPERATING EXPENSES $ 3,873,828.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 3,898,828.00 $ 685,300.00 
CAPITAL ASSETS $ 1,250,667.00 $ $ 1,250,667.00 $ 380,667.00 
GRANTS $ 329,514.00 $ $ 329,514.00 $ (5,000,000.00) 
CIVIL AIR PATROL $ 160,163.00 $ $ 160,163.00 $ 3,905.00 
TUITION & RECRUITING 
AND RETENTION $ 2,407,500.00 $ $ 2,407,500.00 $ 400,000.00 
AIR GUARD CONTRACT $ 839,165.00 $ 8,641,566.00 $ 9,480,731.00 $ 1,449,954.00 
ARMY GUARD CONTRACT $ 699,085.00 $ 65,734,778.00 $ 66,433,863.00 $ 23,252,401.00 
VETERANS CEMETERY $ 232,281 .OD $ 122,641.00 $ 354,922.00 $ 64,351.00 

$ 13,979,901.00 $ 74,802,833.00 $ 88,782,734.00 $ 21,843,707.00 

5 



• 

• 

Salaries and Wages We have requested two new FTEs in this line for Family Program 
Counselors. The estimated cost, including benefits, for the two positions is $300,588. These are 
Licensed Social Worl<:ers (LSWs) who have been providing invaluable assistance to our service 
members and their families in dealing with the many stresses of the current operations. This 
service is unique to North Dakota and is another example of why we are successful in recruiting 
and retention; we take care of our service members and their families. Nothing is more 
important -than the health and. well-being of our service members and .their families .and these 
LSWs (1 in Fargo and 1 in Bismarck), along with our full-time Chaplain, spend countless hours 
providing critical assistance. The LSWs have been paid using federal funds, but that funding 
will not be available in the next biennium. The other adjustments are due to full funding of the 
05-07 legislative increases and also the proposed salary and benefits increase for the 07-09 
biennium. No state funds are used to hire contract employees. 

Operating Expenses Total increase of $685,000 consists of $580,000 for utilities of state 
supported buildings and minor inflationary increases throughout the line totaling $55,300. In 
addition, $50,000 is for operating and travel costs for the above two_ new Family Program 
Counselors. 

Capital Assets Line total of $1,250,667 includes $470,000 for special assessments for 
University Drive paving in Fargo, $70,667 for the Grand Forks Armory bond repayment, $50,000 
for equipment replacement, $35,000 for payment in lieu of taxes at Camp Grafton Training 
Center, and $625,000 for maintenance and repair projects at state supported facilities. Although 
the funding for maintenance and repair projects will be used for larger projects that have been 
delayed due to budget constraints, this funding is an ongoing requirement to minimally maintain 
our state supported buildings, which has been strained by the federal activations of our soldiers. 
This has taken a toll on our aging facilities. The $470,000 special assessment and $625,000 for 
maintenance and repair at state supported facilities are considered "one time expenditures." . 

Grants This line provides rental payments for 18 community owned armories partially occupied 
by National Guard units throughout the State. These rental payments have not increased since 
1985, and in many cases are lower than 1985 levels. The Veterans Bonus Program has also been 
paid through this line. We have requested a carryover of the remaining 05-07 appropriations for 
the Veterans Bonus Program as shown in Section 6 of SB2016. The estimated carryover is $2.5 
million. 

Civil Air Patrol We are the administrative agency for the North Dakota Civil Air Patrol housed 
at Fraine Barracks. The increase of $3,905 is due to proposed salary and benefits increases. 

Tuition, Recruiting and Retention The budget recommendation has an increase of $400,000 to 
be used to expand recruiting and retention efforts. In particular, we intend to target junior officer 
recruitment and retention. While our overall recruiting and retention has been highly successful, 
one area in which we have a severe shortfall is in junior officer recruitment and retention. We 
currently have nearly 120 junior officer vacancies (2LT, !LT, and CPT) and it is critical that we 
take immediate action to correct this problem or we will fail to provide future leadership. The 
highly successful tuition assistance program continues to utilize federal funds and appropriated 
base general funds ($2,007,500), to provide our goal of 100% tuition reimbursement. 
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Air Guard Contracts Our base budget request includes a $92,535 increase in general fund 
support along with a $309,865 increase in federal funds necessary to cover anticipated increases 
in utilities and fuel costs. Additional federal authority, $657,440, is also included for 7 new 
security officer FTE's. All 7 are l 00% federally reimbursed. 

Army Guard Contracts The base budget has an increase of $59,233 to cover anticipated utility 
and foel -costs .for-buildings -funded with ii-state match and also salary .increases that hiwe a state 
match. Additional federal authority ($725,400) is also requested for utilities and fuel costs as 
well as some inflationary costs. Federal authority is requested for salary and benefit increases to 
fund 05-07 legislative increases and 07-09 proposed salary and benefits. In addition, our base 
budget also includes 28 new security guard FTE ( 100% federally funded) that were requested and 
approved at the December 2005 Emergency Commission. Also included in Army Guard 
Contracts is $26.3 million in federal authority for the construction of a new "Total Army School 
System." This facility is l 00% federally funded to include operations, with the exception of fire 
and tornado insurance, which is estimated at $45,000 per biennium. The anticipated construction 
date is October 2008, with a completion date of October 20 l 0. 

Veterans Cemetery The total requirement for the employee compensation package is $354,922 
of which $238,585 are general funds and the remaining$] 16,337 are special funds. The increases 
are due to full funding of the 05-07 legislative increases and the proposed salary and 1:>enefits for 
the 07-09 biennium . 
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• Subdivision 2. Department of Emergency Services -

Subdivision 2 of Engrossed Senate Bill 2016 is the appropriation request for the Department of 
Emergency Services. The amount requested is $54,723,504, which is a decrease of $38,288,075 
from the current biennium. This decrease comes about primarily because of the large amount of 
federal funds appropriated for ·disaster relief in the current biennium and an $11.0 million dollar 
decrease in Homeland Security funding. 

2007 - 2009 2007-2009 2007 -2009 

INCREASE/(DECREASE} 

GENERAL FUNDS FEDERAUSPEC FUNDS TOTAL from 05-07 budget 

SALARIES & WAGES $ 3,707,591.00 $ 3,786,531.00 $ 7,494,122.00 $ 116,316.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES $ 2,059,384.00 $ 1,870,016.00 $ 3,929,400.00 $ (971,332.15) 

CAPITAL ASSETS $ 1,084,970.00 $ 440,377.00 $ 1,525,347.00 $ (3,432,576.00) 

GRANTS $ $ 40,794,635.00 $ 40,794,635.00 $ (34,080,483.00) 

RADIO 
COMMUNICATIONS i 980,000.00 i 980,00Q.OO m 80 000.00 

• 

• 

$ 7,831,945.00 $ 46,891,559.00 $ 54,723,504.00 $ (38,288,075.15) 

Salaries and Wages The proposed base budget has an increase of $229,206 to add two new 
FTEs; a grant manager and a public information officer. The grants manager will serve as the 
program manager and will be responsible for processing subgrants ($24.5 million in 05-06) and 
also for conducting the audits required by federal law (see attached information papers). 
Presently the Department administers over 3,500 grants per year. The public information officer 
will serve as an advisor to all department divisions and sections regarding external and internal 
communications. This is particularly critical during an emergency or disaster. The remaining 
increase is required for full funding of the 05-07 legislative increases and the proposed salary and 
benefits increases for the 07-09 biennium. No state funds are used to hire contract employees. 

Operating Expenses Overall operating costs have increased by $503,556. These prioritized 
costs include inflationary increases throughout the budget, but a majority of our increased costs 
are due to tower site maintenance and software system upgrades for equipment in State Radio. 
An additional $100,000 was provided in the Senate for the support of the GIS mapping project. 
This will enhance our ability to respond to disasters and emergencies. 

Capital Assets Our total capital asset line is $1,525,347 which represents the biennial cost of the 
Motorola lease purchase agreement for State Radio infrastructure equipment to convert from 
analog to digital technology. The proposed budget has $1,084,970 in general funds; the remaining 
$440,377 will be paid with federal funds. This project is considered a "one time expenditure." 
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Radio Communications The proposed budget has $980,000 in general funds necessary to 
purchase a computer aided dispatch system that will help State Radio quickly and efficiently 
handle incident information in a fully automated environment. Implementation of this project 
wjlLbe undertaken by th~ NQrthJ~_(!l5;ota ])iyision of State Radio and the North Dakota Highway 
Patrol and will automate processes in th~ dispatch center and-1n the field to imprnve both officer 
and citizen safety. This project is strongly supported by the law enforcement community 
supported by State Radio. This_project is considered a "one time expenditure." 

Grants Our grant line varies each biennium depending upon the number of declared disasters 
within the state which dictates our public assistance grants. As of November 30, 2006 we have 
granted approximately $30.6 million in public assistance. One of our main operating grants, 
Homeland Security, also varies from year to year. Attached is a Homeland Security graph 
showing declining federal funds. 

In summary, the overall budget request of $143.5 million represents a decrease of $16.4 million 
for the current biennium. 

Summary 

The Office of the Adjutant General continues to move forward to ensure we support both 
operations around the world and state requirements. Within the Office of the Adjutant General 
we have a total of 221 state employees (DES and National Guard), 956 full time National Guard, 
and 3,297 traditional soldiers and airman, each part of a dedicated team working to ensure we 
accomplish our missions and goals. As we look to the future, we must ensure we have the 
necessary forces and equipment to support any contingency, which also includes carefully 
looking at funding issues and ensuring that we have accurately prioritized our needs in all 
departments. The Governor has given us a sound budget recommendation that reflects that 
balance. This budget will enable us to be an effective and capable force as we move forward in 
the war against terrorism and also ensures that we are ready to serve our communities and state 
through both the Department of Emergency Services and the National Guard. 

We can all be proud of our North Dakota National Guard soldiers and airmen, their level of 
readiness, their accomplishments, their professionalism, and their resolve. We can also be proud 
of the Department of fmergency Services personnel, their commitment to the safety and well 
being of the citizens of North Dakota, and the significant positive steps taken this biennium. 
Our 4,400 dedicated men and women within the Office of the Adjutant General depend on you, 
the North Dakota Legislature for support. I ask you to continue your outstanding record of 
support for the Office of the Adjutant General. 

I would be pleased to respond to any questions, Mr. Chairman. 
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Our Goals and Objectives continued: 

Goal 4: Enhance military service well-being in the State. 

Objective 4.1. Identify unmet needs of military service 
members stationed in North Dakota relating to well-being by 
January I, 2007. 

Objective 4.2. Develop initiatives that meet the needs and 
well-being of service members stationed in North Dakota 
after the unmet needs are identified. 

The US Military is important to 
the State of North Dakota. Nearly 
one billion dollars of the State's 
economy is military-based. 

How to contact us. 
By U, S, Mail: fr!) 
Office of The Adjutant General 
ATTN: TF-MIND 
P.O. Box 551 l 
Bismarck, ND 58506-55 l l 

ByPhone: 'f!P 
Col Pat Martin 
Director, Strategic Plans/Future Missions 
(70 l) 333-2020 

We welcome your ideas on enhancing 
military economics in North Dakota. 
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• 
Who We are: 
On February 4, 2002, Governor John Hoeven formed a 
Task Force for Military Issues in North Dakota. The 
current members ofTF-MIND are: 

Dave McFarlane 
Mcfarlane Sheet Metal 

Grand Forks, ND 

Maj Gen (Ret) Keith Bjerke 
Vice President for University Relations, North Dakota State University 

Fargo, ND 

COL (Ret.) Vern Fetch 
Executive Director, Employer Support For Guard and Reserve 

Bismarck, ND 

Mrs. Carol F. Goodman 
Executive Director/Cavalier County Job Development Authorities 

Langdon, NO 

MG David Sprynczynatyk 
Adjutant GeneraVNorth Dakota National Guard 

Bismarc~D 

Mr. Mark J. Jantzer 
Chairman/Minot Bas_e Retention, Task.force 21 

Mmot,ND 

Ms. Cheryl M. Kulas 
Executive Director/Indian Affairs Commission 

Bismafck, ND 

Dr. Bruce A. Smith 
Dean/University of North Dakota Aerospace 

Grand Forks, ND 

Mr. Delton Steele 
Vice President/Senior Lender/US Bank 

Fargo, ND 

Mr. Allan Thompson 
Military Affairs Committee, Devils Lake Area Chamber of Commerce 

Devils Lake, ND 

Mr. Bill Townsend 
Dakota Awards 

Our Mission: 
Bismarck, ND 

To train and maintain a multi-disciplinary work group to 
examine current military force structure and missions in 
our state. And to identify, recommend, and promote 
enhanced military opportunities and military, civilian and 
intergovernmental partnerships. 

• 
Outcomes: 

-P- Enhance economic development with federal military 
defense dollars providing jobs and enhancing the workforce 

-c,. Expand military contracting opportunities in the state. 
(i.e. Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Small 
Businesses, Small Business Opportunities, etc.) 

-o. Identify opportunities to attract seed money for new 
industries that tie-in to military missions. 

.....c.. Expand military roles in the state by integrating military 
missions with civilian opportunities. 

-t> Attract the private/military sector to ND through 
utilization of military training airspace. 

-9- Identify initiatives which will increase the economic 
growth of specific areas/towns. 

-t> Promote training areas/ranges/people which will attract 
private industry. 

-(lo- Establish missioning ties with active duty components 
and other state National Guard units and Reserve forces. 

-c> Develop partnerships between Federal Government, State 
Government, Tribal Governments, State University System, 
Tribal Colleges, Prairie Public Broadcasting, and private 
sector to leverage technology. 

Our Goals and Objectives: 

Goal 1: Maintain Military missions in North Dakota. 

Objective 1. 1. Determine if the Stanley R. Mickelsen Site 
has the potential to be an economic multiplier in the region 
and if property should be acquired for state or local ownership 
by December I, 2006 

Objective 1.2. Maximize cooperation between military 
communities. (Ongoing) 

Objective 1.3. Create an understanding among civic 
leaders and an ability to react to Quadrennial Defense Review 
(QDR). (Ongoing) 

• 
Objective 1.4. Generate support for the transition of the 

Cavalier Air Station from the U.S. Air Force to Air National 
Guard. (Ongoing) 

Objective 1.5. Support the development of a National 
Joint Training Center at Camp Grafton. (Ongoing) 

Objective 1.6. Explore opportunities for synergistic 
partnerships between military and TSA agencies (Border 
Patrol and Customs). (Ongoing.). 

Objective 1. 7. Continue to support the Airspace Initiative 
for military use. (Ongoing) 

Goal 2: Enhance economic development through 
acquisition and application of military resources. ,, 

Objective 2.1. Secure active duty Anny aviation overflow 
helicopter training mission in North Dakota by June 1, 2008. 

Objective 2.2. Promote an ongoing education program for 
federal military procurement program with at least one 
briefing per year, or upon request (Ongoing). 

Goal 3: Influence stakeholders through positive 
relationships to create an awareness of military issues and 
opportunities for North Dakota. 

Objective 3.1. Create an understanding of the transitional 
impacts of new units and missions among communities and 
key stakeholders by December I, 2006. 

Objective 3.2. Work to establish a Military Affairs 
Committee in Fargo and Bismarck by January 1, 2007. 

Objective 3.3. Identify and implement a stakeholder 
communications system by January 1, 2007. 

Objective 3.4. Develop partnerships between federal 
government, state government, tribal, and the state university 
system, and tribal colleges by January l, 2008. 

Objective 3.5. Increase partnerships with Native 
American communities on an ongoing basis. 
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• 
METHODOLOGY I AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION 

The Economic Impact Analysis(EIA) provides unclassified key information about the 
resources and economic impact of the military on the State of North Dakota. 

Military organizations employ approximately 14,000 people and create about 4,000 
indirect jobs in North Dakota. An~ual payroll for military employees is approximately 
$455M and indirect salaries are approximately$] l 7M. The military also has direct 
expenses for construction, services, materials, equipment and supplies of $343M Total 
Economic Impact in North Dakota for Fiscal Year 2005 was about $915M. 

The total economic impact of the military in North Dakota is calculated by totaling 
annual payroll, annual expenditures and estimated dollar value of indirect jobs created. 
The economic area for this report is the State of North Dakota. The indirect job 
multipliers were obtained from LMI Economic Impact database, Installations and 
Indirect/Induced Multipliers, Feb 95. The average annual pay for North Dakota was 
obtained from the North Dakota Job Service web site using State labor information. This 
program analysis was prepared within the parameters of the Office of the Secretary of 
Defenses ' economic impact analysis model. The funding sources used in this analysis are 
Appropriated Funds (AFP) and Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF). Some figures were 
estimates based on known factors and are identified in the report. The Air Force 
information was obtained from the Annual Economic Impact Analysis for the Grand 
Forks and Minot Air Force bases. 

/ 
Information contained in this analysis is current as of 30 September 2005. The 
information for this analysis was collected and compiled by JFND-PFO-IR. 



ECOMOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
NORTH DAKOTA MILITARY 

TABLE 1 
PERSONNEL BY CLASSIFICATIONS 

National 
8c.tbLe '2llfild Reserve Tula! 

1. Military Appropriated 

Air force 7,106 1,000 6 8,112 

Army* 3,051 224 3,275 

Marines 15 15 

Navy 91 91 

Total 7,106 4,051 336 11,493 

2. Dependents 

Air force 8,933 816 9,749 

Army**A68+A8 4,090 4,090 

Marines 12 12 

Navy 16 16 

Total 8,933 4,906 28 13,867 

# 
3. Appropriated Fund Civilians 

, 

• General Scale 663 267 18 948 

Wage Grade 291 280 571 

Other 2 2 

Excepted technicians included in part 1 * (532) (532) 

Total 956 15 18 989 

4. Other 

State Employees 133 133 

Civilian NAF 451 451 

Civilian BX/PX 198 10 208 

Contract Employees 670 15 2 687 

Private Business 44 8 52 

Total 1,363 166 2 1,531 

Total Personnel 18,358 9,138 384 27,880 

* 532 National Guard Civilians are also military members and are included in with the Appropriated 
Civilians, therefore not added into the total personnel. 
•• Number of dependents for Army Reserve was not avail~ble. 
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ECOMOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
NORTH DAKOTA MILITARY 

TABLE 2 
ANNUAL PAYROLL BY CLASSIFICATION 

Acfu'.e ~atio□ al Guacd BesetYe 
1. Military Appropriated 

Air force 282,778,480 13,706,823 19,061 296,504,364 

Army 41,217,811 2,219,059 43,436,870 

Marines 219,083 219,083 

Navy 878,833 878,833 

Total $ 282,778,480 $ 54,924,634 $ 3,336,036 $ 341,039, 150 

2. Appropriated Fund Civilians 

Civilian Employees 49,853,963 36,119,098 990,000 86,963,061 

Total $ 49,853,963 $ 36,119,098 $ 990,000 $ 86,963,061 

3. Other 

State Employees (Fed Share) 4,076,524 
/ 

4,076,524 

State Employees (State Share) 2,808,480 2,808,480 

Civilian NAF 6,991,749 6,991,749 

Civilian BX/PX 4,166,070 180,000 4,346,070 

Contract Employees 7,445,861 600,000 80,000 8,125,861 

Private Business 894,187 894,187 

Total $ 19,497.867 $ 7,665,004 $ 80,000 $ 27,242.871 

Total Personnel $ 352,130,310 $ 98,708,736 $ 4,406,036 $ 455,245,082 

• Actual payroll for Army Reserve was estimated because actual payroll amounts were not available. 

•• Actual payroll for Army Reserve was estimated because actual payroll amounts were not available. 

••• Some employees payroll is shared expense between the State and Federal government. 

.... Actual payroll for National Guard and Army Reserve for BX/PX and contract employees weere estimated 
because actual payroll amounts were not available. 
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• ECOMOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
NORTH DAKOTA MILITARY 

TABLE 3 
EXPENDITURES FOR CONSTRUCTION, SERVICES, AND PROCUREMENT OF 
MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 

AciiY.e National Guard Reserve 

1. CONSTRUCTION 

Military Construction Program 33,720,205 1,860,663 35,580,868 

Military Family Housing 38,138,066 38,138,066 

Operations and Maintenance 21,367,870 21,367,870 

Other 6,638,310 6,638,310 

99,864,451 1,860,663 101,725,114 

2. SERVICES 

Service Contracts 41,976,843 41,976,843 

41,976,843 41,976,843 

3. MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SUPLIES PROCUREMENT 

Commissary* 5,610,658 5,610,658 

Base Exchange• 3,148,086 3,148,086 

-
Health (Tri-Care, Governent cost only) 26,117,966/ 2,411,690 69,566 28,599,222 

Education (Impact aid and tuition assistance) 20,017,791 965,859 - 20,983,650 

Other Materials, Equipment, & Supplies (Not elsewhere includ, 96,258,376 43,903,257 1,093,100 141,254,733 

151,152,877 47,280,806 1,162,666 199,596,349 

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENDITURES 292,994,171 49,141,469 1,162,666 343,298,306 

• Items sold at commissary and base exchange that were purchased locally . 
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ECOMOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
NORTH DAKOTA MILITARY 

TABLE 4 
ESTIMATE OF NUMBER AND DOLLAR VALUE OF INDIRECT JOBS CREATED 

Indirect Jobs 

Type of Personnel ~ National Guard Reserve 

ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY 

RESERVE 

AFP CIVILIAN 

OTHER CIVILIAN 

7,106 

6 

956 

1,363 

9,431 

474 

3,583 

547 

166 

4,770 

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF INDIRECT JOBS CREATED 

AVERAGE ANNUAL PAY FOR THE LOCAL COMMUNITY 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL DOLLAR VALUE OF JOBS CREATED. 

27 

303 

18 

348 

7,607 

3,892 

1,521 

1,529 

14,549 

4,023 

$ / 28,978 

$116,592,693 

Multiplier 

0.29 

0.13 

0.43 

0.43 

Multiplier: LMI Economic Impact database, Installations and lndirecVlnduced Job Mulltipliers, Feb 95 

Average annual pay state wide from Http://jobsnd.com/ 
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created 

2,206 

506 

654 

657 

4,023 
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ECOMOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
NORTH DAKOTA MILITARY 

TABLE 5 
TOTAL ANNUAL ECONOMIC IMPACT ESTIMATE 

ANNUAL PAYROLL 
Military 
Federal Civilian 
Other Civilian 

ANNUAL EXPENDITURES 

Acii'lll National Guard Reserve 

282,778,480 54,924,634 3,336,036 341,039,150 
49,853,963 36,119,098 990,000 86,963,061 
19,497,867 7,665,004 80,000 27,242,871 

$352,130,310 $ 98,708,736 $4,406,036 $ 455,245,082 

$292,994,171 $ 49,141,469 $1,162,666 $ 343,298,306 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL DOLLAR VALUE OF JOBS CREATED. $ 88,634,718 $ 26,365,344 $1,592,631 $116,592,693 

GRAND TOTAL $733,759,199 $174,215,549 $7,161,333 $915,136,081 

' 

6 

) 



• 

ORGANIZATIONS 

The following Military organizations in North Dakota have been represented in this 
analysis. 

Army Reserve- State wide, 

Grand Forks Air Force Base- Grand Forks ND 

Marine Reserves- Wahpeton ND 

Minot Air Force Base- Minot ND 

Naval Reserve- Fargo ND 

North Dakota Army National Guard State-wide 

North Dakota Air National Guard- Fargo, ND 
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The North Dakota National Guard has been involved in nine federal mobilizations 
during its history. Operations Enduring Freedom/Noble Eagle/Iraqi Freedom 
marks the second largest mobilization of Guardsmen in North Dakota History. 

RANKING OPERATION/EVENT DATES # MOBILIZED 
1•t World War I 1917-1918 3,700 

Operation Enduring 
Freec1 om/i\loble 

?."" 
Eagle/Iraqi Freedom 
(Global 11'1/ar On Terror) 2001-f'resent 3093 

3rd World War II 1940-1945 2,828 

4th Korean War 1950-1953 2.404 

5th Mexican Border Incident 1916-1917 1,090 

5th Berlin Crisis 1961-1962 790 

7th Philippine Insurrection 1898-1899 635 

Operation Desert 
5th Shield/Desert Storm 1990-1991 632 

Operation Joint 
Endeavor/Guardian/Forge 

9th (Balkan Operations) 1997-2000 164 
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1/17/2007 
U//FOUO 

Soldiers Killed In Action from North Dakota 

N.D. Army National Guard .Soldiers 

Spc. Jonathan Fettig (22Jul03) (95ih MRBC), Dickinson, ND 

Staff Sgt. Kenneth Hendrickson (24Jan04) (95?1h MRBC), Bismarck, ND 

Sgt. Keith Smette (24Jan04) (95ih MRBC), Makoti, ND 

Spc. James Holmes* (8May04) (141 st ECB), Peoria, AZ. 

Spc. Philip Brown (8May04) (141 st ECB) Jamestown, ND 

Staff Sgt. Lance J. Koenig (22Sep04) (141 st ECB), Fargo, ND 

Spc. Cody L. Wentz (4Nov04) (141 st ECB), Williston, ND 

Spc. Michael L. Hermanson (23May06) (Co A, 164th EB), Fargo, ND 

Sgt. Travis A. Van Zoest (6Jun06) (A Battery, 188th ADA), Bismarck, ND 

Cpl. Curtis R. Mehrer (6Jun06) (A Battery, 188th ADA), Bismarck, ND 
/ 

Cpl. Nathan J. Goodiron (23Nov06) (188th ADA (SECFOR)), Mandaree, ND 

Cpl. Christopher K. Kleinwachter (29Nov06) (188th ADA (SECFOR)), Wahpeton, ND 

Active Army Soldiers with N.D. Connection (may be incomplete) 

Spc. Thomas Sweet II (27Nov03) (1 st Infantry Div.), Bismarck, ND 

Pfc. Sheldon Hawk Eagle (15Nov03) (101 st Airborne Div.) Eagle Butte, SD 

Pfc. Anthony Monroe (11Oct04) (1 st Calvary Div.), Bismarck, ND 

Spc. Dennis J. Ferderer (2Nov05) (3rd Infantry Div.), New Salem, ND 

Cpl. Jeremiah S. Santos (15Jun06) (4th Infantry Div.) Devils Lake, ND 

Spc. Paul A. Beyer (23Jun06) (101 st Airborne Div.), Jamestown, ND 

• *Died of Wounds Received in Action 
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NORTH DAKOTA NATIONAL GUARD 
EMPLOYEE SERVICES 

~::g;.~ _..._.., ___ ,.. 
1-701-333-2057 

AIR NATIONAL GUARD 
~ployee ~ ~nm 

• 
l·EAPoo,,sciTASn_l"'~ 

1-800_::869-0276 

,..~~ ....... ,, 
(; 'b 
0 i; • • 

'Family ,program 

1-800-242-4940 

~ 
TRICARE 

1-800-225-4816 

A!l!ll··-
AIR GUARD RETENTION 

1-800-972-8825 

I Eli l 
ARMY RETENTION 

1-888-634-8273 

i 
ARMY 
EmpJoyet 
Anlstuce 
Progrnm 

st.Aln11tJM..tka!C......­
Btuu<tl<.,Nffl•O..­

co11:101.SJ0..71'5or 

L~~l~ 

ouR ACCOMi/LISHMENTS: 
• Deployed over 3,300 Soldiers and Ainnen to 4 theaters AMERICANS AT THEIR BEST 

and 17 countries since 9-11 without a Class A-B accident. THE GUARD 
• Lead the nation in per capita membership in the National Guard. 
• Honomble Mention for Anny Communilies of Excellence. 
• Deployed !00 Soldiers and Ainnen in support of Hurricane Katrina. 
• Supported I! major state emergencies since 9-11. 
• Combined (Army and Air) accident free air safety record of over 250,000 hours. 
• Flown over 5,000 hours of air sovereignty missions over our nations capital since 9-11. 
• Received National recognition in recruiting and retaining the best military members in 

any setVice, anywhere. 
• 164th Regiment (Regional Training Institute) named as National Engineer School for 

the ARNG and recognized as an Institute of Excellence. 
• Implemented the first ever "Soldier and Family Support System" with on staff social 

workers. 
• lmplemented a National Guard Retiree's Advisory Board to maintain affiliation and 

connection with retirees. 
• Established Stale Partnership with the African nation of Ghana. 
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Day,:Opc:,; Monday- Friday 
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Litcm<d Social Wmter - lane Jolmson 
C: 701--366- 7931 



• Mission: 
The North Dakota Notional 
Guard provides ready 
units, Individuals, and 
equipment to support our 
communities, State, and 

GOAL 1: J\.11,.ion re11dy ond relevant unit, 
•nd lndlvlduolo. (Goal Spon,or,: Lind and Alr 
Comp<1ntnl Comm•ndrn, Jofn! Op<ra11on, and 
Training Commander, Oepu!y Adjutut General, 
and Joint Chldof Staff) 

Objective 1.1 . Develop and implement r«nllling 
and retention plans, policies, and progrom, 10 me,,t 
m exceed em! strength force stn,clurc requirement, 
annually by 01 AUG 2006. (Army & Air RRMs) 

Objective \.2 • ~•lop and implement a force 
stf\lcture trnnsfonna!ion plan for Soldiers and Airmen 
NLTOl JUL2006. (JI) 

Objective J.3 • lncrcHe/,ustain officer strength to 9S% 
ofaulhori,etl by 01 OCT 2010. (Army & Air RRM,) 

Objective 1.4 - Develop and implement a proces, 
that ensure, 100% ofmi,sion e,.ential equipment i• 
on hand on<I upcratmnal for unit, deploying ,rnd state 
emergencic, NLT 01 JAN 2007. ()4) 

Objective 1.S - Organize, and oclivote an Air Security 
Force unit ot Minot Afr Force Rase NLT 01 O<..'T 2007. 
(WingCdr) 

Objective 1.6 - Rcqnest and ,ccure one odd,tiona! 
urmy command and control headquat1ers (banal,on 
level) NLTOl JUL 2008 and a second NLT Dl JUN 
2010 (JJn) 

Ob1ectivc 1.7 • Transform lhe NOANG frotn an F·I~ 
Figh!erWing too Predator (FY07) and Joint Cargo 
Aircraft w,j( (FYl 1) consiaten1 with Total Force 
Integration (TFI) Including C-21 inlerim otrcraft 
(l'Y07). (Wing Cdr) 

lvlng It. 
eople to do 
ot them. 

ategrjfy • We 
thlcal and rl 

GOAi, ?: Sathfled Cuuomen •nd Stakeholden. 
(Cool S11on•M: Deputy Adjut1nl General) 

Objective 2.1 • Develop Stale legislation initia1ives to 
enhance transfonna1ion, recrui1ing and retention, and 
opemional readiness NLT 01 NOV 200<:i. (DAG) 

Objective 2.2 • lmplemenl a customer/staltcholder 
communication, process that provid,:-s WI with thei, 
e,pectatJOns and improve, our ability to inform them 
and when needed educate I hem NLT 01 JUL 2007 
(DAG) 

GOALJ: EnhaneNl emplnyte ,atlltaclion and well 
1•in2. (Goal Sponsor: Jolut Chief .. rstaff) 

Obje,:tivc 3.1 • Develop specific plans Lhat target 
increasing divcriity of our employee base NLT 01 JUL 
2n07. (Jl) 

Objttlive 3.2 • Caprurc. map, ond improve career 
manogcincnt pro~n•m~ ~! ill lcveb NLT 01 OCT 2008, 
(Jl) 

Objective 3.3 - Improve employee communicatioru 
process by determm;ng employee need, and 
implementing efTcctLve rnclhnds NLT 01 DEC 2007 
(JCOS) 

'Yi .. , . •ii • 

--- ' 

• 
OUR GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

Vision: 
A dynamic force wl 
everyone Is a readE 
mentored, trained, 
empowered; essen: 
our communities, s· 
and Notion . 
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• No mass decontamination 

• 

• -~ ,;c:, ~~ , 0.: .,. 
;l '"'~=-• -. ~ 

• -
• • • • • 

• 

81st Civil Support Team 
~ 

Lt Col Larry A~ Shireley 
Commander 

81st CST (WMD) 

North Dakota National Guard 

PO Box 5511 

Bismarck, ND 58506-5511 

Office: (70 I) 333-690 I 
Fax: (70 I) 333-6930 

WEAPONS 
OF MASS 
DESTRUCTION 
RESPONSE 
ANSWERING THE CALL 
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T:t{E CALL 
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. CST MISSION 

• 

• Identify __ , 
Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear 

and Explosive (CBRNE) agents/substances 

• Assess 

A suspected CBRNE event in support of a 

local incident report 

• Advise 

Civilian responders 

• Facilitate 

Requests for assistance for additional state and 

federal assets 

,--, 

. RESPONSE BRIDGE 
! 1 
' 
~ 

~I 
~I 
:i:1 

Federal R!5Jlonse 

Local State 

Time 4 Hours 24 Hours 

• 

Advance Team-90 Minutes 

Team Response-3 Hours 

• • • • 

• r-1 

SURVEY TEAM 

I . Rlconnaissance 

• Monitoring 

• Sample collection 

• Limited mitigation 

operations 
ii 

CO1VLl'v\UNICATION S 

I u4ed Command Suite (UCS) 

• Secure telephone, Internet, networking, and 
facsimile capabilities 

• Interface for interoperability for first reponders 

• Reach back to experts throughout the United 
States 

r-7 

lvlODELING 

I . PLvide Plume Modeling 

• Hazardous Predictions and Assessment 

Capabilities 

• Reach back with National Atmospheric Release 

Advisory Center (NARAC) 

• Consequence Assessment Tool Set (CATS) 

• • • • • • 

• r, 

MEDICAL OPERATIONS 

1. TJarn Medical Care 

• Coordinate with local medical personnel 

• Advise on treatment of WMD casualties 

• Integrate DoD medical support 

• Medical Intelligence 

• Technical Reference 

• Conduct medical reach back 

L -

lv\OBILE ANALYTICAL 
LABORATORY 

~psite GC/MS 

• Polymerase Chain Reaction (PCR) 

• Fluorescent Microscopy 

• Fourier Transform Infrared Spectrometry 

• Immunoassay Tickets 

• Glove Box 

• Digital transmission link to UCS 

• • • • • 
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North Dakota 
National Guard 

Foundation 

PO Box 5511 
Bismarck, ND 58506-5511 

Phone: (701) 333-2012 
(701) 333-2002 

NORTH DAKOTA 
NATIONAL-GUARD 

FOUNDATION 

P,mergency 
<Rs{ief Pund 

"There When 
You Need Us 
The Most" 



What is the Emergency Relief Fund (ERF)? 

It is a non-profit charitable organization whose 

purpose is to provide financial support in sudden 

and unforeseen emergency situations, such as 

natural disasters, accident, illness, fire, or theft. 

The ERF also provides Commanders with an impor­

tant asset to accomplish their basic command 

responsibility for morale and welfare of their unit 

members. 

Who is eligible for assistance? 

North Dakota National Guard soldiers and airmen, 

and their dependents. 

Do I have to repay 

the money? 

Based on fund avail­

ability, the ERF pro­

vides one grant annu­

ally per Guard family. 

No repayment is nec­

essary, but donations 

are welcome. No 

loans are available. 

What do I need to qualify for a grant? 

To qualify for a grant, several documents must 

accompany the application. They include, but are 

not limited to: information from all income 

sources, itemized statement of monthly and other 

expenses, other assistance received, and records 

of public assistance. Documentation that all 

other avenues have been exhausted is also re­

quired (i.e. Red Cross, Army Emergency Relief 

Fund or Air Force Aid Society). 

How and where do I apply? 

Contact your Family Assistance Advisor at any of 

the NDNG Family Assistance Centers (FAC's) or 

contact the Retention NCO at the North Dakota Air 

National Guard in Fargo. You will receive help 

filling out the application at any of these locations. 

How confidentijll is this process? 
. ' 

All applicants for emergency financial assistance 

will be safeguarded in a manner consistent with 

Army Regulation 340-21 or Air Force Instruction 

12-35. Information will only be disclosed if re­

quired under state or federal law. Since the Foun­

dation is a private organization, the Privacy Act, 

Freedom of Information Act, and state public dis­

closure laws do not apply. 

4 ,., 

I .r~:_;_ .J ~ 

How do I make a donation? 

All donations qualify for 501(c)(3) status for tax e: 

emption. 100% of donations go directly to the 

Emergency Relief Fund. 

Donations may be made to: NDNG Foundation El 

Mail to: North Dakota National Guard Foundation 

ATTN: Emergency Relief Fund 

PO Box 5511, Bismarck, ND 58506-551 



• NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS COORDINATING COUNCIL 

My name is John L. Jacobsen. I am the Chairman of the Legislative 
Committee of the North Dakota Veterans Coordinating Council. I am 
also a member of the American Legion and the Veterans of Foreign 
Wars. 

I served in the North Dakota National Guard and the US Army Reserve 
for a total of 30 years. I retired in 1995 as a Colonel. I served on 
Active Duty in 1991 during Operation Desert Shield/Desert Storm in 
the Persian Gulf, stationed in the United Arab Emirates. 

The Coordinating Council is made up of 15 members, 3 from each of the 
five Veterans Organizations in North Dakota: 

• American Legion 
• AMVETS 
• Disabled American Veterans 
• Veterans of Foreign Wars 
• Vietnam Veterans of America 

It is the policy of the Coordinating Council to support legislation that 
will benefit the welfare of the members of the Armed Forces. The 
committee MUST concur totally, that is all 15 members must agree on 
the legislation to be supported or else it does not get the support. 

In this case, I have been instructed to recommend to this legislative 
committee that a "DO PASS" is supported by the Legislative 
Committee of the Coordinating Council. 
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OFFICE OF ADJUTANT GENERAL 
DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
SALARY ANALYSIS 

2005/07 Appropriation $ 

Cost to Continue $ 
2007/09 4% & 4% $ 
Health Insurance $ 
Reduction in Temp. Salaries $ 
Reduction in Overtime $ 
2 New FTE $ 
Reclasses/Promotions/Reorganizat $ 
DESAC Board Members $ 

2007 /09 Appropriation $ 

2005/07 % of Total 
Special $ 621,357 8.6% $ 
Federal $ 3,708,687 51.2% $ 
General $ 2,914,912 --~-~- 40.2% $ 
Total $ 7,244,956 $ 

7,244,956 

98,687 
299,552 
141,580 

(574,763) 
(89,322) 
234,464 
120,818 

18,150 

7,494,122 

2007/09 
748,074 

3,038,457 
3,707,591 
7,494,122 

% of Total 
10.3% 
41.9% 
51.2% 

Cost to Continue 
4% I 4% and Health Insur. 
2 New FTE - PIO & Grants 

State Radio Overtime 
Overtime included in FTE funding 

Funding changes due to 2005 Legislature 
DESAC board members 

General Fund Increase 

Change 
$ 126,717 
$ (670,230) 
$ 792,679 
$ 249,166 

$ 51,926 
$ 246,171 
$ 234,464 
$ 99,000 
$ 90,471 
$ 52,497 
$ 18,150 
$ 792,679 

.... Due to reorganization of the Divisions of DES as mandated by the 2005 Legislature, funding 
sources on two FTE positions were changed from Federal to General for a total of 
$188,744, however part of that change was offset with the movement of General to Federal 
in other salaries for a net effect of $52,497 . 

(\ 
I 

! 

I 
\ / 



OFFICE OF A.NT GENERAL 3/2412007 

DIVISION OF GENCY SERVICES - SALARY FUNDING ALLOCATIO. • PAY PLAN GENERAL EMPG HLS PA/HAZ MIT RADIO SPECIAL HAZCHEM PA/HAZ MIT SPECI 
07 - 09 BIENNIUM FUND~ FED FUND~ FED FUND~ FED FUND~ FUND 373 $ FUND 378 ~ FUND 375 $ TOTAL 

HOMELAND SECURITY FTE'S (23): 

$ 2,705,811.00 $ 840,944.35 $ 840,944.35 $ 893,760.44 $ $ $ 130.161.87 $ $ 2,705,811.00 

% 100.00% 31.08% 31.08% 33.03% 0.00% 0.00% 4.81% 0.00% 100.00% 

HOMELAND SECURITY TEMPS (14): 

$ 1,072,612.00 $ $ $ 277,168.00 $ 602,042.20 $ $ $ 193,401.80 $ 1,072.612.00 

% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.84% 56.13% 0.00%, 0.00% 18.03% 100.00% 

HOMELAND SECURITY DESAC BOARD (11): 

$ 18,150.00 $ 18,150.00 $ $ $ $ 18,150.00 

% 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%, 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 

HOMELAND SECURITY NEW FTE'S (PIO & GRT MGR): 

$ 111,998.00 $ 111,998.00 $ $ $ $ 111,998.00 

$ 122,466.00 $ 122,466.00 $ $ $ $ 122,466.00 

$ 234,464.00 $ 234,464.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 234,464.00 

% 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00°A) 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 

STATE RADIO FTE'S (31): 

$ 3,364,085.00 $ 2,514,982.10 $ 424,551.45 $ $ $ 424,551.45 $ $ $ 3,364,085.00 

% 100.00% 74.76% 12.62% 0.00% 0.00% 12.62% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 

STATE RADIO OVERTIME: 

$ 99,000.00 $ 99,000.00 $ $ $ $ 99.000 00 

% 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 

DES TOTALS: 
$ 7,494,122.00 $ 3,707,540.45 $ 1,265,495.80 $ 1,170,928.44 $ 602,042.20 $ 424,551.45 $ 130,161.87 $ 193,401.80 $ 7,494,122.00 

% 100.00% 49.47% 16.89% 15.62% 8.03% 5.67°t, 1.74% 2.58% 100.00% 

'2.OllD, 3. 2lD.()7~ 
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FFICE OF ADJUTANT GENERAL 
RMS EQUITY DRAFT 

-

• 

STATE RADIO: 

DRAFT 
GENERAL FUNDS 

$ 23,042.88 

HOMELAND SECURITY: 

DRAFT 
GENERAL FUNDS 

$ 14,252.16 

NATIONAL GUARD: 

DRAFT 
GENERAL FUNDS 

$ 24,843.00 

AGENCY 
TOTAL $ 62,138.04 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

DRAFT 
"OTHER" FUNDS 

20,028.96 

DRAFT 
"OTHER" FUNDS 

15,9B1 .84 

DRAFT 
"OTHER" FUNDS 

73,719.00 

109,729.80 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

DRAFT 
TOTAL 

43,071.84 

DRAFT 
TOTAL 

30,234.00 

DRAFT 
TOTAL 

98,562.00 

171,867.84 
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DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
INTERNAL EQUITY ADJUSTl\1ENTS 

SEPTEMBER 2006 

Based on HRMS Model 

- Moving a 12 year employee to within 90'¼, of midpoint 

Percentages in the Range Compression Matrix were started at 5% 

Total equity increase for both HLS and State Radio with FICA and 
Retirement equals the $124,670.00 rounded to $125,000.00 that was 
submitted in the #1 optional adjustment 



• • • 
. -· ------·-------- --------- --------, - SALARY INCREASE MODEL - 2005 

I --- ------~~----c-----~-- --·-----c-~'.~--~~~~===~r-='-"--"--"-,---,---,,----,--,---,~-, 
1---- Pr~ 3fi:cd by: - ND Human Resource Management Service_:__ ----~~.~-~nt Equity M;'a".'t,~n'.':Xc:-_,s .. 1~,a~r-=e_,P_,e::rf!'a .. r-;m.::•::n::c:::•c__-t---+---+----t-:r----ir,;;;;;;;;:;;;-;;;;;:;;s,;;;;;;;-;--,-----i 
j----~-1-·-otti'CiOfi1a~ageinent&·-s~d91i ____ F__ r· . =--.r;;:;:,..D'' ~' G,) p;:~;;ances~~:~:s 
---~1---- Im 0,JIPVl£ 'b::! t....=1 _ 

- % Min$ - ' 0 0 
. - -- - --- 1 0 

-- Increase Appropriation: 1.5% $0.00 _ . . ---- 2 0 
Increase Information General Information 

l--l--1-+_gj======•t-----1----1-- ------- 3 o 

.--- Gen lnqi\_vaUable (4o/0 or ~~9t 1,~93,5~ # Emol□vees: 22 _,--: RANGE COMPRESSION MATRIX 

'~~ ··:···R•~;-~i~.-0r;;;r£.·~~~:.ry~~h~!-'. ........ ~--·· .. ""'""{ifai55"" l . Current New :rs Svc . . ;uartile 3 4 

...... l ......... L./.?~-~1- ~ .. CJ.~l __ i~t_l __ ~_c_~-~-~~~: 1,906.66 -~-:"i~·•·-:•----f ............. •.·c··· .. fWg SRalal?: $3,026985 $3,035958 f;;· u~;□• 5 ooJ. 4.5°/i 3.0% 0.0% 
Remaining Performance Funds: 86.09 ---- Avg ompa-.. a 10.: . . • 0 o i-- ········r-- P8rici"rrri3·11·c·e···s"f1a-re\i"3f~e: ········-··· -· ·-·-···-· .. -.... _._ -~..:~s~c .. (11112000): 10.s 1 12 4.5% 3.5% 2.5% 1.0% 

1-- •a• Total Perf':lr!:fl~n~.~J.n.~.r~.~~~.'. ~ ...... -•·• Yr~.f~.-.§~it~~.!~ooj·:' .. ,._ ................... ····-·--······..... 0.5 7 2.0% 1.0% O.O¾ 0.0% 

-- I Total All Increases: 1,906.66 _::::::----~_IDc'ea_;;;y~ .......... ........... , 
AVg7TlCf8Qse,_ %: 2.7%r'-----.. / 

------- , 
current Current Yrs Svc Yrs in Min $60 Performance -r-+, Eauitv Total Total New New 

r·- Oro 0 .,01 □iv Name Grade SaJarYL_ (>Ratio Qua1tile 9/1/2006 Cls/Grd Increase Ratirl'" Increase Increase Increase % Inc Selan, C-Ratio 
• 51200 512 ·- - 1 a 2,725.63 o.89 2 3.3 o.oo 1 o.oo 21.26 21 .26 1.0% 2,752.89 □ .9o , 
s12oo s12 - - -- 10 2,12s.sf o.89 2 3.8 o.oo ·1 o.oo 27.26 27.26 1.0% 2,752.89 D.90 
51200 512 10 2,755.92 0.90 2 4.0 0.00 1 0.00 27.56 27.56 1.0% 2,783.48 0.91 
51200 512 - 12 3};4ifi 0.94 2 -- - ,(ii - . ----- 0.00 ·--- -1 0.00 ---35.42 35.42 1.0% --3:gTT.66 0.95 

51200 512 11 2,725.63 0.80 1 4.9 0.00 1 0.00 54.51 54.51 2.0% 2,780.14 0.82 
51200 512 7 2,271.36 0.98 2 6.3 0.00 1 0.00 22.71 22.71 1.0% 2,294.07 0.99 
21200 512 -·. 11 3~5837 0.99 2 ii:/i - ... - - 0:iio - 1 ---o:oo' 33.58-l--f--,3c.c3:C_5"8'c-l---1,'.0='0c.cy, -3_39f9"'5~--c0~.9='9c-l 

51200 512 -------------- 13 4,596.80 1.10 3 7.2 0.00 1 0.00 114.92 114.92 2.5% 4,711.72 . 1 .. 12 
s1200 512 -- -~-·fa :-2)30.00 o.89 2 s.o o.oo 1 o.oo 95.55 95.55 3.5% 2.a25.ss o.s2 
51200 512 -- 10 ·3:ifi80 1.06 3 - -- 91 ·-·--- - -·-o.oo - 1 0.00 81.12 81.12 2.5% 3,325.92 1.08 
51200 512·-· 12 3,244.80 0.86 1 9.1 0.00 1 0.00 146.02 146.02 4.5% 3,390.82 0.90' 
51200 512 13 3,893.76 0.93 2 9.4 0.00 1 0.00 136.28 136.28 3.5% 4,030.04 0.96 
51200 512 6 i;il4ci.2ii -- □.si --·- 1 - - -s:ii --- ---·- --ii:Oii ·---·--1 o.oo - 83.08 83.08 4:5% 1,929.37 o.91 

51200 512 12 3,666.62 0.97 2 9.7 o.oo 1 0.00 128.33 128.33 3.5% 3;794.95 1.00 
51~0~ 512 _ 10 2,895.44 o.94 2 13.o .. . . . .o.oo 1 . o.oo 130.29. 130.29 4.5% 3,025.73 o.Ba 
51200 512 - ··12 3,s6s.2a o.94 2 ~ ... 13.2 -----·-·-·· o.oo ---·----··:1 .o.oo -.,-5o.s2· 1so.s2 4.5% 3,ns:90 o.99 
51200 512 7 2,443.33 1.05 3 14.1 o.oo 1 0.00 73.30 73.30 3.0% 2,516.63 1.08 
?1290 ~1~ -·· -·· 14: .. §:~~?:~➔. _ 1.1s _ 4 15.7 . . o..oo 1 o.oo o.oo o. □o. o. □% 5,299.84 1.16 
5.1200 212 _ 12 3,796.42 1.00 .. 3 - -- 1 ii: 1 - . -· - - - - o.oo -- -·---- i 0.00 ---113.89 113.89 3.0% 3,910.31 1.03 
51200 512 13 3,805.07 0.91 2 17.3 0.00 1 0.00 171.23 171.23 4.5%. 3,976.30 0.95 
51200 512 12 4,035.45 1.07 3 18.3 o.oo 1 o:oo 121.06 121.06 3.0% 4156.51' 1.10 
51200 512 _ _ ___ : _______ _ i~ _ tf~ffi ___ Q]i _:_-_2 ~~-j-~~ ------- o.oo--+----1+--- o.oo- --122:Ss ___ i.~2·2="'_ac'c5+--=4-'cc_5% 2:848.28 o.93 

.,, C:1Docum11nrs ana S~llln9s"FynU!/a.p•Z41tmiklJ..□c11/ Setting~\ T11mpora,y Jnl11m11c Fi/H' ;JB/ 2 Hom• Sec 

-/ 
~ 

..____,.,r·'· j 



• • • 
----- - ---- - ---- ---- ------------------ SALARY INCREASE MODEL - 2005 

J PrBpareLI by: No HLirnan Resource Management Services L I r _Qffice of Ma.nagement & Budge_t_ -

/ -- . I % Min$ 
1-~ --- --- ----~---------------------- ···- .... -.... --

Increase Appropriation: 1.5% $0.00 .1 O 

0 

Percent E_guity Matr~.:_ Share Perform_ance t 
L fi;;;I Performance Shares 

TMJ[p)(_g)L5 Rating Shares 
o I o 

!=-__:- _::·-f-f lncre_:,e Information~ _ :===.:.:. !General Information --- __,. ~ j 
0 

' 

C::_ q~_~_l_f"!~. ~- Ay_~i!~-~-,.~ {1% ~r ~§9).'.~_ _ .. .?1.1.~~--?? # Employees: 29 ---- I I I 

~---- ···-·····l--r-.1_!!~ .. ,_!_1~:~-~-=-:. ~-l~_er.1~-~!~:~_1_t_J_: ................... -.. ____ 1 RANGE coMPREss10N MATR1x 1 
__ .Be.n.!~i.n_i,(~f! .. f1§_1:L§.:_ ~-q~!!Y F.~!J_q?.; .... ?J~~J~ .. _ I Current New Yrs Svc ! 11 m 1~ 

--~i ..... -... .J. ... /... ... !.?t.~_l _~_9_~-i~y _1_!_1_~_1_·~.a.:~ .. '. 2,533.18 --~-·.:::::;;... ........ ............. Avg Salary: $2,932 $3,019 · from: Up To: 1 1 _ 1 

>--- -·· T~-·_-_r_'.·n_._.i~~·r~-l~r-~~~-"_-_·k_·a __ -_h_n ___ I~_-: __ -tW:i_ ······ - ·_··•··_ ( ____ 3 _____ 3 ___ ,n_i: .... :~) :~~ ~~~~;i;~1a,fo~t~~~ -~a~: 1.01 --~ ~ ;~ ~:~~l ~:~~\ ~:~ 
_ T~_tal ~erfon_~~n.ce ln~r~~se: . - ~ Yrs In ~ls/Gfd fff~~~) _ _ _ . . 0.5 5 2.0%1 , , ~i 

_ I Tolal Att Increases:! 2,533.18 ~----.. J------t':9 Increase~ ;-------------~ ... ·:_ , ' I I I I 
Increase Btidgc:t Exc.::ededj Pl1::a5e Check Vom F1uures Avg7neFBas.e %: 3 o%r----__ / I I I I 

J--1··· . ------------·--·1-------,-------,-----------, · 

. ,?--t"rtile 
3I 4 

-.D¾I 0.0% 
__ 5% 1.0% 

1.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

----i-

Cummt\ Current Yrs Svc Yrs In Min $60 Performance ~ Equity Tota! Total 
) o,9 I □ ,:,pt I oiv I Name I Grade\ Sal~_!) - C-Ralio Quartile 9/1/2006 Cts/Grd Increase Ralin~ Increase Increase Increase % Inc 
i51200 506 7 2,000.00 0.86 1 0.5 0.00 1 0.00 40.00 40.00 2.0% 
·51200 506 - 12 3,276.oo o:87 1 0.6 o.oo 1 o.oo 65.52 65.52 2.0% 
51200 506 9 2,407.64 - 0.85 1 1.8 0.00 1 0.00 48.15 48.15 2.0% 

,51200 50s · - -- - - - --- -·-s ·2:401:ii-1 - o-:as· - ---,--~ o.oo 1 o.oo 48.15 48.15 2.0% 

51200 506 9 2,407.64 0.85 1 2.8 0.00 1 0.00 48.15 48.15 2.0% -,·--··-_j_ 
51200· sos· 9 2,407.64 0.85 - 1 2.8 0.00 1 o.oo· 48.15 48.15 2.0% 2,455.79 ! 

J51200 506 10 3;120A:f ·-· 1:02· ----~ i- 5.1 -·--- 0.00 1 o.oo 78.01 . 78.01 2.5% "I 1QH 4':\ I 

!?1?.QQ_ ~~-- ___ ---~·--· -- 9
1

- .i4B6.60 ___ Q~~- 2 7.3 0.00 1 0.00 87.03 67.03 3.5% 
!51200 506 9 2,407:64 0.85 1 _ 9.4 0.00 1 0.00 108.34 108.34 4.5% 
j512oo 506 9 .'.;d17.96 ifff!:i'·-· · ·- 2 -. ·--9~8 --------- o.oo 1 o.oo- 88.13 88.13 3.5% 

~oo 505 s 2.484.56 o.a0 2 11.0 o.oo 1 o.oo 86.96 86.96 3.5% 
151200 506 9 2,600.17 0.92 2 12.8 0.00 1 0.00 117.01 117.01 . 4.5% 
jsi200 sos !i 2;iiisss oii4 - - - 2 --- 140 ·- --- ·-o.oo- -----T - ·o:oo··-·•1is:-f6-- - 1rn.10 4.5% 

!51200 506 11 3,708.00 1.09 3 20.2 0.QO 1 0.00 111.24 111.24 3.0% 

J~Hri~ l~~-- - ·- .--_ ------: ~J~}1~ ---}g.f ···------ --¾ ·----¾}~ ·- -·--- ···----··t~~-· ---~. ·--··{---·}%~·· -~~~~}!-- :~:~i !:~~ 
·51200·505r:- 10 3,276.44 1.07 3 24.8 0.00 1 0.00 98.29 98.29 3.0% 
51200 506 - 9 2,806.75 1.00· 2 25.2 0.00 1 o.oo 126.30 126.30 4.5% 
51200 506 -- 10 J:-15s.27 1.03 · J 2s.2 -- -o.oo- 1 O.oo 94.75 94.75 J.o~ ,,·,,s: 
51200 506 9 2,853.26 1.01 3 26.6 0.00 1 0.00 85.60 85.60 3.0% 
s1?~0 so~ --.---- 10 3.193.96 -----:ro.r 3 21_9 o.oo 1 o.oo 9s.02 95.a2 3.0% 

J1200 siio · ·s · 3:ofa:s1 1.6§ - 3 28.3 o.oo 1 - o.oo· 92.22' ·s2.22 --3o¾I 

51200 506 9 2,595.84 0.92 2 29.4 0.00 1 0.00 116.81 116.81 4.5%1 £./IL.LI._,< 

51200 506 10 3,302.12 1.07 3 30,1 ---
5i200 506 - ·-·· ··-·-·11·--·i7Q1.24 --··--·To9···-·------3 J~.u--

51200 506 11 -J.100.1s 1.09 3I jj_t>I 
s1200 506 12 4.oaa.45 r· 1 oa 3I jj !:JI 
51200 506 · fl s:s2a.-a5 1·\2-- ..... __ ·-·· -·-·3 · ---:;;\; -•-..... · I 
51?00 -'"" -- - - -- ·- 1~4 -----~t___ 4301 I '!E.U 1L 0.00 I oo~ 11 .. ~~~ I ~~::I ~·::~~~ I '. ~" 

I 0.00 _, 
7 0.00 -- -· I 0.00 -- - ' I 0.00 _,.. ,.., ·· 1 _-- 0.00 

43.ol 0. 

0.00 99.06 99.06 3.0% 
0.00 111.04 111.04 3.0% 
0.00 111.00 111.00 3.0% 
0.00 122.65 122.65 3.0% 
0.00 114.87 114.87 3.0% 
[l.00 n nn ,_ 0.00 0.0% ------

New New 
Salac, C-Ratio 

2,040.00 0.88 
3,341.52 0.88 
2,4_55.79_ 0.87 
2,455.79 0.87 
7 .dSS.79 0.87 

--- - . 0.87 
-, -~ .... ,~ 1 04 
2,573.63 0.91 
2,515.98 0.89 
2,606.09 0.92 
2,571.52 0.91 
2,717.18 0.96 

l-2~765.78. 0.98 
3,819.24 1.12 
2,926.60 1.04 
2,937.75 1.04 
3,374.73 1.10 
2.933.05 1.04 
... ,L-.13ll2 --·-·To6 
2,938.86 1.04 
3,289.78 1.07 
3,166.13 1.12 
,, ---~" c:;:;: 0.96 
3,401.18 1.11 
3,812.28 1.12 
3,811.15 1.12 
4,211.10 1.11 
3,943.73 1.16 
2,879.22 1.24 

-----
oil . , 

C:1Doc111mml.s all{J serr1ti9slcynt/lJ11.pairternikU.oc.aJ Se11N19s\Tempora,y ln/emel Fil~ _________ r, Modltl 1 St Radio 



OFFICE OF .NT GENERAL • 
DIVISION O GENCY SERVICES - SALARY FUNDING ALLOCATI 

GENERAL EMPG HLS PA/HAZ MIT 
FUND~ FED FUND~ FED FUND~ FED FUND~ 

HOMELAND SECURITY : 

03 - 05 BIENNIUM (20 FTE) 
$ 2,000,951.00 $ 797,281.00 $ 535,830.00 $ 587,226.00 $ 

% 100.00% 39.85% 26.78% 29.35% 0.00% 

05 - 07 BIENNIUM (25 FTE) 
$ 2,859,044.00 $ 920,047.00 $ 1,075,372.00 $ 762,001.00 $ 

% 100.00% 32.18% 37.61% 26.65% 0.00% 

07 - 09 BIENNIUM (23 FTE) 
$ 2,705,811.00 $ 840,944.35 $ 840,944.35 $ 893,760.44 $ 

% 100.00% 31.08% 31.08% 33.03% 0.00% 

HOMELAND SECURITY TEMPS : 

;, G37 
05 • 07 BIENNIUM io1 
$ 1,~00 $ $ $ 275,476.00 $ 600,155.00 

% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 24.05% 52.39% 

07 - 09 BIENNIUM 
$ 1,072,612.00 $ $ $ 277,168.00 $ 602,042.20 

% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.84% 56.13% 

----- -

RADIO SPECIAL HAZCHEM 
FUND 373 ~ FUND 378 i 

$ !I; 80,614.00 
0.00% 4.03% 

$ $ 101,624.00 
0.00% 3.55% 

$ $ 130,161.87 
0.00% 4.81% 

$ $ 
0.00% 0.00% 

$ $ 
0.00% 0.00% 

PA/HAZ MIT SPECI 
FUND 375 ~ 

$ 
0.00% 

$ 
0.00% 

$ 
0.00% 

$ 200,052.00 
17.46% 

$ 193,401.80 
18.03% 

e/26/2007 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL 

2,000,951.00 
100.00% 

2,859,044.00 
100.00% 

2,705,811.00 
100.00% 

jo7S b&'J> 

~o 
6~ 

1,072,612.00 
100.00% 

~ 
r 
0 

..3 
~ 
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• 

• 

• 

Pay Inequity 
Division of State Radio 

POSITION TITLE NUMBER OF CURRENT AVG MARKET DIFFERENCE 2007-2009 BIENNIUM 

POSITIONS SALARY W/4% AVERAGE REQUIREMENT 

Comm Spec I 4 $2,080.00 $2,350.00 $270.00 $25,920.00 

Comm Spec II (1-10 Years) 4 $2,531.00 $2,904.00 $373.00 $35,808.00 

Comm Spec II (11-20 Years) 4 $2,662.00 $3,190.00 $528.00 $50,688.00 

Comm Spec II (21+ Years) 6 $2,949.00 $3,499.00 $550.00 $79,200.00 

Comm Spec Ill/Asst Supvr 5 $3,338.00 $3,749.00 $411.00 $49,320.00 

Communication Supervisors 4 $3,883.00 $4,195.00 $312.00 $29,952.00 

TOTAL PLUS 17% FRINGE $316,938.96 

Notes: 
• State Radio salary comparisons were against the averages of the Communication Centers in 

Bismarck, Fargo, Minot and Grand Forks 
Comm Spec I (4 Vacant positions) 
Comm Spec II w/1-10 yrs svc (Morton, Gartner, Lillestol, Neibauer) 
Comm Spec 11 w/11-20 yrs svc (Mattern, Monroe, Thomas, Entzel) 
Comm Spec II w/21+ yrs svc (Dever, Jensen, Czichotzki, Goike, Czeczok, Flanagan) 
Comm Spec Ill/Asst Supvr (Doerr, Tracy, Hendrickson, Weisser, Sauter) 
Comm Supvr (Kulackoski, Haas, Heck, Monzelowsky) 



• 
NAME 

State Radio 
Comm Spec I (7) 
Comm Soec II (9) 
Comm Snee 111110) 
Comm Suovr (11) 

Bismarck 
Dispatcher 
Supervisor 
Director 

Red River 
Disoatcher 
Shift Supervisor 
Kathv Colvin/ Director 

Minot 
Disoatcher 1 

• Dispatcher 2 
Dispatcher/ Suoervisor 
Fred Debowev/ Director 

Grand Forks 
Disnatcher 
Suoervisor 
Al Morken/ Director 

• 

2007 ND PSAP SALARY COMPARISON 
March 15, 2007 

POC START MID 
Timmreck 328-8150 

$2000 I Month $2328 I Month 
$2115 / Month $2820 I Month 
$2305 I Month $3073 I Month 
$2557 I Month $3409 I Month 

Dannen Felzer 222-6727 
$2462 I Month $3078 I Month 
$2993 I Month $3741 / Month 
$4011 / Month $5013 I Month 

· $5800 I Month - Actual 
Colven 451-7684 

$2508 I Month $3095 I Month 
$3044 I Month $3714 / Month 
$5000 I Month $5500 I Month 

$5791 / Month - Actual 
Debowev 857-4 702 

$2008 I Month $244 7 I Month 
$211 0 / Month $2571 I Month 
$2447 I Month $2981 / Month 

$4534 I Month - Actual 
Morken 787-8042 

$2398 I Month $2997 / Month 
$2850 I Month $3563 I Month 
$4670 I Month $5838 I Month 

$5770 I Month - Actual 

MAX 

$291 0 / Month 
$3525 I Month 
$3841 / Month 
$4261 / Month 

$3694 / Month 
$4489 / Month 
$6016 / Month 

$3682 I Month 
$4384 I Month 
$6000 I Month 

$2981 / Month 
$3132 / Month 
$3632 I Month 

$3597 I Month 
$4275 I Month 
$7006 I Month 



• 

• 

Reduction in Overtime with Additional Com Spec 1 FTE 

Position 
Com Spec 1 2400per Month 

Vacation 
Average Sick Leave 

Holiday Leave 
Reduction in Overtime 
Average Cost for OT per Hour 

Yearly Reduction in OT Costs 

Cost Savings 

Compensation Hours Yearly Salary w Fringe 
2080 38960 

-96 
-38 
-80 

1866 
27.93 

52117.38 

-13157.38 

2.01 v . '3, . '2.l.£>, 07 (") 



• 

• 

OFFICE OF ADJUTANT GENERAL 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (2 PARCELS) 

ANNUAL PAYMENT CALCULATIONS: 

ADDRESS PARCEL# 
ORIGINAL 

ASSESSMENT 
ANNUAL 

PAYMENT 

2802 UNIVERSITY DR N 01-8600-01800-000 $ 329,109.35 $ 23,821.38 

!PAYMENTS FOR TAX YR 2004 - 2008 

TOTAL PAY-OFF CALCULATIONS (7/09/07): 

2004 
2005 
2006 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST 
6707.69 $ 17,113.69 
7056.49 $ 16,764.89 
7423.43 $ 16,397.95 

PAYOFF OF UNCERTIFIED AMT 719107 

TOTAL PAYOFF AS OF 719107 

ANNUAL PAYMENT CALCULATIONS: 

$ 119,106.90 I 

PAYMENT 
$ 23,821.38 
$ 23,821.38 
$ 23,821.38 

$ 71,464.14 

$ 316,212.85 

$ 387,676.99 

1505 23 AVE N 01-8600-05000-000 $ 71,844.07 $ 5,200.17 

!PAYMENTS FOR TAX YR 2004 - 2008 

TOTAL PAY-OFF CALCULATIONS (7/09/07): 

PRINCIPAL 
2004 1464.28 
2005 1540.42 
2006 1620.52 

INTEREST 
$ 
$ 
$ 

3,735.89 
3,659.75 
3,579.65 

PAYOFF OF UNCERTIFIED AMT 719107 

TOTAL PAYOFF AS OF 7/9/07 

7/9/07 PAYOFF - BOTH PARCELS 

$ 26,000.85 I 

PAYMENT 
$ 5,200.17 
$ 5,200.17 
$ 5,200.17 
$ 15,600.51 

$ 69,028.79 

$ 84,629.30 

472,306.29 ! 



• 
OFFICE OF ADJUTANT GENERAL 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (2 PARCELS) 
PAYBACK SCHEDULE 

TAX 
YEAR 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

PARCEL# 
01 8600 01800 000 . . . 

23,821.38 
23,821.38 
23,821.38 
23,821.38 
23,821.38 

2009 $ 23,821.38 
2010 $ 23,821.38 
2011 $ 23,821.38 
2012 $ 23,821.38 
2013 $ 23,821.38 
2014 $ 23,821.38 
2015 $ 23,821.38 
2016 $ 23,821.38 
2017 $ 23,821.38 
2018 $ 23,821.38 
2019 $ 23,821.38 
2020 $ 23,821.38 
2021 $ 23,821.38 
2022 $ 23,821.38 
2023 $ 23,821.38 
2024 $ 23,821.38 
2025 $ 23,821.38 
2026 $ 23,821.38 
2027 $ 23,821.38 
2028 ~$ ____ .=.23"-''"'82=-1"-'.3=8 

$ 595,534.50 

$ 

07-09 BIENNIAL 
PAYOFF 

119,106.90 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

TOTAL COST IF PAID BACK BY SCHEDULE $ 
($595,534.50 + $130,004.25) 

MINIMUM BIENNIAL REQUIREMENT 
($119,106.90 + $26,000.85) $ 

PARCEL# 
. . . 01 8600 05000 000 

5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 
5,200.17 

130,004.25 

725,538.75 

145,107.75 

07-09 BIENNIAL 
PAYOFF 

$ 26,000.85 



Ci'~ of forgo 

-CEL INFORMATION 

Re;turn to Search I Display .Print Version 
Today's date is: 3/14/2007 

Page 1 of2 

City of Farno hor 

Assessment Information 
Updated: 3/14/2007 12:08:S4 AM 

PARCEL NUMBER 
SEGMENT NUMBER 

ADDRESS 

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2006 Appraised Value 
(Current Certified) 

Full Appraised Value 
Net Taxable Appraised Value 
Assessment (Local, State, Exempt) 

007 Proposed Appraised Value 
(subject to change) 

Full Appraised Value 
Net Taxable Appraised Value 
Assessment (Local, State, Exempt) 

BUILDING INFORMATION 

Year Built 
Story Height (Res. Only) 
Main Floor Sq. Ft. (Res. Only) 
Total Building Sq. Ft. 
Number of Apartment Units 

LAND USE 

PROPERTY TYPE 

LOT SIZE 

Front Width 
Back Width 
Depth Side 1 
Depth Side 2 
Square Footage 

TAXES PAYABLE (2007) 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

01-8600-01800-000 
1 

2802 UNIVERSITY DR N 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

1 - Fargo 

0 

l.,,!JJ_c!. 
$0 
$0 

Exempt 

Land 
$0 
$0 

Exempt 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Commercial 

City Of Fargo 

0 

0 

0 

Impsovem_e.nts 
$0 
$0 

Improvements 
$0 
$0 

HELP 

J:.o_ta.1 
$0 
$0 

Total 
$0 
$0 

Cass County Property Taxes (This link will direct 
you to the Cass County web site where you will be 
able view your property tax information). 

C:.lic:k .. ~er~. to view leg~I descril)tioninformatiCJQ 

http://apps.cityoffargo.com/parcel/index. asp?dispaddr=0 1-8600-01800-000&seg= I 3/14/2007 



=iiy of Fargo Page 2 of2 

See also -- Fargo GIS Map for interactive mapping and parcel information (link will open in a separate windov 

> 

-E: To get your payoff amount for a certain date, please click this link, print and fill out the form, 
and fax it to the number specified on the form. (Requires Adobe Acrobat Reader) 

Special Assessment Information 
Updated: 3/14/2007 12:01:06 AM 

(Special assessment information pertains to the entire parcel, not individual segments) 

HELP 

Project Category C Balance Work Complete Work in F 
(click for urrent Remaining (pending Progress uture d 

deta ·11s) lnStallment ( · · I I ) I) (est·1mate only) (propose ) prrnc1pa on y approva _______ .:.,_ _ _;_ __ .:.,__;_.:.,_ _ _;_ __ 
STREETS 

PAVIN_G (457700) $23,821.38 $307,921.74 ---------------·---------------------
Totals $23,821.38 $307,921.74 $0.00 $0.00 

.Payment Status 

Princioal and Interest Breakdown 
Year 

2006 

Return to Search 
- ··- -

Total Payment 

$23,821.38 

$23,821.38 

$23,821.38 

Principal Amount 

$7,423.43 

$7,056.49 

$6,707.69 

Interest Amount 

$16,397.95 

$16,764.89 

$17,113.69 

Property'Value, Ownership, or Legal Description Information Feedback: 

as_s~_s_sor~c:ityoff9rg_g. co_rn 

Special Assessments Feedback: specials@cityoffargo.com 

DISCLAIMER 

The City Of Fargo provides property information to the public "as is" without warranty of any kind, expressed or implied. 

Assessed values are subject to change by the City Of Fargo. In no event will the City Of Fargo be liable to anyone for 

damages arising from the use of the property data. You assume responsibility for the selection of data to achieve your 

intended results, and for the installation and use of the results obtained from the property data. 

Assessment records are for the sole purpose of identifying the land being taxed. In some cases to attain efficiency, 

Assessment Department legal descriptions may be shortened yet will retain sufficient information to identify the land. Since 
tax statements and records are not deeds and may contain abbreviated descriptions, they should not be used as a basis 

for a survey or a legal document and should not be used by surveyors or others as the primary source of a property 

description. 

Copyright © 2007 City of Fargo Contact Us Site Mag Privacy_ Terms of Use A_c_ce_ssit: 

http:/ /apps.cityoffargo.com/parcel/index.asp ?dispaddr=0 1-8600-01800-000&seg= I 3/14/2007 



:::ity of Fargo 

.CEL INFORMATION 

Retum to Search I Display Print Version 
Today's date is: 3/14/2007 

Page 1 of2 

City of Fargo hor 

Assessment Information 
Updated: 3/14/2007 12:08:54 AM 

PARCEL NUMBER 
SEGMENT NUMBER 

ADDRESS 

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2006 Appraised Value 
(Current Certified) 

Full Appraised Value 
Net Taxable Appraised Value 
Assessment (Local, State, Exempt) 

007 Proposed Appraised Value 
(subject to change) 

Full Appraised Value 
Net Taxable Appraised Value 
Assessment (Local, State, Exempt) 

BUILDING INFORMATION 

Year Built 
Story Height (Res. Only) 
Main Floor Sq. Ft. (Res. Only) 
Total Building Sq. Ft. 
Number of Apartment Units 

LAND USE 

PROPERTY TYPE 

LOT SIZE 

Front Width 
Back Width 
Depth Side 1 
Depth Side 2 
Square Footage 

TAXES PAYABLE (2007) 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

01-8600-05000-000 
1 

1505 23 AVE N 

NORTH DAKOTA AIR NATIONAL GUARD 

1 - Fargo 

0 

Lan_d 
$0 
$0 

State 

Land 
$0 
$0 

State 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Commercial 

State 

0 

0 

0 

:i:mpxovem_E!_1Jts 
$0 
$0 

Imgrovements 
$0 
$0 

HELP 

Tota] 
$0 
$0 

Total 
$0 
$0 

Cass County Property Taxes (This link will direct 
you to the Cass County web site where you will be 
able view your property tax information), 

Click here to view legal description information 

http://apps.cityoffargo.com/parcel/index.asp?dispaddr=O 1-8600-05000-000&seg=l 3/14/2007 
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2ity or'Fargo Page 2 of 2 

See also -- Fargo GIS Map for interactive mapping and parcel information (link will open in a separate windov 

> .E: To get your payoff amount for a certain date, please click this link, print and fill out the form, 
and fax it to the number specified on the form. (Requires Adobe Acrobat Reader) 

Special Assessment Information 
Updated: 3/14/2007 12:01:06 AM 

(Special assessment information pertains to the entire parcel, not individual segments) 

HELP 

Project Category Current Balance Work Complete Work in Future 
(click for Remaining (pending Progress 

Installment (proposed) 
details) (principal only) approval) (estimate only) 1---~-----------. .:....:.. __ ,:_ __ _;_;__....;;..;.. __ ~---
STREETS 

PAVING (457700) $5,200.17 $67,218.85 

Totals $5,200.17 $67,218.85 $0.00 $0.00 
Pay~e!it Status 

Princioal and Interest Breakdown 
Year 

2006 

Return to Search 

Total Payment 

$5,200.17 

$5,200.17 

$5,200.17 

Principal Amount 

$1,620.52 

$1,540.42 

$1,464.28 

Interest Amount 

$3,579.65 

$3,659.75 

$3,735.89 

Property Value, Ownership, or Legal Description Information Feedback: 

assessor@cityoffargo.com 

Special Assessments Feedback: specials@cityoffargo.com 

DISCLAIMER 

The City Of Fargo provides property information to the public "as is" without warranty of any kind, expressed or implied. 

Assessed values are subject to change by the City Of Fargo. In no event will the City Of Fargo be liable to anyone for 

damages arising from the use of the property data. You assume responsibility for the selection of data to achieve your 
intended results, and for the installation and use of the results obtained from the property data. 

Assessment records are for the sole purpose of identifying the land being taxed. In some cases to attain efficiency, 

Assessment Department legal descriptions may be shortened yet will retain sufficient information to identify the land. Since 

tax statements and records are not deeds and may contain abbreviated descriptions, they should not be used as a basis 

for a survey or a legal document and should not be used by surveyors or others as the primary source of a property 

description . 

• Copyright© 2007 City of Fargo Contact Us Site Ma12 Privacy' Terms of Use A.cc.es.sit: 

http:/ /apps.ci tyo ffargo.com/parcel/indcx. asp ?dispaddr=O 1-8600-05 000-000&scg= 1 3/14/2007 
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• SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INQUIRY 
City of Fargo -

Acct U,: D1 8600 01000 000 

Address: 2802 UNIVERSITY DR N 
Owner.l: STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

2, C/0 CITY OF FARGO AUDITOR 

Legal,-: Lot HECTOR INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT B 
lock Addition HECTOR S GEN AVlAT 
ION SOUTH GENERAL AVIATION ARE:A LB 
ASE: SITE FROM STATE OF ND LESSEE, 
LA~/ m,FoRCHMBNT CE:NTER 

Lot HE:CTOR INTERNATIO!.AL AIRPORT B 
lock Addition HECTORS GEN AVIAT 
ION SOUTH GENER/IL AVIATION AREA LE 
ASE SITE F'ROM STATE: OF NO LESSRE, 
LAli ENFORCEME:NT CBIITER 

.,, ..... .,, .... ,,--;,f•••t-••••••••••*••..,••• CURRENT UNCERTIFIED ···························*'*••······················· REE' ORIG ST NO mT 
DESC PROJECT NO. ASSMT YR ·yR RATE 

PAVHJG 457700 Oj 354 ]29109.)S 04 25 5.200 
JNT 

16)97.95 
PRIN 

742].43 
TOTAL 

23B2I.JB 
UNCE:RT 

)07921.74 

TOTAL... 16397.95 7423.43 23021.38 )07921.74 

YRS 
LEFT 

22 

··~·····••*••····· .. ······· .... ~ ........ . HE\ol PROJECTS •-.1r• •• ••• *' *"*• *"'* 111 *****• ** ** '*" ** • **""• • *"'**••• •••* • •• *"' •• *• 
DESC 

REF 
PROJECT NO. 

TOTAL .. . 

GRAND TOTAL .. . 

ORIG 
ASSMT 

ST NO INT DATE 
YR YR RATE APPROVED UNCERT 

. 00 

........................... ,._ ..................... ~ PAYOFF AS ~-\Ir. Ill* .......... - •• r.• ••*• ••• ' ... ** ................ ** ...... . 
~

.... 307921,74 

REF I Ml~ 
OBSC PROJECT NO. RA.TE INT PRIN 'l'OTAL JNT 

PAVING 457700 03 354, 5.200 8291.11 )07921,74 )16212.85 43.87 

TOTAL.,. 8291.11 307921.74 ~ 4).87 

Date 
Time 
User 

!.<'rants~ 
Squares: 

• 3/14/07 
09.26.14 

LIi/DAS 

.00 
0 
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-• SPECIAL ASSESSMEm INQUIRY 
Cit)' of Fargo 

Acct ~-: 01 8600 05000 000 

Address: 1505 23 AVE l'J 
owner. l ! t-;ORT'H OAKOI'A A[R NATIONAL GIJARD 

2' 

l,egal _ . Lot HECTOR INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 
TRACTS OF LD LOC IN NE 1/4, N J/2 
OF SE 1/4, NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4 & E 1/ 
2 OF NW l / 4, Al,L 1'I SEC 25, THP H 
OH, RGE 49VJ & PT OF SB 1/4 OP SVl 1 
/4 OF SEC 24, TI~P 140N RGE 49'rl, UN 
P[.STTED Block Addition HECTOR s 
GEN AVIATION SOUTH GEtlERAL AVIATIO 
N AREA HORTH DAKOTA A1R NATIONAL G 
VA.RD 

Lot HECTOR ll-JTERN.4TlONAL AIRPORT, 
TRACTS OP LO LOC rH NE 1/4, N 1/2 
OF SE l/4, NE 1/4 OF SW I/4 & E 1/ 
2 OP IIW l/4, ALL IN SEC 25, TNP 14 
01-1, RGE 49N & PT OF SE 1/4 OF SN l 
/4 OF SBC 24, Tl-1P 140N RGB 49h1 , UN 
PLATTED Block Addition IJE:CTOR S 
GEIi AVIhTION SOUTH GENERAL AV[ATIO 
N AR8A NORTll DAKOTA AIR llATlONAL G 
UARD 

""'""'*"'*"'*"""**"'"'*,.***"'*""'.-,.*li'"'"** CURRENT UNCEHTIFIED ·······~···············••*·•··••*••···················· REF ORIG ST 1-10 INT 
DESC PROJECT NO. ASSM'l' YR YR RATE 

PAVUJG 457700 OJ 354 71B44. 0/ 04 25 5. 200 
INT 

)579.65 
PRil'J 

1620.52 
TOTAL 

5200.17 
UNCERT 

67218.85 

TOTAi,. . 3579.65 1620.52 5200.17 67218.85 

YRS 
LBFT 

22 

,. •••••• *~**""",. ............. *"'***"'"**** NEW PROJECTS "'*"*• 1H••*•*•*•*w•••••1o*1111r1o.t.1r.•*""**•*""**"',."'*••••••* .. ***"'"'*•*• 
ORSC 

REP 
PROJECT NO. 

TOTAL .. . 

GRAND 'fOTAL .. . 

ORIG 
ASSMT 

ST NO 1HT DA'l'E 
YR i'R HATE APPROVED UNCERT 

~ . 0 0 

•• 11 ****** 1 *•****"****•*****•****•••* PAYOFF / 1/ 67218.85 
AS(op 07/09/07 * •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••*•*• .. •••••••••• 
\~,rr DAILY DESC 

PAVING 

RBF 
PROJECT NO. 

45~/700 0) 354 

TOTAL ... 

f INT PRII! TOTAL HIT 
E __ 609.94 67218.85 69028.79 9.58 

1009.94 672lll.85 
(69028~~ 

\: 
9.58 

tbtly 
70/-333-dO~ 7 

Date 
Time 
User 

Fronts, 
Squares: 

• J/14/07 
09.24 .41 

LINDAS 

.. 00 
4,595,580 



• • 
City Cost vs. State Rent 

2005 Data 

~ ----- -Ye-ar 2005 Annual -Rent paid in 12-1 ----

Armory _____ Built I Recurring Costs mor:ith period 

Bottineau (2) 1941 $ 58,935.33 $ 9,256.00 
f-----,------'--'-----+---f-c------+--c------+-----
Cando (3) 1957 $ 19,057.00 $ 9,256.00 
Carrington (4) 1941 $ 25,741.00 $ 9,256.00 
Cavalier 1930 $ 10,716.62 $ 6,479.20 
Dickinson (5) 1973 $ 12,000.00 $ 9,256.00 
Edgeley (4) 1963 $ 25,763.00 $ 9,256.00 
Grafton (7) (12) 1956 $ 29,382.87 $ 9,256.00 -
Hazen 1965 $ 7,149.83 $ 6,479.20 
-------- --------l- ----!-c------'----½-----'---1--------l 
Heainger (6) 1962! $ 25,120.17 $ __ --'9,'-2_56_._00-+-------1 
~_amE!~town (8) 1974, $ 24,569.17 $ 9,256.00 
-~is_!:!9r:1_(9) _ 1958' $ 19,288.25 $ 9,256.00 
Mayville 1958 $ 17,322.42 $ 9,256.00 __ ., __________ , ------+-------+-------·----~ 
Motl (10)____ 1960 $ 23,160.00 $ 9,256.00 
Oakes --1958 $ 28,632.36- -$- ·- 9,256.00 · · ----- ----

Rugby 1957i $ 19,007.84 $ 9,256.00 -
---------+----!--------+--------+- -------· 
Valley City (7) 1971 $ 29,603.65 $ 12,958.40 
·-··· ~'----I ---·-- - --- .... ---- ----+---·-------~--

WilliSIOn (11) 1 1958 $ 65,129.00 $ 9,256.00 
--- ----·---- ---'-----"•----~-,----'-----+------'----!- ·-----·"·------

.Wish!:!~_ ---1~~~ 1~6~. _$ ___ 2_3,-04-3.~- ~- _____ 9,256.00 __ ~-=-- ~= E . I 
. ' . ___ L ____________________ --~-- ----------.,·--------

c: :_··-) 



• 
2005 City-Reported Costs 

I 
! Year Water/Sewer/ Admini- ~ 2005 Annual 
1 

Armo_r;v Built , Electrici\}' Heating Garba_ge Custodial M&R strative (1) Ftecurri119 C_os1!;
1 I • 

[sciti1rieau <2) ·1~41-rs-s,840.30 $ 38,89i32 $ 3,536.12 $ 3,536~12 ·s 2,':3.sT,f1 $-·-·1.?53~gll s; ··sa,935.33 

i(;ando (3) 1957!.! .. _5.JOO.OO $ 8,7QQ0QQ $ 900.00 $ 2,200.00 .. ___ -:-\, $ 17,100.00 
iCarrington (4) 1941! $ 5,000.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 5,100.00 $ 2,700.00 $ 1,600.00 I$ 25,400.00 
&aVc!lier 1930\ $ 1,315.54 $ 6,019.00 $ 575.12 $ 522.22 $ 354.74 $ 273.11 r$ 9,059.73. 
;Dickinson (5) 1973: $ 6,240.00 $ 120.00 $ 720.00 $ 3,720.00 $ 1,200.00 · I$ 12,000.00 
I Edgeley (4) 1963! $ 5,000.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 5,100.00 $ 2,700.00 $ 1,600.00 ~ $ 25,400.00 
~Grafton(7)(12) 1956[$ 6,090.10 $ 3,577.11 $ 676.68 $ 12,730.98 $ 4,352.00 $ 1,820.241$ 29,247.11-
rHazen_ .. __ 1965[$ 2,292.08 $ 2,190.40_ $ 702.35 ____ 1$ 5,184.83 
1_f:iettinge~(6) 1962,$ 3,395.55 $ 8,758.34 $ 1,059.95 $ 9,944.33 ----~$ 23,158.17 
:Jamestown (8) 1974[ $ 6,417.84 $ 9,730.37 $ 808.60 $ 5,638.36 1 $ 22,595.17 
ilisbon (9) 1958[ $ 5,000.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 652.30 $ 677.95 $ 61,087.14 r$ 78,417.39 1 

[May\!ille 1958! $ 8,031.29 $ 3,409.16 $ 2,026.81 $ 1,897.16 $ _5,410.98 f$ 20,775.40 
:Mott (10) 1960' $ 300.00 $ 14,500.00 $ 700.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 200.00 r$ 21,200.00 1 

'c5akE'lS--==- .. 1958$-5,020.11 $ 10,917.59·r-· $ 8,045.53 $ 2,691.13 $ · 1,572~05.~~$ 28,246.38 J 

LRIJ_gby 1957, $ 5,254.13 $ 8,722.22 1 $ 937.13 $ 2. 137.36 $ 31,047.07_r~ 48,097.91 J 
'Vall_ey _Gi!y_ (7) ~7_!_[ $ __ 14,382.00 $ ~~3.0~_J ~ _ __!,,598.00 $ 8,'??§,25_ J. 2,733.3~ _!__ 1,3_55.0?_J~ _2~,987.?_? ! 
l':'J.i!!i~_!_on (11) 1958 $ 7,299.00 $ 14,598.00 i $ 2,433.00 $ 21,935.00 $ 16,906.00 _ 1$ 63,171.00 

1Wishek 1965 $ 240.00 $ 14,478.90 ! $ 662.40 $. 5,510.05 $ 187.12 ---------/$ 21,078.47 

, - ---- : -- ---I -
L_____ ! ____ _l__ 



• 
Improvements 

-
2005 Major 

Armc:>!]1 lm1;1rovements Remarks Needed/Pro1;1osed Future lm!,!r«:>vements Re1;1orted b~ Citv _,__ 

Replaced heating 
Bottineau (2) $ 160,000.00 system Replace roof; replace flooring; update plumbing; upgrade restrooms; painting 
fando (3) 
Carrington (4) 
Cm,alier Repair roof; repair/replace entrances; repair/replace windows 
Dickinson (5) City currently imolved in energy efficiency study. 
Edgeley (4) 

Grafton (7) (12) Windows, roof, OH door, bleachers, sanitary sewer, update kitchen, furnace 

Hazen Repaired heating system Repair/replace OH door, windows, weatherstripping; various interior repairs t----
Hettinger (6) Replace windows, renovate kitchen, install A/C, "face lift" to rooms ~.•,,·--·-
Jamestown (8) 

----Lisbon {9) ! Replace furnace ($15k), water heater ($2.5k), window panels (10k) ----•· _._ ____ 
New interior doors, interior painting, repair furnace ·-Maylhlle 1$ 10,095.54 New exterior doors. 

Mott (10) i 
Oakes Replace roof ($26k); replace windows within 5 years 
Rugby Replace heating system, doors and windows, flooring (total est. $110k) 
'{~lley City (7) _ - ~. 

. H;,;., Spee>~, $"Xlk oo Omi; iooi,hoo•"• Mfu~s. Mli-y,, eo>raooe doo<s, mOOOWS, """ j ! 

~;!~2-(~ ~) --1 areas 
. -- . --- - [Replace i windows ($3.3k), repair ru-bber roofing ($10k) - - -- - - -·-

' -
----- ------- ~---- -- --------



MDU Data 

• Electricity has had only one 
overall rate increase in last 15 
years (1.2% in January 2004) 

• Natural gas has risen 130% since 
93-95 biennium (last biennium 
armory rental budget was 
adjusted) 

• Average rate shown is burner tip 
rate, which includes all charges 
(except base rate and taxes) to 
bring natural gas to building 

• Base rates and taxes have 
changed some but majority of cost 
is the cost of gas 

• 
10.------------------------. 

8 -t----------------------;r"-----1 

6 ~ 

4 I • • ---=-----~ --. I 
2-r------------------------l 

0 r--.--r----.----r---,----,--~-~-~----l 
87-89 93-95 99-01 '05-07 

Biennium Avg. Rate 

87-89 $4.12 

89-91 $3.88 

91-93 $4.52 

93-95 $3,81 

95-97 $3.48 

97-99 $3.96 

99-01 $5.54 

01-03 $4.24 

03-05 $7.41 

05-07 $8.78 



• • 
Average Small Armory Costs 

CITY Year Total square Joint Use NG Sole use ELEC HEAT WATER Custodial M&R Total Approximate Annual 
BUILT footage Area square Costs NG Share Rent 

footage 

Average 1958 17,300.00 12,800.00 4500.00 $5,301.00 $9,883.97 $1220.20 $6013.58 $3,309.96 $22,418.75 $11,433.00 $9,256.00 
Armory (74%) (26%) (51%) 

Currently armory rental averages $9,256.00 

Joint use areas assumed to be used 33% of the time by NG 

! 

20llo. ~- Z..u,. o,J- J 
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Dedicated to the men and women who have 

served this state and nation with unequaled dis­
tinction and honor. 

The state of North Dakota, in tribute to the devo­
tion shown by our veterans in defense of the ideals 
and values we hold so precious, honors them by 
providing a location where they may find eternal 
peace in a setting rich with military history and 
quiet dignity. 

The North Dakota Veteran's Cemetery was estab­
lished by an act of the I 989 Legislative Assembly. 
This cemetery is located near the entrance of Fort 
Abraham Lincoln State Park 6 1/2 miles south of 
Mandan, ND on Hwy 1806. Because of the econom­
ic situation in the state at that lime, the Legislature 
did not provide funding for the construction of the 
cemetery. Considering the importance of establish­
ing the cemetery, it was decided to proceed with 
the project using private funds and engineer • 

units of th-e No-rth D-akota Army National . ~--
Guard to perform the major portion of the 
construc~ion work. . -

The cemetery has been compJ~ed. It '. 
includes an interment center, p,l:v.ed road- _ • 

• , •A1 '~ ··" 
~ r~-::;;i•, - . - I . 

. :~>;;~~~/~-~-;::~~~~ .~~~ 
---A;-,.~-"'~":.-~--,~~~it~ ~ '!A!.'·~~,~ i1tti~~<, -·- -- ,_ 

-~ 1~ _. .. ;,· .. o.• _ __,. ,:<• n~_. 

.. +.•:;."" ~· 
' 
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ways, parking lot and a meditation plaza. It is a 
lasting monument to the dedication and service 
of our comrades. Interments began on the 6th of 
July I 992. We now must concentrate on a long­
term fund from which the interest can be used to 
run and maintain the cemetery. This will guaran­
tee perpetual care and do all the other things 
needed to make this an appropriate final resting 
place. 

If you or your organization is interested in 
becoming a part of this worthy effort, complete 
the attached form and mail it, along with your 
contribution, to the address shown. Your gift is 
tax deductible, to the extent permitted by law. 
Make your check out to the "North Dakota 
Veterans Cemetery Foundation" and mail it to 
1825 46th Street Mandan, ND 58554. 

Your generosity is greatly appreciated. You will 
be rewarded by knowing you have assisted in 
making the North Dakota Veterans Cemetery a fit­
ting memorial for those men and women who 
have represented our state and nation with such 

• dedication. ~ 

- ,-,.;a.S~~:-{!; 
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THE NORTH D)9J'T A 
VETERANS 
CEMETERY 

FOUNDATION 
Your gift to the North Dakota Veterans 
Cemetery Foundation will be used for 
perpetual care and maintenance of the 
cemetery. 

Your gift is tax deductible 

Please inform the person below of 
This Donation: 

Name: 

Address: 

City: 

State: ____ Zip: ___ _ 

DONOR: 

Name: 

Address _________ _ 

City: 

State: _____ Zip: 

Amount enclosed: 

__ 1 am interested in giving options. 

Make your check payable to the 
ND Veterans Cemetery Foundation 

I 825 46th Street 
Mandan, ND 58554 

Telephone (701) 667-1418 

-----, 



ORING 
THOSE WHO SERVED 

The rendering of Military Funeral Honors is a 
way to show the Nation's deep gratitude to 
those who, in times of war and peace, have 
faithfully defended our country. This 
ceremonial paying of respect is the final 
demonstration a grateful Nation can provide 
to the veteran's families. The tradition of 
providing Military Funeral Honors, in some 
form, began in ancient Greece and Rome. The 
funeral honors protocol of today traces its 
roots to these ancient ceremonies well as 
to historical American experiences. 

Who is eligible? 

Military members on active duty 
Military retirees 
Members and former members of 
the Selected Reserve 

- Eligible U.S. veterans of any war 
- Other U.S. veterans who served at 

least one term of enlistment and 
separated under conditions other 
than dishonorable. 

:r}? .>. 

For further information contact: 
The Funeral Honors coordinator at: 

Phone 701-667-1418 
Fax 701-667-1419 

Or visit our WEB site 
www.state.nd.us/vet/ 

NORTI-1-.n<OTA 
VETERANS CEMETERY 

BUILDER'S RECOGNIDON PROGRAM 

ORGANIZATIONS 

$100,000 ..................... Diamond 

$50,000 ....................... Platinum 

$20,000 ............................. Gold 

$10,000 ........................... Silver 

$5,000 ........................ Founder 

$2,500 .......................... Leader 

$1,500 ........................... Friend 

INDIVIDUAL DONORS 

$10,000 ........................... Regent 
$5,000 .............. •.:·· .. ··· ......... Eagle 
$2,500 ............................... Patriot 
$1,000 ............................. Pioneer 
$500 ............................ Benefactor 
$100 ................................ Patron 

CERTIFICATES WILL BE 
PRESENTED 

AND 
RECOGNITION DISPLA YEO IN 

THE VISITOR CENTER 

Pledges are being tracked to correctly display the 
level of donation reached by individual or 

organization 

11/03 
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W ~~:~~r:rf }tRvici:·s 
OUR VISION 
A respected team investing in and 
contributing to a safe and secure 
homeland through coordinated 
emergency services. 

OUR MISSION 
Department of Emergency Services 
(DES) conducts planning, 
coordination, communications, and 
operations for the safety and 
security of all citizens in North 
Dakota. ' 

OUR VALUES 
_/ 

INTEGRITY - Our words match our 
actions, we will strive to do what is 
right. 

RESPECT - We will treat others as 
we want to be treated. 

HONESTY - We will truthfully 
communicate our thoughts and 
feelings. 

EXCELLENCE - We will perform 
professionally to the best of our 
ability. 

-

OUR STRATEGIC GOALS 
Goal 1. Improve coordination and delivery of 
emergency services. (Goa/ Sponsor: Greg Witz) 

Objective 1.1 Identity and document all product 
and service deliverables by November 2006. 

Objective 1.2 Integrate protocols between State 
Radio and Homeland Security by September 2007. 

Objective 1.3 Develop and implement methods 
that streamline our customer's ability to provide 
feedback about our products and services by 
January 2007. 

Objective l .4 Develop a process centered around 
a team that monitors. studies, and analyzes new 
technologies tor possible use/integration to 
improve operations by January 2008. 

Goal 2. Improve Employee satisfaction and well 
being. (Goal Sponsor: Ross Mushik) 

Objective 2. 1 Initiate a comprehensive employee 
duties, responsibilities, benefits, and compensation 
study by March 2006. 

Objective 2.2 Develop an employee handbook/ 
manual by September 2007. 

Objective 2.3 Design and implement an internal 
communications process that ensures employees 
have access to information they require by July 
2006. 

Objective 2.4 Define and communicate work 
environment standards and develop a process that 
provides training on a cyclic basis by August 2006. 

• 

Objective 2.5 Develop and implement a 
professional development program for employees 
by April 2006. 

Goal 3. Improve stakeholder relationships. (Goal 
Sponsor: Wayne Baron) 

Objective 3.1 Organize and integrate an Advisory 
Committee of 11 members from stakeholder groups 
within the State by June 2006. 

Objective 3.2 Develop and implement an outreach 
program that id~tifies stakeholder requirements 
and preferred cbmmunications methods by 
October 2006. 

Objective 3.3 Evaluate current programs to identify 
stakeholders and determine if appropriate 
partnerships are in place and what improvements 
are needed by September 2007. 

Goal 4. Formalize and standardize the organization's 
systems and processes. (Goal Sponsor: Russ 
Timmreck) 

Objective 4. 1 Inventory and capture all processes 
used by DES by December 2006. 

Objective 4.2 Identity, map, and evaluate key 
processes to streamline delivery and improve 
quality of products and services by December 2007. 

Objective 4.3 Map all processes by December 
2008. 

How to contact us: 
• Department of Emergency Services Phone: (701} 328-8100 or . 
PO Box 5511 · 1-l!OO-n3-3259 
Bismarck, ND 58506 . . Fax: (701) 328-ll181 . 

http://www.state.nd.us/des/ 
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DES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Major General David Sprynczynatyk, Adjutant General 
North Dakota National Guard 

Director, Department of Emergency Services 
Committee Chairman 

Chief Charles Rummel 
North Dakota Police Officers' Association 

Representing Local Law Enforcement 

Mr. Mike Ressler 
North Dakota Information Technology Department 

Representing Information Technology 

Mr. Tim Wiedrich 
North Dakota Department of Health 

Representing Public Health 

Mr. Dean Lampe 
North Dakota Emergency Medical Services Assoc. 

Representing Emergency Medical Services 

Ms. Carol Cwiak 
Representing INFRAGARD 

Mr. Mark Johnson 
North Dakota Association of Counties 
Representing Association of Counties 

Ms. Connie s(rynczynatyk 
North Dakota League of Cities 
Representing League of C:ities 

Mr. Jerry Bergquist 
Stutsman County 911 Coordinator 

Representing 911 Association 

Colonel Bryan Klipfel 
North Dakota Highway Patrol 

Representing State Law Enforcement 

Ms. Mary Senger 
Burleigh County Emergency Manager 

Representing Emergency Management Association 

Chief Joel Boespflug 
Bismarck Fire Department 

Representing Local Fire SeNices 

• 
OUR ORGANIZATION 

WHAT WEDO 
--COMMN«> ---- --C(XllttlKt.ll()N 

* We manage the State Operations Center on a 24-
hour, seven-day-a-week basis to ensure a statewide 
coordinated response to emergencies or disasters. 

* We operate the State Radio Communications Center 
which provides services to all first responders, 
emergency operations, and citizens in North Dakota. 

* We coordinate with local, tribal, state and federal 
agencies to produce and distribute public safety 
information. 

* We implement the North Dakota's Homeland Security 
and Emergency Management Programs by: 

1) Administering Homeland Security and Disaster 
Recovery grant programs: 

2) Coordinating training and exercise programs for 
emergency operations personnel; 

3) Conducting planning to prevent, prepare for, 
respond to, and recover from natural or 
technological events for the safety and security 
of citizens in North Dakota. 

ii!il 
~ 

Office Building at Fraine Barracks, Bismarck, ND 

• 
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• 911 Association 
• North Dakota Fire Fighters Association 
• Office of the Adjutant General 
• North Dakota Association of Counties 
• North Dakota Highway Patrol 
0 North Dakota EMS Association 
• Information Technology Department 
0 North Dakota Peace Officers Association 
• North Dakota Emergency Managers Association 

~e\<eO~e~ 
\! eir'l ess{\i\¾ 
'\Jet~succ 

0 INFRAGARD 
• North Dakota League of Cities 
• North Dakota Department of Health 

~J1an1y orit~ers have participated in the meetnngs 
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9:}epartment of Emergency.rvices Advisory Committee 

Member 

Maj. Gen. Dave Sprynczynatyk 
Mr. Jerry Bergquist 
Chief Joel Boespflug 
Mr. Mark Johnson 
Colonel Bryan Klipfel 
Mr. Dean Lampe 
Mr. Mike Ressler 
Chief Charles Rummel 
Ms. Mary Senger 
Ms. Carol Cwiak 
Ms. Connie Sprynczynatyk 
Mr. Tim Wiedrich 

Group/ Association 

Adjutant General's Office 
911 Association 
Bismarck Fire Department 
North Dakota Association of Counties 
North Dakota Highway Patrol 
North Dakota EMS Association 
Information Technology Department 
Dickinson Police Department 
Burleigh County Emergency Mgmt. 
INFRAGARD 
North Dakota League of Cities 
North Dakota Department of Health 

Location 

Bismarck 
Jamestown 
Bismarck 
Bismarck 
Bismarck 
Bismarck 
Bismarck 
Dickinson 
Bismarck 
Fargo 
Bismarck 
Bismarck 

Excerpts from Advisory Committee Charter 
The specific Committee representative from each shall be determined by the entity. The individual will be of a senior position that is fully able, capable, and 
willing to exercising the communications processes within their interest group/industry segment. 

Committee Member terms will be four (4) years with 50 percent of the Committee being renewed every two years. For the initial cycle of terms the even 
numbered entities will be appointed for two (2) year terms. Committee Member may be eligible for reappointment. Entities that require a change of 
Committee membership short of term expiration may do so for the length of the remaining term. 

In addition, for those stakeholder groups in attendance, inclusion will be maximized by affording an opportunity to provide input concerning agenda issues 
and the end of committee discussion prior to any consensus taking or subsequent vote. All input will be welcomed and controlled by the meeting 
facilitator(s). 

Stakeholders will be provided with the notice of meetings and provided an agenda at the same time provided to the committee members if they request to be 
added to the meeting email list. Bill Sorensen at 328-8115 maintains the list. 

2.D/ lP. 3 :2-lP .o, ,-+ 



OFFICE OF ADJ UT ANT GENERAL 3/25/2007 

07-09 DES BUDGET FUNDING SOURCES 

~ 
FUNDING BUDGETED 
SOURCE AMOUNT 

GENERAL FUNDS $ 3,707,540.45 s 
EMPG $ 1,265,495.80 
HLS $ 1,170,928.44 
PA/HAZ MITIGATION $ 602,042.20 
RADIO SPECIAL FUND 373 $ 424,551.44 
HAZ CHEM SPECIAL FUND 378 $ 130,161.87 
EMERGENCY MGMT FUND 375 $ 193,401.80 

$ 7,494,122.00 

OPERATING GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,059,384.00 
EMPG $ 172,836.00 
HLS $ 492,620.00 
HAZ MATERIALS EMERG PREP $ 100,000.00 
PA/HAZ MITIGATION $ 617,326.00 
RADIO SPECIAL FUND 373 $ 361,388.00 
HAZ CHEM SPECIAL FUND 378 $ 28,376.00 
EMERGENCY MGMT FUND 375 $ 97,470.00 

$ 3,929,400.00 

CAP ASSETS HLS $ 440,377.00 
GENERAL FUNDS $ 1,084,970.00 

$ 1,525,347.00 

.TS GENERAL FUNDS $ 
EMPG $ 2,269,372.00 
HLS $ 12,034,609.00 
HAZ MATERIALS EMERG PREP $ 300,000.00 
PA/HAZ MITIGATION $ 23,221,630.00 
HAZ CHEM SPECIAL FUND 378 $ 110,000.00 
EMERGENCY MGMT FUND 375 $ 2,859,024.00 

$ 40,794,635.00 

STATE RADIO - COMMUNICATIONS GENERAL FUND $ 980,000.00 

BUDGET TOTAL $ 54,723,504.00 

SUMMARY GENERAL FUNDS $ 7,831,894.45 
EMPG $ 3,707,703.80 
HLS $ 14,138,534.44 
HAZ MATERIALS EMERG PREP $ 400,000.00 
PA/HAZ MITIGATION $ 24,440,998.20 
RADIO SPECIAL FUND 373 $ 785,939.44 
HAZ CHEM SPECIAL FUND 378 $ 268,537.87 

-
EMERGENCY MGMT FUND 375 $ 3,149,895.80 

BUDGET TOTAL $ 54,723,504.00 

Page 1 07-09 BUDGET SOURCES 

'20\\..t>, 3. 2..-v. Olo F\ 



• 

NORTH DAKTOA 
DEPARTMENT 

OF 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVE INFORMATION PAPER 

Additional FTE (Public Information Officer) 

The Department of Emergency Services coordinates resources for all North Dakota 
emergencies/disasters ranging from winter storms, fires, to severe flooding. Consequently, the 
Department is responsible to provide accurate and timely public information to state, federal 
and volunteer organizations as well as the media and citizens of North Dakota. Over the 
years, the scope, scale and ultimately the importance of the position dictates it can no longer 
be an additional duty assigned to current staff. The right message delivered at the right time 
by the right person has a high potential to save lives and property. 

Benefits 

lill!I A qualified public information officer (PIO) will serve as an advisor to all department 
divisions and sections concerning planning, development, implementation and 
control of internal and external public information communications and public 
relations policies and management issues. 

Eili,l The position will improve relationships and communications with other state 
agencies, as well as private and volunteer stakeholders by providing timely 
information. 

llllil It will free operations and planning officers who serve as department or division 
spokespersons during critical events so they can concentrate on their primary 
duties. 

Eill The position creates a single central point of contact for other agencies and media 
organizations. 

□ It will improve communications to concerned community members during major 
emergencies. 

o The PIO can advise other agency PIOs about communication needs during 
emergency events and can assist those agencies that lack the position. 

D The position can serve as the Joint Information Center Public Information Officer 
within the incident command structure of the State Emergency Operations Center 
so there will be no need to train individuals for every response event. 

For additional information please contact Greg Wilz, Director, Homeland Security Division 
at 328-8100. 



• 

• 

NORTH DAKTOA 
DEPARTMENT 

OF 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

LEGISLATIVE 1.NITIATIVE INFORMATION PAPER 

Additional FTE (Grants Manager) 

The Homeland Security Program is currently processing $24,500,000 in 2005 and 2006 
Homeland Security subgrants to local jurisdictions and state agencies. Two thousand individual 
awards have been allocated to response disciplines throughout North Dakota involved in fire, 
law enforcement, public works, emergency medical services, and private health. In addition, 
the program has allocated $925,000 in 2006 Emergency Management Performance Grant 
(EMPG) funds to local emergency management programs. North Dakota will receive 
additional EMPG funding in March 2007. Finally, North Dakota will receive an additional 
amount of 2007 Homeland Security funding within the next few months. 

Benefits 

111 Each award by federal requirement must be monitored item by item and verified 
prior to paying the subgrantee. The sheer volume involved with monitoring daily 
transactions and auditing subgrants represents an immense undertaking. 

llllil As a condition of A-133 Federal Audit Guid.glines, North Dakota is required to audit 
33 percent of the individual grant awards equating to more than 500 audits; the 
Homeland Security Section is unable to meet current demands. 

lilliil Monthly requests for data from the federal Office of Management and Budget and 
the Department of Homeland Security has increased the workload. 

111 Open records requests have consumed an inordinate amount of valuable program 
implementation time. 

l1il1l Currently, two individuals are assigned the above responsibilities and are not able 
to sustain program requirements. 

c:::i Homeland Security funding has also necessitated an increased workload involving 
requests for proposals and developing contract language and regulations . 

For additional information please contact Greg Wilz, Director, Homeland Security Division 
at 328-81'00. 



DES PERFORMANCE AUDIT REPORT UPDATE 
Division of Emergency Management 
Including State Radio 

•
ovember18, 2005 
eport No. 3023-1 

Agency Action Status Report as of 20 March 2007 

The following delineates individual recommendations contained in the Performance Audit Report and the 
Department of Emergency Services' response to each. 

Recommendation 2-1 Sponsor: Russ Timmerck 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services comply with 
North Dakota Century Code Sections 54-23.2-08 and 54-23.2-09 to ensure fees charged for 911 services, Law 
Enforcement Telecommunications System (LETS), and Mobile Data Terminal (MDT) services cover applicable 
costs of services. At a minimum, the Department must establish an adequate cost accounting system to track 
costs of services and use of special funds. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Ongoing 

The Department of Emergency Services, Division of State Radio retained MAX/MUS, a consulting firm, to 
research and provide options for consideration to cover the cost of providing response communication 
services, mobile data terminal services and Law Enforcement Teletype services to the state and the 22 
counties that contract for those services. The report was submitted to the Office of the State Auditor in 
January. We are in the process of reviewing the report and determining the appropriate fees for 911 revenues. 

Recommendation 2-2 Sponsor: Holly Gaugler 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services improve the billing and collection process involving 

•

ounties provided 911 services by the Division of State Radio. As part of this process, the Department should 
eriodically verify information at the county level. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Ongoing 

Billing statements sent to all counties now include a verification statement indicating the number of telephones 
and cell phones that match telephone company records. The billing and collection process will be adjusted 
based upon recommendations from the Maximus report 

Recommendation 2-3 Sponsor: Russ Timmerck 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services take appropriate action to obtain proper legislative 
authority to provide dispatching services to various state entities, political subdivisions, and other entities and 
to charge fees for the services provided. After such authority is received and an adequate cost accounting 
system is established to identify estimated costs for services, respective entities should be charged for 
services provided. 

Department Response: Non-concur Status: N/A 

Interoperable and integrated response should not be dependent upon the willingness of all stakeholders and 
responding disciplines to pay for and use the State Communications Center as a central exchange of 
information. If entities refuse to use the system, seamless communications, the most crucial element in 
providing efficient and effective response, will be fractured. 

Recommendation 2-4 Sponsor: Ray DeBeor 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services adequately manage and monitor the financial and 

.ccounting area of the state hazardous chemicals preparedness and response program. At a minimum, the 
Department should: 

20\Lo. ~. '2..~, OI...D I:::. 
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a) Ensure all appropriate expenditures of the program use special funds to save general fund moneys; and 
b) Review the effect of the increase in costs on the fund balance and, if necessary, take appropriate action to 
increase the fee amount. 

.epartment Response: Concur Status: Complete 

DES has updated its cost a/location in this special fund. Currently, the Department is funding 1.33 FTE 
salaries from Hazardous Chemical Special Fund #378. A survey to determine local costs and program 
adequacy has been sent to local emergency managers. The response indicates local jurisdictions are meeting 
minimum standards through the current funding formula. A fee increase may be considered in the future 
depending upon required demand. 

Recommendation 3-1 Sponsor: Greg Wilz and Russ Timmerck 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services comply with the salary administration procedures 
established in North Dakota Administrative Code Chapter 4-07-02. The Department must ensure, at a 
minimum: 

a) Maximum salary increase amounts are not exceeded; 
b) Changes in workload or responsibility are documented and on file within the agency; 
c) Proper documentation is provided to Human Resource Management Services at the time an equity increase 
is given; and 
d) Consideration is given to the effect granting salary increases will have on internal equity. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

DES is currently in compliance with each recommendation. 

All Position Information Questionnaires (PIQs) have been updated; changes in workload and/or responsibility 
,.,;J,_ave been submitted to and approved by Human Resource Management Services (HRMS). As a result, four 
.lassification increases occurred. 

Pay increases will be based upon inequities, merit, and performance. 

An optional package regarding pay inequities was included in the 2007-2009 budget submission. 

Recommendation 3-2 Sponsor: Greg Wilz and Russ Timmerck 
We recommend the State Personnel Board and Human Resource Management Services (HRMS), with 
assistance from the Office of the Attorney General, review the salary increases the Department of Emergency 
Services provided employees. As part of this review, a determination should be made as to whether any action 
should be taken regarding the instances of noncompliance with North Dakota Administrative Code. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

All salary information was delivered to HRMS for review. Upon completion, the Legislative Audit and Fiscal 
Review Committee accepted the HRMS report detailing compliance measures. Procedures used in the review 
process were at the discretion of HRMS 

Recommendation 3-3 Sponsor: Cindy Pazdernik 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services adequately document salary increases. At a minimum, 
increase amounts must be defined and allocated by salary increase category as identified in North Dakota 
Administrative Code Chapter 4-07-02 . 

• 



Department Response: Concur Status: Ongoing 

DES will document and allocate increases according North Dakota Administrative Code Chapter 4-07-02. 

~ecommendation 3-4 Sponsor: Greg Wilz and Russ Timmerck 
9\te recommend the Department of Emergency Services expend funds only as outlined in the application 

request approved by the Emergency Commission. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

DES will expend funds only as outlined in the application request approved by the Emergency Commission. 
When circumstances dictate expenditure changes, a new application request will be brought before the 
Emergency Commission for approval. 

Recommendation 3-5 Sponsor: Greg Wilz and Russ Timmreck 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services take immediate action to improve communications 
with employees and local Emergency Managers; and ensure an adequate management style is implemented 
to foster open communications and improve coordination and cooperation among divisions and with 
Emergency Managers. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Ongoing 

The actions below have been implemented to improve communications, coordination and cooperation among 
local and state emergency management communities. 

• 

• 

1. The DES Advisory Committee, comprised of 11 members representing important customer and 
stakeholder groups, forms consensus concerning all policy development and are charged with 
providing pertinent information to their respective constituencies. Stakeholders representing the North 
Dakota Sheriff's Association, American Red Cross, North Dakota Healthcare Association, North Dakota 
Office of Management and Budget, and the North Dakota Indian Affairs Commission regularly attend, 
voice opinions and are seated at the same table with members of the advisory committee. 

2. An employee handbook has been completely revised. It was developed by a committee of employees 
representing both divisions. 

3. Directors meet with all employees in a large group setting to discuss and collect feedback about issues 
concerning proposals for change. 

4. Division of Homeland Security Division Director and Chiefs meet weekly. Chiefs meet a minimum of 
once a month with employees in their respective sections but normally convene weekly. 

5. Division of State Radio Director and supervisors formally meet a minimum of once a month; however, 
there is daily communication concerning operational activity. 

6. DES directors schedule personal visits to counties and meet with emergency managers and other 
stakeholders to disseminate information, answer questions and gather feedback. 

7. Staff have been asked and encouraged to attend regional customer and stakeholder meetings to 
present information, answer program questions and obtain feedback. 

8. Quarterly regional emergency manager meetings are attended by directors and other DES personnel to 
obtain feedback and discuss issues of concern. 

9. DES has established a Website specifically designed to collect stakeholder and customer feedback 
about its product and services. 

10. DES serves as the primary Public Service Answering Point (PSAP) for 22 counties and meets quarterly 
with the 9-1-1 coordinators from the those jurisdictions. 

11. Representatives from DES also regularly attend meetings held by the following organizations: 

• North Dakota 9-1-1 Association 
• Association of Public Safety Officials (APCO) 
• North Dakota Chiefs and Sheriffs 
• North Dakota Peace Officers Association 



• North Dakota Emergency Manager Association 
• Regional Law Enforcement Meetings 

12. Speaking engagements have been conducted for the Jaycees, Lions Club, Kiwanis Club and 
Association of Healthcare Professionals. 

-ecommendation 3-6 Sponsor: MG Sprynczynatyk 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services (DES), in conjunction with appropriate personnel of 
the Office of the Adjutant General, formally review the financial, human resources, and other administrative 
areas of DES and determine whether the administration section, or portions of the section, can be combined 
with or be placed under the current administrative section within the Office of the Adjutant General. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

The Adjutant General has merged or combined DES Administration directly into Administrative Services for the 
Office of the Adjutant General. The transition will incorporate a single organizational structure to deal with 
state financial matters, budget, and human resources for the National Guard, DES, and Civil Air Patrol. 
Exploring other opportunities to create additional efficiencies will be an ongoing priority. 

Recommendation 3-7 Sponsor: MG Sprynczynatyk 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services (DES) take appropriate action to modify North Dakota 
Century Code Section 37-17.1-02.1 to either: 

a) Have the two division director positions placed within the state's classification system; or 
b) Have one appointed position for the entire department. 

Department Response: Non-concur Status: N/A 

Decisions by both division directors are significant and may affect a multitude of customers and stakeholders 

•
oth at the state and local level. If those decisions lack input from staff, customers and stakeholders, or are 
imply reached in an arbitrary and capricious manner, it is vital to retain the ability to change department 

direction through swift and decisive action. 

Recommendation 3-8: Sponsor: Russ Timmerck and Greg Wilz 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services formally review the scheduling of dispatchers at the 
Division of State Radio's communication center to determine whether the current number of dispatchers on 
duty is reasonable. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

The number of current dispatchers on duty is adequate. It allows State Radio to mitigate staffing problems 
created by training, sick leave, vacation time and constant turnover (currently five Communication Specialists 
short), all of which cause high overtime costs. 

Recommendation 3-9 Sponsor: MG Sprynczynatyk 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services develop a strategic plan to ensure: 

a) Significant input from its stakeholders is obtained; 
b) Short-term and long-term goals and objectives are established; 
c) The plan provides a means for measuring the productivity and operations of the department; and 
d) The plan is periodically reviewed and revised. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

.ES has completed its strategic plan that incorporates the recommendations. The Department is in the 
process of implementing goals and objectives according to established timelines. Progress reports are 



compiled, monitored, and presented to the Department of Emergency Services Advisory Committee. Overall 
performance will be measured over a period of time using output and outcome data. 

Recommendation 3-10 Sponsor: Bill Sorensen 

•
e recommend the Department of Emergency Services receive input from their Advisory Committee regarding 
e allocation and distribution of homeland security. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

The DES Advisory Committee (DESAC), has been placed at the forefront of the a/location and distribution 
process providing input to the Adjutant General. The Committee, consisting of 11 key stakeholder 
constituencies, invested five full days and more than six months to study the FY 2006 grant, understand 
responder needs, analyze gap analyses and form consensus on target capabilities, priority needs, and grant 
funding allocations. Secondly, and equally important, DESAC members commissioned a sub-committee 
comprised of technical experts who studied equipment needs, conducted a gap analysis across responder 
disciplines, and made recommendations to the committee concerning priority needs. These efforts culminated 
in a proposal to the Department of Homeland Security (OHS) for funding that proved highly successful and 
superior to other states of similar size. Upon receipt of the federal funding obligation, committee members 
discuss and allow input from stakeholder groups in developing consensus about specific jurisdictional 
allocations and distribution models. The committee is currently involved in the FY 2007 funding process. 

From its genesis, the DESAC has effectively provided input into policy and the overall direction of the 
Department. 

Recommendation 3-11 Sponsor: Greg Wilz and Russ Timmerck 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services comply with or take appropriate action to modify North 
Dakota Century Code Section 37-17.1-06, Subsections 3, 6(c), and 6(1). To comply, the Department should, at 
a minimum: 

.) Make regularly scheduled visits to local emergency organizations and implement a survey process to 
monitor satisfaction rates of Department assistance provided; 
b) Periodically review local emergency operations plans; and 
c) Conduct surveys of industries, resources, and facilities within the state. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Ongoing 

DES has implemented policy to regularly visit each local emergency management organization and solicit 
input. Surveys have been used when appropriate and local plans are being reviewed. 

Senate Bill 2137 was introduced during the 60th Legislative Assembly to modify The Disaster Act of 1985 
contained in North Dakota Century Code 37.17.1. Duties and responsibilities of the department were added 
and deleted to reflect accuracy and relevancy. Definition of terms especially those related to Homeland 
Security and Operations were added to better describe present activity. 

Recommendation 3-12 Sponsor: Greg Wilz and Russ Timmerck 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services improve the processes used following the 
identification of potentially harmful situations. The Department should, at a minimum: 

a) Promptly notify the state's Risk Management Division of such areas and include the division in any studies 
or reviews to be performed; and 
b) Promptly communicate to all employees the results of any reviews or other actions taken in relation to such 
areas . 

• 



Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

Staff members have been asked to report potentially harmful situations; that information will be directed to Risk 
Management. DES is committed to the safety of all employees and whenever risk is identified it will be 

.romptly and properly reported. 

Recommendation 3-13 Sponsor: Jim Crow 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services establish a formal process to ensure the Division of 
State Radio's Standard Operating Procedures manual is accurate and current. The Department should, at a 
minimum: 

a) Review and update the manual on a periodic basis; 
b) Include in the review process two or more dispatchers from different teams; 
c) Notify all employees of changes to the manual; and 
d) Require employees to sign a form signifying they have read all changes to the manual. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

A comprehensive review and update process will occur on a two year cycle. Each crew member will review a 
section of the Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) document and cross-talk all portions, which may require 
consensus for clarity and/or protocol definition. Once the SOPs have been updated and approved by the 
director, e-mail notification will be sent all division employees. After staff members have read all changes 
incorporated into the procedure manual, each individual must sign a form in indicating he or she understands 
the new procedural guidelines. 

Recommendation 3-14 Sponsor: Greg Wilz and Russ Timmreck 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Service's former personnel policies be combined into the 
Adjutant General Employee Handbook . 

• epartment Response: Concur Status: Complete 

Merging DES administrative services under the purview of the Office of the Adjutant General (OAG) resulted in 
a revision the OAG personnel policy handbook into a single document that incorporates the Department 
Emergency Services. 

Recommendation 3-15 Sponsor: Cindy Pazdernik 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services improve employee training. The Department should, 
at a minimum: 

a) Establish formal training policies and procedures which should include a process for identifying employee 
training needs; 
b) Monitor training of all employees and ensure mandatory training requirements are met; and 
c) Maintain documentation of training received by employees. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Ongoing 

Training policies and procedures have been developed which comply with the recommendations and are 
identified in the employee handbook. 

Recommendation 3-16 Sponsor: Russ Timmerck and Greg Wilz 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services improve the employee performance evaluation 
process including ensuring compliance with North Dakota Administrative Code requirements and internal 

.olicies. The Department should, at a minimum 

a) Ensure each employee receives an annual performance evaluation based on individual job-related 
requirements; 



b) Ensure low ratings given in an evaluation include recommendations for improvement and a time frame for 
actions to be corrected; 
c) Have supervisors evaluated by those they supervise; and 
d) Provide training to employees who will be completing the performance evaluations . 

• epartment Response: Concur Status: Complete 

The process has been completed and placed in the employee handbook. 

Recommendation 3-17 Sponsor: Russ Timmerck and Greg Wilz 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services comply with veterans' preference requirements in 
North Dakota Century Code Chapter 37-19.1. The Department should, at a minimum: 

a) Use certified mail to notify veterans of their non-selection; and 
b) Review veterans' preference requirements with the Office of the Attorney General and modify hiring 
procedures accordingly. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Complete 

Current hiring procedures follow all veteran preference requirements. 

Recommendation 3-18 Sponsor: Cindy Pazdernik 
We recommend the Department of Emergency Services improve the development and maintenance of 
Position Information Questionnaires (PIQ) and/or job descriptions. The Department should, at a minimum: 

a) Ensure a PIQ and/or job description exists for each position in the Department; 
b) Review and update PIQs on a periodic basis; and 
c) Involve employees in this process and have employees and supervisors sign and date the PIQ and/or job 

411escription. 

Department Response: Concur Status: Ongoing 

All employees were involved in the process and possess current signed and dated PIQs . 

• 
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Central Service Departments LETS SERVER RESP COMM SVCS 

BUILDING USE CHARGE 

CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

DEPT OF EMERGENCY 

ADMIN SALARIES 

INDIRECT COSTS 

LETS COST POOL 

Total Allocated 

Roll Forward 

Cost With Roll Forward 

Adjustments 

Proposed Costs 

MAXIMUS 
m .. ,~t.t:<Ja.-\111,1'-!~., ,rn 11N'.i • 

o 
63,214 

0 

89,186 

4,525 

410,254 

567,179 

0 

567,179 

0 

567,179 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

17,279 

439,250 

1,918,767 

168,204 

74,740 

37,394 

2,655,634 

0 

2,655,634 

0 

2,655,634 

- -::IM. - -
Allocated Costs By Department 

TERMINAL S/U LETS TERMINALS 

o 0 

0 0 

0 36,540 

6,277 35,233 

376 2,887 

o 0 

6,653 74,660 

0 0 

6,653 74,660 

0 0 

6,653 74,660 

- - - - -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Detail 

MDT TERMINALS HOMELAND SECURITY Sub Total 

2,466 30,197 

272,500 0 

96,395 1,758,520 

13,679 277,604 

753 0 

0 0 

385,793 2,066,321 

0 0 

385,793 2,066,321 

0 0 

385,793 2,066,321 

49,942 

774,964 

3,810,222 

590,183 

83,281 

447,648 

5,756,240 

0 

5,756,240 

o 
5,756,240 

Schedule A.001 

Page 1 

-
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Central Service Departments Direct Billed 

BUILDING USE CHARGE 

CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

DEPT OF EMERGENCY 

ADMIN SALARIES 

INDIRECT COSTS 

LETS COST POOL 

Total Allocated 

Roll Forward 

Cost With Roll ForNard 

Adjustments 

Proposed Costs 

MAXIMUS 
1111.,.,..,,ui,1->~111,1 •u.7 rm 11,;ru • 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepa~ed By Agency 

MAXIM. 
Allocated Costs By Department 

Unallocated Total 

0 49,942 

0 774,964 

0 3,810,222 

0 590,183 

.o 83,281 

0 447,648 

0 5,756,240 

0 0 

0 5,756,240 

0 0 

0 5,756,240 

-- ·---- -------- -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S-S 

2006 

Detail 

- -

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule A.002 

Page 2 - - -
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Receiving Departments 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

TERMINAL SIU 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Sub Total 

Direct Billed 

Unallocated 

Total 

-

MAXIMUS 
1,UJ1'1>,u•1~~,w,·,,~,, ,~1 .-,,,r,.., · 

Final Costs 

Fiscal 2006 

567,179 

2,655,634 

6,653 

74,660 

385,793 

2,066,321 

5,756,240 

0 

0 

5,756,240 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

- - :AXIM. - -
Fixed Costs Proposed 

Fixed Costs Roll Forward 

Fiscal 2006 Differences 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

-
Actual Costs 

w/ Roll Fwd 

567,179 

2,655,634 

6,653 

74,660 

385,793 

2,066,321 

5,756,240 

--- -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S-S 

2006 

Detail 

Adjustments 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Version 3.0001-1 

Proposed Costs 

Future Period 

567,179 

2,655,634 

6,653 

74,660 

385,793 

2,066,321 

5,756,240 

0 

0 

5,756,240 

Schedule B.001 

Page 3 

-
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Department 

BUILDING USE CHARGE 

CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

ADMIN SALARIES 

INDIRECT COSTS 

LETS COST POOL 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

TERMINAL S/U 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND. SECURITY 

Direct Billed Total 

Unallocated Total 

Totals 

MAXIMUS ,,,,.,,-.;..,,_,.,.,,cs.,,.,,,.,.,,,.,,,. 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency - - - - -

MAXIM. 
Summary Of Allocated Costs 

Total Ex.e_enditures 

52,408 

774,964 

4,714,798 

0 

91,307 

0 

5,633,477 

Cost Adiustments 

0 

0 

122,763 

0 

0 

0 

122,763 

-·-

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S-S 

2006 

Detail 

Total Allocated 

567,179 

2,655,634 

6,653 

74,660 

385,793 

2,066,321 

0 

0 

5,756,240 

- - -

Version 3.0001-1 

Deviation 
0 

Schedule C.001 

Page 4 - - -



- --= - -MaxCars - Cost Allo odule 
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Department 

BUILDING USE 

1.5 

BUILDING USE CHARGE ( 52,408) 

CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 0 
DEPT OF EMERGENCY 0 
ADMIN SALARIES 0 

INDIRECT COSTS 0 
LETS COST POOL 2,466 
LETS SERVER 0 
RESP COMM SVCS 17,279 
TERMINAL S/U 0 
LETS TERMINALS 0 
MDT TERMINALS 2,466 
HOMELAND SECURITY 30,197 

Direct Billings 0 

Unallocated 0 

Total 0 

MAX.IMUS 
1/ll.t:"<"•'"'"""'"M•r,-,,, 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

-
( 

- - :AXIM. - -
Detail Of Allocated Costs 

CAPITAL DEPT OF EMERGENCY ADMIN SALARIES 

2.5 3.5 4.5 

0 0 0 

774,964) 0 0 

0 ( 4,837,561) 0 

0 591,990 ( 600,016) 

0 0 0 

0 435,349 9,833 

63,214 0 89,186 

439,250 1,918,767 168,204 

0 0 6,277 

0 36,540 35,233 

272,500 96,395 13,679 

0 1,758,520 277,604 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

- - - - - .. 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S ES 

2006 

Detail 

INDIRECT COSTS LETS COST POOL 

5.5 6.5 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

8,026 0 

( 91,307) 0 

0 ( 447,648) 

4,525 410,254 

74,740 37,394 

376 0 

2,887 0 

753 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Version 3.0001-1 

Total Plan Allocated 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

567,179 

2,655,634 

6,653 

74,660 

385,793 

2,066,321 

0 

0 

5,756,240 

Schedule D.001 

Page 5 

-
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12/08/2006 03:19:13 PM Schedule E - Summary of Allocation Basis 

Department 

BUILDING USE CHARGE 

1.4.1 STATE RADIO 

1.4.2 HOMELAND SECURITY 

CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

2.4.1 Mobile Data Terminal Equi 

2.4.2 LETS Equipment Costs 

2.4.3 RESP COMM SVCS 

DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

3.4.1 MAINT CONTRACTS 

3.4.2 LETS TERMINAL COST 

3.4.3 HOMElAND SECURITY 

3.4.4 STATE RADIO ADMIN 

3.4.5 ADMIN/IT/ACCOUNTING SALAR 

3.4.6 EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

3.4.7 NElWKING/TELE COST 

ADMIN SALARIES 

4.4.1 ADMIN SUPPORT 

4.4.2 ADMIN/ACCTING 

4.4.3 ADMIN/PAYROLL 

4.4.4 HOMELAND SECURITY 

4.4.5 LETS SERVER 

4.4.6 IT 

4.4.7 RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

4.4.8 LETS TERMINALS 

4.4.9 TERMINAL SET UP 

4.4.10 LICENSES 

INDIRECT COSTS 

5.4.1 ND Statewide CostAHocat 

Allocation Basis: 

AGENCY SQUARE FOOTAGE 

100% TO HOMELAND SECURllY 

100% To MDT 

100% To LETS 

100% TO RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

YEARLY CONTRACT COSTS 

100% TO LETS TERMINALS 

100% TO HOMELAND SECURITY 

100% TO ADMIN SALARIES 

100% TO ADMIN SALARIES 

100% TO RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

TELEPHONE AND NETWORKING COSTS 

AGENCY SALARIES BY BENEFITTJNG PROGRAM OR ACTIVITY 

ACCOUNTING TRANSACTIONS 

AGENCY FTEs 

100% TO HOMELAND SECURITY 

100% TO LETS SERVER 

WEIGHTED COMPUTER USAGE 

100% TO RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

100% TO LETS TERMINALS 

100% TO LETS SET UP 

NUMBER OF LICENSES BY BENEFITTING PROGRAM 

AGENCY SALARIES BY BENEFITTING PROGRAM OR ACTMTY 

MAXIMUS 
lUU't"'fo(.t",>1.Jl\"1-.,- Jr0\7 If!, 11••1':• • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency ------ ------

Allocation Source: 

Agency Records 

Agency Time Records 

Agency Time Records 

Agency Time Records 

Agency Time Records 

Agency Records 

AGENCY RECORDS 

Agency Time Records 

AGENCY RECORDS 

AGENCY RECORDS 

Agency Time Records 

Agency Records 

Agency Records 

Agency Accounting Records 

AGENCY RECORDS 

Agency Time Records 

AGENCY RECORDS 

Agency Records 

Agency Time Records 

AGENCY RECORDS 

AGENCY RECORDS 

AGENCY RECORDS 

Agency Records 

- - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 

- -

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule E.001 

Page 6 - - -
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.12/08/2006 03:19:13 PM Schedule E - Summary of Allocation Basis 

Department 

LETS COST POOL 

6.4.1 LETS TERMINALS 

6.4.2 LETS SERVER COST 

MAXIMUS 
I Ur, .. ,;, <!,1Y'"'i ,, "•\/ t/1' f I• I' '• 

Allocation Basis: 

100% TO LETS TERMINALS 

LETS SERVER USAGE 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

Allocation Source: 

AGENCY RECORDS 

AGENCY RECORDS 

- - -111111111::' 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY-ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule E.002 

Page 7 

-



• STATE OF NORTH DAKOT.ATE RADIO DIVISION 

BUILDING USE CHARGE 

NATURE AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 

North Dakota Emergency Services pays a building rental charge to the State of North Dakota for use of the Fraine 
Barracks. Rent in the amount of $52,408 is allowable as an indirect overhead cost. The total amount has been divided 
between the programs which utilize that space in accordance with the percentage of the total space occupied. 

• Administrative space has been further allocated according to the reported percentage of time per benefiting 
function. 

• All other space costs have been allocated 100% to the program which it goes to serve. 

• 

© 2005 MAXI MUS, INC Schedule 1.1 

- - - - - ----------
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Expenditures Per Financial Statement: 

Total Allocated Additions: 

Total To Be Allocated: 

MAXIMUS 
l'l../1-r<T. ,;,,., ¥'1'1"< •1r.: 1tf1 r.•,i,u · 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

- - :AXIM. - -
Schedule .2 - Costs To Be Allocated 

For Department BUILDING USE CHARGE 

1st Allocation 2nd Allocation 

52,408 

52,408 0 

- -
Sub-Total 

0 

- - -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .S 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total 

52,408 

0 

52,408 

Schedule 1.2 

Page 9 

-



MaxCars - Cost Alloc-dule 

12/08/2006 03: 19: 16 PM 

Other Expense & Cost 
-----------
Building Rental Cost 

Departmental Totals 
-----------
Total Expenditures 

Deductions 
-----------
Total Deductions 

Functional Cost 

Allocation Step 1 
-----------
1st Allocation 

Allocation Step 2 
-----------
2nd Allocation • 

Total For 00100 BUILDING USE 
-----------
Total Allocated 

Total 

52,408 

52,408 

0 

52,408 

52,408 

0 

52,408 

MAXIMUS 
llt/J"f'I.GQJH) "II \1 •tf,/ IUI 11,,f',J ' 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

MAXIM. 
Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department BUILDING USE CHARGE 

General & Admin STATE RADIO 

0 22,211 

0 22,211 

0 0 

0 22,211 

0 22,211 

0 0 

0 22,211 

- - - ~----- - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

30,197 

30,197 

0 

30,197 

30,197 

0 

30,197 

- - -

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 1.3 

Page 10 - - -



- -111111!"' 
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule - - -
12/08/2006 03:19:18 PM 

- - :AXIM. - -
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department BUILDING USE CHARGE 

Activity - STATE RADIO 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

518 

3,629 

518 --
4,665 

4,665 

Allocation Basis: AGENCY SQUARE FOOTAGE 

Allocation Source: Agency Records 

MAXIMUS 
niu,,,, 'l\f~"•n~ 't"' • w• fl• I',· 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

11.1040 2,466.00 

77.7920 17,279.00 

11.1040 2,466.00 

100.0000 22,211.00 

100.0000 22,211.00 

- - - - -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

2,466.00 

17,279.00 

2,466.00 

22,211.00 

22,211.00 

2,466.00 

17,279.00 

2,466.00 

22,211.00 

22,211.00 

Schedule 1.4.1 

Page 11 

-



MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12108/2006 03:19:19 PM 
MAXIM-

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations -

For Department BUILDING USE CHARGE 

Activity - HOMELAND SECURITY 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

1 SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO HOMELAND SECURITY 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

MAXIMUS 
fC..:.,'1\,;l iJ>l'.Y\U/ \; •H\1 1/1! fl•".J • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC_ 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100_0000 30,197_00 -
100 100_0000 30,197_00 

100 100_0000 30,197_00 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

30,197_00 30, 197_00 

30,197_00 30,197-00 

30, 197_00 30, 197_00 

Schedule 1.4.2 

Page 12 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:19:21 PM 

Receiving Department 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Direct BilJed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
11c,.,..,. ,.;.n:1 ..... 11n~ ,,~a ,,,, ,, .. ,'/J, 

Total 

2,466 

17,279 

2,466 

30,197 

0 

52,408 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

MAXIM 

Schedule .5 - Allocation Summary 

For Department BUILDING USE CHARGE 

STATE RADIO HOMELAND SECURITY 

2,466 0 

17,279 0 

2,466 0 

0 30, 19_7 

0 0 

22,211 30,197 

- - ---~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY 9=s 
2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 1.5 

Page 13 

------------------------------- ----
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• STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA-TE RADIO DIVISION 

CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

NATURE AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 

-
Equipment Use Charges are based upon updates to the infrastructure and equipment within the past two years as well as 
improvements that have been noted as necessary by State Radio personnel. Total costs were divided by the 
manufacturer's recommended useable lifetime in years. For example, the replacement cost for the telephone system has 
been quoted at $150,000, and the recommended lifetime is eight years. This calculation results in a yearly depreciation of 
$18,750. 

Each piece of equipment or category has been allocated directly to the system that requires the support of that piece. 

© 2005 MAXIM US. INC Schedule 2.1 

- - - - - -- - - - - - - --- - - - - -



--~ 
MaxCars - Cost Allo-odule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:22 PM 

Expenditures Per Financial Statement: 

Total Allocated Additions: 

Total To Be Allocated: 

MAXIMUS 
Jlj//'f\\.Q(I\~ ••"Is• 'f•\! !I,/ fl• r•i • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

- - ::IM. - -
Schedule .2 - Costs To Be Allocated 

For Department CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

1st Allocation 2nd Allocation 

774.964 

774,964 0 

- -
Sub.Total 

0 

- - -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 

Total 

774.964 

0 

774,964 

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 2.2 

Page 15 

-



MaxCars - Cost Allo.dule 

12/08/2006 03:19:24 PM 

Other Expense & Cost 
-----------
Radio Infrastructure, 36 towers & Dispat 
Message Switch NCIC/NLETS Hardware/Softw 
Message Switch Motorola Mobile Data Hard 
Voice Recorder 
Dispatch Consoles 
Chairs 
PCs 32 for Consoles 
UPS Uninterruptible Power Supply 
Mobile Data WNG & RNC 
Teletype Software 
Phone system 911, 1-800 & Admin 
Mapping 
Motorola Centracom 

Departmental Totals 
-----------
Total Expenditures 

Deductions 
-----------
Total Deductions 

Functional Cost 

A.llocation Step 1 
-----------
1st Allocation 

A.llocation Step 2 
-----------
2nd Allocation 

Total For 00200 CAPITAL 
-- -- -- -- --
Total Allocated 

Total 

500,000 
35,714 
10,000 
10,000 
12,000 
1,600 

14,400 
7,500 

10,000 
25,000 
18,750 
50,000 
80,000 

774,964 

0 

774,964 

774,964 

0 

774,964 

MAXIMUS 
All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

//1//,\t,UJifJ\!I/\TSt~•.1 fl(/ n,;rv • 
. MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
RepOrt Output Prepared By Agency - - - - -

MAXIM. 
Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

General & Admin Mobile Data Terminal Equi 

0 250,000 
0 0 
0 10,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 2,500 
0 10,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 272,500 

0 0 

0 272,500 

0 272,500 

0 0 

0 272,500 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 

LETS Equipment Costs 

0 
35,714 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,500 
0 

25,000 
0 
0 
0 

63,214 

0 

63,214 

63,214 

0 

63,214 

Version 3.0001-1 

RESP COMM SVCS 

250,000 
0 
0 

10,000 
12,000 

1,600 
14,400 
2,500 

0 
0 

18,750 
50,000 
80,000 

439,250 

0 

439,250 

439,250 

0 

439,250 

Schedule 2.3 

Page 16 -------- - - -



--~ 
MaxCars - Cost Allo-odule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:25 PM 

- - :AXIM. - -
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

Activity - Mobile Data Tenninal Equi 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Alla.cation Direct Billed 

MDT TERMINALS 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% To MDT 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

MAXIMUS 
w:r-.. j(j , •• WI\' 'IV. W' tl ,n, 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MA)\Cars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 272,500.00 -
100 100.0000 272,500.00 

100 100.0000 272,500.00 

- - - --.. 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

272,500.00 

272,500.00 

272,500.00 

272,500.00 

272,500.00 

272,500.00 

Schedule 2.4.1 

Page 17 

-



MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03: 19:27 PM 
MAXIM-

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

-Activity - LETS Equipment Costs 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

LETS SERVER 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% To LETS 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

·MAXIMUS 
l'llh.',T,t:0\fJ~u,~r.1~11 rm r,,)ru• 

:AJI Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 63,214.00 -
100 100.0000 63,214.00 

100 100.0000 63,214.00 

-- -~-- ---- -·- -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

63,214.00 

63,214.00 

63,214.00 

- - - -

63,214.00 

63,214.00 

63,214.00 

Schedule 2.4.2 

Page 18 - - -



- --,. 
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule - - -
12/08/2006 03:19:29 PM 

- - -:AXIM. - -
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

Activity • RESP COMM SVCS 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

RESP COMM SVCS 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

MAXIMUS 
1r,:ur,,, Ul-1}1\llnr !f"'.7 Ill, r, .. r:,' 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 

100 

100 

100.0000 439,250.00 -------------- -------
100.0000 439,250.00 

100.0000 439,250.00 

===== 

- - - ---NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

439,250.00 -------
439,250.00 

439,250.00 

439,250.00 

439,250.00 

439,250.00 

Schedule 2.4.3 

Page 19 

-



MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03: 19:30 PM 
MAXIM. 

Schedule .5 • Allocation Summary 

For Department CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 

Receiving Department Total Mobile Data Terminal LETS Equipment Costs RESP COMM SVCS 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

Direct Billed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
1r•1,rr,,, ~(/\~•\El/,.''"'' Ill' II I t 

63,214 

439,250 

272,500 

0 

774,964 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

0 63,214 0 

0 0 439,250 

272,500 0 0 

0 0 0 

272,500 63,214 439,250 

------------•i-•■--t•i--■--t•t--------l-1--1---------1----• 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 2.5 

Page 20 · ---



- -.. - - - - - - .- - -
STATE OF NORTH DAKOT.o;, TE RADIO DIVISION 

- - - -.. 
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

NATURE AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 

The salaries, wages and other expenses specific to The Department of Emergency Services are all included. The State 
of North Dakota uses a budget based on two years. The costs used are all actual expenses for the first year in the 
biennium of July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2007. 

• Included in Departmental Expenditures is a 20% increase in salary for identified personnel. 

© 2005 MAXIMUS, INC Schedule 3.1 

-



MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:19:31 PM 
MAXIM­

Schedule .2 - Costs To Be Allocated 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Expenditures Per Financial Statement: 

Rent Of Building Space 

Toial Deductions: 

Total Allocated Additions: 

Salary & Wage Adjust 

Total Departmental Cost Adjustments: 

Total To Be Allocated: 

MAXIMUS 
m:•1nr.<;.-,,/1'•.r,1 ,. ,,.,., n,, fhr'J • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Age_ncy - - - - - -

1st Allocation 

4,714,798 

52,407) 

52,407) 

175,170 

175,170 

4,837,561 

2nd Allocation 

0 

- -··-···- -

Sub-Total 

0 

- - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001 • 1 

Total 

4,714,798 

52,407) 

0 

175,170 

4,837,561 

- -
Schedule 3.2 

Page 22 - - -



- -.-
MaxCars - Cost Alloca-duie 

- - - - -
-:IM. 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:36 PM Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Total 

Wages & Benefits 
-----------
Salaries Full Time 1,924,931 

Other Expense & Cost 
-- -- -- -- --
Paid Annual Leave 9,489 
Pd Retire/Sick Leave 351 
Temporary Salaries 385,620 
Overtime 114,653 
Employee Assist Program 893 
Health Insurance 335,133 
Basic Life Insurance 176 
Section 125 Adm Fee 3,311 
Social Security 183,055 
State Retirement 175,320 
Unemployment Insurance 3,877 
Workers Comp Premium 8,786 
In State - Air Transportation 1,355 
In State - Lodging 9,853 
In State - Meals 5,745 
In State - Other Comm Transpor 96 
In State - Vehicle Mileage 2,899 
Meals Taxable 1,010 
Motor/Aircraft Pool 25,653 
Motor Pool Replacement Exp 465 
Non State Employee Travel 31,357 
Other Transportation & Misc Ex 1,073 
Out of State-Air Transportatio 38,495 
Out of State - Lodging 10,979 
Out of State - Meals 8,788 
Out of State-Other Comm Transp 4,930 
Out of State - Vehicle Mileage 195 
Software/Licenses Over $5,000 10,600 
Software/Licenses Under $5,000 24,463 
Resource Materials 30 
Video Audio Cassettes/Tapes 82 
Electrical Supplies 534 
Equipment Repair Parts 216 
Equip Under $750 6,981 
Central Supply 6,970 
Office Supplies 7,820 
Mailing' Services 673 
Postage And P.O. Box Rental 6,094 
Central Duplicating - Printing 18,721 

-MAXIMUS 
l'/JT'l"",C<J,'flr).1//\TJ!r.7 ;m •1,;n.1. • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

General & Admin MAINT CONTRACTS 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

- ---.:­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

LETS TERMINAL COST HOMELAND SECURITY 

0 642,927 

0 7,716 
0 0 
0 385,244 
0 27,976 
0 393 
0 111,934 
0 59 
0 1,106 
0 61,140 
0 58,557 
0 1,295 
0 2,935 
0 1,355 
0 9,853 
0 5,745 
0 96 
0 2,899 
0 1,010 
0 25,653 
0 465 
0 31,357 
0 1,073 
0 38,495 
0 10,506 
0 7,904 
0 4,670 
0 195 
0 10,600 
0 20,467 
0 30 
0 0 
0 0 
0 166 
0 6,981 
0 6,948 
0 2,360 
0 673 
0 6,094 
0 8,727 

Schedule 3.3 

Page 23 

-



MaxCars - Cost Alloc-dule MAXIM. 
12/08/2006 03:19:36 PM Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Total 
Copier Supplies 133 
Printing From others (Non Ctrl 1.242 
Computer Equip under $5,000 3,013 
Other Equipment 13,304 
Furniture & Fumishing·s 7,741 
Liability Insurance 2,504 
Property Insurance 340 
Lease/Purchase - Equipment 11,575 
Rent Of Equipment 1,092 
Booth & Room Rental 650 
Rent Of Building Space 52,407 
Electrical Service 8,379 
Repair Equipment-Office 1,553 
Repair Equipment-Other 175 
Repair Service-Radios 110 
Service Contract-Office Equip 59,448 
Service Contract-Other 133,566 
Data Processing Service 334,406 
Microfilm Service 144 
Telephone & Telegraph - Non IT 58,499 
Telephone ITD 437,974 
IT-Network/Communications-Non 211 
IT-Service Contract-Edp 77,379 
Conference Expenses 32,978 
Dues & Memberships 3,848 
Professional Development 3,720 
Advertising Services 249 
Awards, Rewards, Prizes 1,411 
Freight & Express 2,198 
Other Operating Fees 597 
Purchasing Card Transactions 23,673 
Radio-Tv-Newspaper Ser.. 818 
Engineers 1,848 
Legal - Attorney General's Off 468 
Management/Consulting Ser..ice 43,357 
Professionals Not Classified 22,116 

MAXIMUS 
III.J.ln\<O:J<11C\l/l \1 '\.!t",1 W1 fl(ll'J.l • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

General & Admin MAINT CONTRACTS 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

52,407 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 59,448 
0 133,566 
0 284.416 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 75,430 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

---------■--------.-----------------------1------ -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 

LETS TERMINAL COST 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

36,540 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Version 3.0001-1 

HOMELAND SECURITY 
133 

1,242 
3,013 

13,304 
4,651 

0 
340 

11,575 
1,092 

350 
0 
0 

1,553 
175 
110 

0 
0 

49,990 
144 

8,936 
25,344 

211 
1,949 

31,274 
3,764 
1,652 

0 
91 

1,996 
597 

17,960 
324 

0 
468 

34,336 
5,950 

Schedule 3.3 

Page 24 ------ --~- - ---



- --= - - - - -
::IM. 

- - -
MaxCars - Cost Allo dule 

12108/2006 03:19:37 PM Schedule .3 . Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Total 

Departmental Totals 
-- -- -- --
Total Expenditures 4,714,798 

Deductions 
-----------
Total Deductions ( 52,407) 

Cost Adjustments 
-- -- -- -- --
Salary & Wage Adjust 175,170 

Functional Cost 4,837,561 

Allocation Step 1 
---- -- -- --
1st Allocation 4,837,561 

Allocation Step 2 
------ -- --
2nd Allocation 0 

Total For 00300 DEPT OF 
---- -- -- --
Total Allocated 

-MAXIMUS 
!/ll/!'1"fAJ<H\l'l\l ,l• I Ill/ 1/fiJ'd • 

4,837,561 

All Monetary Values Are$ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

General & Admin MAINT CONTRACTS 

52,407 552,860 

( 52,407) 0 

0 0 

a 552,860 

0 552,860 

a 0 

0 552,860 

-- - -.. 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY ES 

2006 

LETS TERMINAL COST 

36,540 

0 

0 

36,540 

36,540 

0 

36,540 

Version 3.0001-1 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

1,728,128 

a 

0 

1,728,128 

1,728,128 

0 

1,728,128 

Schedule 3.3 

Page 25 

-



MaxCars - Cost Alloc.dule 

12/08/2006 03:19:37 PM 

MAXIM. 

Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Wages & Benefits -- -- --
Salaries Full Time 

Other Expense & Cost 
-------
Paid Annual Leave 

Pd Retire/Sick Leave 
Temporary Salaries 
Overtime 
Employee Assist Program 
Health Insurance 
Basic Life Insurance 
Section 125 Adm Fee 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Unemployment Insurance 
Workers Comp Premium 
In State - Air Transportation 
In State - Lodging 
In State - Meals 
ln State - Other Comm Transpor 
In State - Vehicle Mileage 
Meals Taxable 
Motor/Aircraft Pool 
Motor Pool Replacement Exp 
Non. State Employee Travel 
Other Transportation & Misc Ex 
Out of State-Air Transportatio 
Out of State - Lodging 
Out of State - Meals 
Out of State-Other Comm Transp 
Out of State - Vehicle Mileage 
Software/Licenses Ove;r $5,000 
Software/Licenses Under $5,000 
Resource Materials 
Video Audi0 Cassettes/Tapes 
Electrical Supplies 
Equipment Repair Parts 
Equip Under $750 
Central Supply 
Office Supplies 
Mailing Services 
Postage And P.O. Box Rental 
Central Duplicating - Printing 

STATE RADIO ADMIN 

189,028 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

32,910 
17 

325 
17,976 
17,216 

381 
863 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

MAXIMUS 
nu.,..,.1.0-},,,.,..,1 '1 ""' rm nr.r11 • 

All Monetary Values Are$ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report OUtput Prepared By Agency 

ADMIN/IT/ACCOUNTING EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

243,504 849,472 

0 1,773 
0 351 
0 376 
0 86,677 
0 500 

42,394 147,895 
22 78 

419 1,461 
23,156 80,783 
22,178 77,369 

490 1,711 
1,111 3,877 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 473 
0 884 
0 260 
0 0 
0 0 
0 3,996 
0 0 
0 82 
0 534 
0 50 
0 0 
0 22 
0 5,460 
0 0 
0 0 
0 9,994 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

NETWKINGfrELE COST 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Schedule 3.3 
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--~ 
MaxCars - Cost Alloc.dule 

- - - - -
::IM. 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:37 PM Schedule .3 • Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

STATE RADIO ADMIN 
Copier Supplies 

Printing From Others (Non Ctrl 
Computer Equip under $5,000 
Other Equipment 
Furniture & Furnishings 
Liability Insurance 
Property Insurance 
Lease/Purchase - Equipment 
Rent Of Equipment 
Booth & Room Rental 
Rent Of Building Space 
Electrical Service 
Repair Equipment-Office 
Repair Equipment-Other 
Repair Service-Radios 
Service Contract-Office Equip 
Service Contract-other 
Data Processing Service 
Microfilm Service 
Telephone & Telegraph - Non IT 
Telephone ITD 
IT-Network/Communications-Non 
IT-Service Contract-Edp 
Conference Expenses 
Dues & Memberships 
Professional Development 
Advertising Services 
Awards, Rewards, Prizes 
Freight & Express 
Other Operating Fees 
Purchasing Card Transactions 
Radio-Tv-Newspaper Serv 
Engineers 
Legal - Attorney General's Off 
ManagemenUConsulting Service 
Professionals Not Classified 

MAxlMUS 
m1rnu<.,,17i--.w vr•,,.1 im ru,r:1 • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O· 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

ADMIN/IT/ACCOUNTING EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 3,090 
0 2,504 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 300 
0 0 
0 8,379 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 1,704 
0 84 
0 2,068 
0 249 
0 1,320 
0 202 
0 0 
0 5,713 
0 494 
0 1,848 
0 0 
0 9,021 
0 16,166 

- ---,.­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 

NETWKING/TELE COST 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

49,563 
376,090 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 3.3 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.ule 

12/08/2006 03:19:37 PM 

MAXIM. 

Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 
For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

STATE RADIO ADMIN 

Departmental Totals 
-----------
Total Expenditures 258,716 

Deductions 
-----------
Total Deductions 0 

Cost Adjustments 
-----------
Salary_& Wage_Adjust 0 

Functional Cost 258,716 

Allocation Step 1 
-----------
1st Allocation 258,716 

Allocation Step 2 
-----------
2nd Allocation 0 

Total For 00300 DEPT OF 
-----------
Total Allocated 258,716 

MAXIMUS 
l•tlJ",r;C.(l,;1'~!/l\1'l"l711" n,,ru· 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

ADM IN/IT/ACCOUNTING EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

333,274 1,327,220 

0 0 

0 175,170 

333,274 1,502,390 

333,274 1,502,390 

0 0 

333,274 1,502,390 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

NE1WKINGITELE COST 

425·,653 

0 

0 

425,653 

425,653 

0 

425,653 

Schedule 3.3 

Page 28 - - - - - - - - - - - - --------------
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- -.w-
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule - - -
12/08/2006 03:19:38 PM 

- - :X1nn. -
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

- - - - - -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY :9s 
2006 Version 3.0001-1 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Activity - MAINT CONTRACTS 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

64.54 

21.05 

14.41 

100.00 

100.00 

Allocation Basis: YEARLY CONTRACT COSTS 

Allocation Source; Agency Records 

MAXIMUS 
IT''lt" t '!HV,IJf\' !1' l I/JI I! lT,'' 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

64.5400 

21.0500 

14.4100 

100.0000 

100.0000 

Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

356,816.00 

116,377.00 

79.667.00 
-------,--,,--

552,860.00 

552,860.00 

Total Allocation -

356,816.00 

116,377.00 

79,667.00 

552,860.00 

552,860.00 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

356,816.00 

116,377.00 

79,667.00 

552,860.00 

552,860.00 

Schedule 3.4.1 

Page 29 

-



MAXIM- NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -S MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:19:40 PM Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 2006 Version 3.0001-1 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Activity - LETS TERMINAL COST 

Receiving Department Al location Units Allocation Percentage 

LETS TERMINALS 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO LETS TERMINALS 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
1:u.-ror.;u111 • .-,111\'.'.f..,1 r,,~ ,,,,,•.1• 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 

100 100.0000 

100 100.0000 

-- - - ------~--- -

Gross Allocation Direct Billed Total Allocation -

36,540.00 36,540.00 

36,540.00 36,540.00 

36,540.00 36,540.00 

- - - - --- -

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

-···-

36,540.00 

36,540.00 

36,540.00 

Schedule 3.4.2 

Page 30 - -----



- -.:-
MaxCars - Cost AlloWodule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:41 P> 

- -
:AXIM. 

-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

- - - ---.:­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Activity - HOMElAND SECURITY 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage 

HOMElAND SECURITY 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO HOMElAND SECURITY 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

~ All Monetary Values Are$ Dollars 

100 100.0000 -
100 100.0000 

100 100.0000 

Gross Allocation Direct Billed Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation -Total 

1,728,128.00 1,728,128.00 1,728,128.00 

1,728,128.00 1,728,128.00 1,728,128.00 

1,728,128.00 1,728,128.00 1,728,128.00 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. Schedule 3.4.3 

I '· Report Output Prepared By Agency Page 31 
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~ars - CostAllo-odule 

12/08/2006 03: 19:43 PM 
MAXIM. 

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 · 

Activity - STATE RADIO ADMIN 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

ADMIN SALARIES 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO ADMIN SALARIES 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
1-:=u111.i,,.,,.7 :1"'1 u,_ r,,or:J · 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 258,716.00 -
100 100.0000 258,716.00 

100 100.0000 258,716.00 

••r-a•--.--.-.---.•----~-.--.-----------------------

258,716.00 

258,716.00 

258,716.00 

- - -

258,716.00 

258,716.00 

258,716.00 

Schedule 3.4.4 

Page 32 - - -



- -.w-
MaxCars - Cost Allo-odule 

12/08/2006.03:19:44 PM 

- - - - -
-:IM. 

-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

- - - - - -.r­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Activity - EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage 

RESP COMM SVCS 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

MAXIMUS 
/ 1U,i'lfJU:!lf.~'lt(I/ '!~,! f/1 I/• F'J ' 

IAJJ Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 -------
100 100.0000 

100 100.0000 

Gross Allocation 

-------
1,502,390.00 

1,502,390.00 

1,502,390.00 

Direct Billed Total Allocation -

1,502,390.00 

1,502,390.00 

1,502,390.00 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

-------
1,502,390.00 

1,502,390.00 

1,502,390.00 

Schedule 3.4.6 
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-



MAXIM- NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .S MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:19:46 PM Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 2006 Version 3.0001-1 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Activity - ADMIN/IT/ACCOUNTING SALAR 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage 

ADMIN SALARIES 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO ADMIN SALARIES 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
/P..UT1r.r-011 ..... u1r JIO'IJ •t~ o•;r•J • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 

100 

100 

- - - - - -

100.0000 -------
100.0000 

100.0000 

- -

Gross Allocation 

333,274.00 -------
333,274.00 

333,274.00 

- -

Direct Billed Total Allocation -

333,274.00 -------
333,274.00 

333,274.00 

===== 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

------- 333,274.00 

333,274.00 

333,274.00 

Schedule 3.4.5 

Page 34 -~-~---· - - - - -



- -.:-
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:48 PM 

- -
::IM. 

-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

- - - - - -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .,S 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Activity - NETWKINGffELE COST 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

18.45 

70.48 

3.93 

7.14 --
100.00 

100.00 

Allocation Basis: TELEPHONE AND NETWORKING COSTS 

Allocation Source: Agency Records 

MAXIMUS 
f'llJ'fH;<ll\"1)/\llf '7 !"'\' II" f/l)f/1 • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAX/MUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

18.4500 

70.4800 

3.9300 

7.1400 

100.0000 

100.0000 

Gross Allocation Direct Billed Total Allocation -

78,533.00 78,533.00 

300,000.00 300,000.00 

16,728.00 16,728.00 

30,392.00 30,392.00 

425,653.00 425,653.00 

425,653.00 425,653.00 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

78,533.00 

300,000.00 

16,728.00 

30,392.00 

425,653.00 

425,653.00 

Schedule 3.4.7 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12108/2006 03:19:49 PM 

MAXIM. 

Schedule .5 - Allocation Summary 

For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Receiving Department Total MAINT CONTRACTS LETS TERMINAL COST HOMELAND SECURITY STATE RADIO ADMIN ADMINIITIACCOUNTIN EMERGENCY 

ADMIN SALARIES 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Direct Billed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
l'il!"i.'U,r,J\11''~1\- •!~•71/Tl fl ,,:1• 

- -

591,990 

435,349 

1,918,767 

36,540 

96,395 

1,758,520 

0 

4,837,561 

All Monetary Values Are$ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency - - - -

0 

356,816 

116,377 

0 

79,667 

0 

0 

552,860 

-

0 0 258,716 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

36,540 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 1,728,128 0 

0 0 0 

36,540 1,728,128 258,716 

- ----------

333,274 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

333,274 

- -

0 

0 

1,502,390 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,502,390 

Schedule 3.5 

· Page 36 - - -



--~ MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule - -
12/08/2006 03:19:50 PM 

- - --.-­
MAXIM 

Schedule .5 -Allocation Summary 

-
For Department DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

Receiving Department 

ADMIN SALARIES 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Direct Billed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
tfU/1'(; WHY\111 ,-r !•r.,: rm ,,,,,.n· 

NETWKINGfTELE 

0 

78,533 

300,000 

0 

16,728 

30,392 

0 

425,653 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

- ---ltlr" 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY 9=s 
2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 3:s 
Page 37 

-



• STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA-TE RADIO DIVISION 

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 

NATURE AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 

Several personnel who perform a function for State Radio are paid out of funds from the Department of Homeland 
Security. 

• Salaries for two administrative personnel (Ross Mushik, William Sorenson) have been allocated according to 
reported percent of time per benefiting function. 

• Salaries for two administrative personnel (Roxanne Hopfauf, Judy Feist) have been allocated by accounting 
transactions and Full Time Equivalents (FTE's). 

• Salaries for two IT personnel (Larry Ruebel, Eric Johnson) have been allocated by weighted computer usage. 

• 

© 2005 MAXIM US, INC Schedule 4.1 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - ---------



--~ 
MaxCars - Cost Allo-odule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:51 PM 

Expenditures Per Financial Statement: 

DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

ADMIN SALARIES 

INDIRECT COSTS 

Total Allocated Additions: 

Total To Be Allocated: 

MAXIMUS 
li/11'-'l:/;1.►;1.~'.',llf:,·r .'.r-,·1 ll'f r.'N'/1 • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars IC> 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

- -
:AXIM. 

- -
Schedule .2 - Costs To Be Allocated 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

1st Allocation 2nd Allocation 

0 

591,990 

8,009 

8,026 

591,990 16,035 

591,990 16,035 

- -
Sub-Total 

591,990 

8,009 

8,026 

608,025 

- --~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 

Total 

0 

608,025 

608,025 

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 4.2 
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-



MaxCars - Cost Allo-dule 

12/08/2006 03:19:52 PM 

Departmental Totals 
----------
Total Expenditures 

Deductions 
----------
Total Deductions 

Functional Cost 

Allocation Step 1 
-----------
Inbound- 00300 DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
Inbound- 00300 DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
1st Allocation 

Allocation Step 2 
----------
Inbound- All Others 
Reallocate Admin Costs 
2nd Allocation 

Total For 00350 ADMIN 
-----------
Total Allocated 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

333,274 
258,716 
591,990 

16,035 

16,035 

608,025 

N\N<IMUS 
//tin,,. VJ>1' \ltf \1 ~••<1 111111,;r:1" 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

MAXIM. 

Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

General & Admin ADMIN SUPPORT 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 7,032 
0 84,083 
0 91,115 

16,035 0 
( 16,035) 345 

0 345 

0 91,460 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 

ADMIN/ACCTING 

0 

0 

0 

61,989 
42,041 

104,030 

0 
3,045 
3,045 

107,075 

Version 3.0001-1 

ADMIN/PAYROLL 

0 

0 

0 

15,497 
0 

15,497 

0 
762 
762 

16,259 

Schedule 4.3 
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--~ 
MaxCars - Cost Alloc9ldule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:19:52 PM 

- -
:AXIM. 

- -
Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

HOMELAND SECURITY LETS SERVER IT 

Departmental Totals 
-----------
Total Expenditures 0 

Deductions 
-----------
Total Deductions 0 

Functional Cost 0 

Allocation Step 1 
-- -- -- --
Inbound- 00300 DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 133.343 
Inbound- 00300 DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 0 
1st Allocation 133,343 

Allocation Step 2 
-----------
Inbound- All Others 0 
Reallocate Admin Costs 7,857 
2nd Allocation 7,857 

Total For 00350 ADMIN 
-----------
Total Allocated 141,200 

MAXIMUS 
m1r.s-r.a11U\W,T••rn rm nc.r:•• 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 115,413 
84,651 0 
84,651 115,413 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

84,651 115,413 

- - - - -,..­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

RESPONSE COMM SVCS LETS TERMINALS 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
4,026 
4,026 

4,026 

0 

0 

0 

0 
32,340 
32,340 

0 
0 
0 

32,340 

Schedule 4.3 
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-



MaxCars • Cost Allo.odule 

1210812006 03:19:52 PM 

Departmental Totals 
-----------
Total Expenditures 

Deductions 
-----------
Total Deductions 

Functional Cost 

Allocation Step 1 
-- ---- --
Inbound- 00300 DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
Inbound- 00300 DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
1st Allocation 

Allocation Step 2 -- -- -- -- --
Inbound- All Others 
Reallocate Admin Costs 
2nd Allocation 

Total For 00350 ADMIN -- -- -- --
Total Allocated 

TERMINAL SET UP 

0 

0 

0 

0 
5,899 
5,899 

0 
0 
0 

5,899 

MAXIMUS 
1111r.,r. c,-0,,,.~,,1TT!J ,17 11,1 ,I,1ru • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

MAXIM-
Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

LICENSES 

0 

0 

0 

0 
9,702 
9,702 

0 

0 
0 

9,702 

- - - - - - - ----

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 

- -

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 4.3 

Page 42 - - -



- -..-
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule - -
12/08/2006 03:19:54 PM 

Activity - ADMIN SUPPORT 

- - -
-:XIM. 

-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

-
Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

ADMIN SALARIES 7.959.15 8.7905 

LETS SERVER 4,487.52 4.9562 

RESP COMM SVCS 74,113.20 81.8542 

TERMINAL S/U 373.23 0.4122 

LETS TERMINALS 2,863.00 3.1620 

MDT TERMINALS 746.90 0.8249 

SubTotal 90,543.00 100.0000 

TOTAL 90,543.00 100.0000 

Allocation Basis: AGENCY SALARIES BY BENEFITTING PROGRAM OR ACTIVITY 

Allocation Source: Agency Records 

MAXIMUS 
/J:J!I"'' ,,H~,,,1,-,_,,,,, 1/1' 11, r:f • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars.© 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output PrePared By Agency 

8,009.00 

4,516.00 

74,581.00 

376.00 

2,881.00 

752.00 

91,115.00 

91,115.00 

- - ---~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

8,009.00 

4,516.00 19.00 

74,581.00 309.00 

376.00 2.00 

2,881.00 12.00 

752.00 3.00 

91,115.00 345.00 

91,115.00 345.00 

8,009.00 

4,535.00 

74,890.00 

378.00 

2,893.00 

755.00 

91,460.00 

91,460.00 

Schedule 4.4.1 

Page 43 

-



MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:19:56 PM 
MAXIM. 

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

Activity - ADMIN/ACCTING 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

SubTota1 

TOTAL 

159.25 

318.50 

159.25 

7,463.00 

8,100.00 

8,100.00 

Allocation Basis: ACCOUNTING TRANSACTIONS 

Allocation Source: Agency Accounting Records 

MAXIMUS 
nu.~t\,, tm,.""'' ,~ ~U\1 TM ll••r/J • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

1.9660 2,045.00 

3.9321 4,091.00 

1.9660 2,045.00 

92.1359 95,849.00 

100.0000 104,030.00 

100.0000 104,030.00 

---- -----

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation -Total 

2,045.00 60.00 

4,091.00 120.00 

2,045.00 60.00 

95,849.00 2,805.00 

104,030.00 3,045.00 

104,030.00 3,045.00 

- - --

2,105.00 

4,211.00 

2,105.00 

98,654.00 

107,075.00 

107,075.00 

Schedule 4.4.2 
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--~ 
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule - - -
12/08/2006 03:19:58 PM 

- -
-::IM. 

-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

-
Activity - ADMIN/PAYROLL 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

1.30 

31.50 

1.30 

29.90 --
64.00 

64.00 

Allocation Basis: AGENCY FTEs 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
nu,,,:,.:mf~,,,n~ '"" w, r" I"• 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

2.0313 315.00 

49.2186 7,627.00 

2.0313 315.00 

46.7188 7,240.00 

100.0000 15,497.00 

100.0000 15,497.00 

- - ---...­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY 9=s 
2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

315.00 15.00 

7,627.00 376.00 

315.00 15.00 

7,240.00 356.00 

15,497.00 762.00 

15,497.00 762.00 

330.00 

8,003.00 

330.00 

7,596.00 

16,259.00 

16,259.00 

Schedule 4.4.3 
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MaxCars - CostAllo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:20:00 PM 
MAXIM-

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Activity - HOMELAND SECURITY 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO HOMELAND SECURITY 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

MAXIMUS 
m:t"t\G«nu,.,~,-..~ l'"'H 1/ll rNnJ • 

!All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 -
100 

100 

- - - - - - -

100.0000 133,343.00 133,343.00 

100.0000 133,343.00 133,343.00 

100.0000 133,343.00 133,343.00 

- -~--- -

7,857.00 

7,857.00 

7,857.00 

-

141,200.00 

141,200.00 

141,200.00 

Schedule 4.4.4 

Page 46 - - -



- -JIil!"" - - - - -
-:IM. 

- -
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/0'l/2006 03:20:01 PM Schedule .4. Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

Activity - LETS SERVER 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

LETS SERVER 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO LETS SERVER 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
trur.•Hi<<'!\1J'S«P.~ 'f"'' !/'' II• l')l' 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 84,651.00 -------
100 100.0000 84,651.00 

100 100.0000 84,651.00 
==== 

- - -- -..­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

84,651.00 -------
84,651.00 

84,651.00 

84,651.00 

84,65foo 

84,651.00 

Schedule 4.4.5 
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MaxCars - Cost All.odule 

12/08/2006 03:20:03 PM 

MAXIM. 

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department.ADMIN SALARIES 

Activity - RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

RESP COMM SVCS 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO RESPONSE COMM SVCS 

Allocation Source: Agency Time Records 

MAXIMUS 
WI!,.., L<IIJ.<•si,1,~ '.fr.7 1/JJ ,w,:,1 • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 ------- -------100 . --lUU.0000 

100 100.0000 

- - - - - - --- - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

- - -

4,026.00 4,026.00 

4,026.00 4,026.00 

4,026.00 4,026.00 

-
Schedule 4.4.7 
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- -,... 
MaxCars - Cost Allo-odu!e 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:20:05 PM 

- -
-:-AXIM. 

-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

-
Activity- IT 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

LETS COST POOL 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: WEIGHTED COMPUTER USAGE 

Allocation Source: Agency Records 

M'AXIMUS 
/r!lrt'>• ,-O,} ~,,,1 ,: ''"'1 111• fl •r: • • 

:All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

10 

100 

10 

36 -
156 

156 

6.4103 7,398.00 

64.1025 73,983.00 

6.4103 7,398.00 

23.0769 26,634.00 

100.0000 115,413.00 

100.0000 115,413.00 

- - ---~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

7,398.00 

73,983.00 

7,398.00 

26,634.00 

115,413.00 

115,413.00 

7,398.00 

73,983.00 

7,398.00 

26,634.00 

115,413.00 

115,413.00 

Schedule 4.4.6 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:20:06 PM 

MAXIM. 

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 
For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

Activity - LETS TERMINALS 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct.Billed 

LETS TERMINALS 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO LETS TERMINALS 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
/~l.J'N_;ra'!JU.•·,v1,~ •n.-, Im fl, r•i • 

!All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 -
100 

100 

--- -- - -

100.0000 32,340.00 

100.0000 32,340.00 

100.0000 32,340.00 

- - - - - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation -Total 

32,340.00 

32,340.00 

32,340.00 

- - - -

32,340.00 

32,340.00 

32,340.00 

Schedule 4.4.8 
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- -.-
MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:20:08 PM 

- -.-
MAXIM 

-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

-
Activity - TERMINAL SET UP 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

TERMINAL S/U 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO LETS SET UP 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
/fUJl'' V!HR'>V/\/ ··~ .. rm f/•f'"' 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

100 100.0000 5,899.00 

100 100.0000 5,899.00 

100 100.0000 5,899.00 

- - ---ll/6i:" 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .S 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocatlon - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

5,899.00 ----------
5,899.00 

5,899.00 

5,899.00 

5,899.00 

. 5,899.00 

Schedule 4.4.9 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:20:09 PM 

MAXIM-

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

Activity - LICENSES 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

RESP COMM SVCS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

36 

36 

41 -
113 

113 · 

Allocation Basis: NUMBER OF LICENSES BY BENEFITTING PROGRAM 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
l!lU't'-1.lt.mt.F'-"/"\1 ~ ..... , JfJ? n,,,n • 

- -
All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency - - - - -

31.8584 3,091.00 

31.8584 3,091:00 

36.2832 3,520.00 

100.0000 9,702.00 

100.0000 9,702.00 

·---- - - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -S 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

3,091.00 

3,091.00 

3,520.00 

9,702.00 

9,702.00 

- - - -

3,091.00 

3,091.00 

3,520.00 

9,702.00 

9,702.00 

Schedule 4.4.1 O 
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- -.. - - - -MaxCars - Cost Allo odule 

12108/2006 03:20:11 PM 

Receiving Department Total ADMIN SUPPORT 

ADMIN SALARIES 

LETS COST POOL 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

TERMINAL S/U 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Direct Billed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
f'U/"l'•,Vf\.l.F,f.1/Yl •U,1 11" f"l•,Tll' 

8,009 

9,833 

89,186 

168,204 

6,277 

35,233 

13,679 

277,604 

0 

608,025 

All Monetary Values Are$ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

8,009 

0 

4,535 

74,890 

378 

2,893 

755 

0 

0 

91,460 

-
:AXIM. 

- - - - - - --NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S 

Schedule .5 - Allocation Summary 2006 Version 3.0001-1 

For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

ADMIN/ACCTING ADMIN/PAYROLL HOMELAND SECURITY LETS SERVER IT 

0 0 0 

2,105 330 0 

0 0 0 

4,211 8,003 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

2,105 330 0 

98,654 7,596 141,200 

0 0 0 

107,075 16,259 141,200 

0 

0 

84,651 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

84,651 

0 

7,398 

0 

73,983 

0 

0 

7,398 

26,634 

0 

115,413 

Schedule 4.5 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:20:12 PM 

MAXI. 

Schedule .5 - Allocation Summary 
For Department ADMIN SALARIES 

Receiving Department RESPONSE COMM LETS TERMINALS TERMINAL SET UP LICENSES 

ADMIN SALARIES 

LETS COST POOL 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

TERMINAL S/U 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 

Direct Billed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
/!ll.'1\l;l,-0\11",II/,~ '!l'.7 Ill/, flcfll • 

0 

0 

0 

4,026 

0 

0 

o 
0 

o 

4,026 

All Mon~tary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency - - - - - -

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 3,091 

0 5,899 0 

32,340 0 o 
0 0 3,091 

0 0 3,520 

0 0 0 

32,340 5,899 9,702 

-- - - - - - - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY-ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

- -
Schedule 4.5 
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- -.. - -· --------STATE OF NORTH DAKOT.Ai TE RADIO DIVISION 
- - - -~ 

INDIRECT COSTS 

NATURE AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 

Indirect costs are costs that are identified by the State of North Dakota Cost Allocation Plan and have been allocated to 
State Radio. These costs have been allocated as administrative overhead according to the percent of time per benefiting 
function as reported by administrative personnel. 

© 2005 MAXIMUS, INC Schedule 5.1 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:20: 13 PM 

Expenditures Per Financial Statement: 

Total Allocated Additions: 

Total To Be Allocated: 

MAXIMUS 
"!11.~1,,;,,;1~,vi;.,·:·.•.1"·ru,, ,1,,ru • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency - - - - - -

MAXIM­
Schedule .2 - Costs To Be Allocated 

For Department INDIRECT COSTS 

1st Allocation 2nd Allocation 

91.307 

91,307 0 
====== 

- - - - -

Sub-Total 

0 

- - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -S 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total 

91,307 

0 

91,307 

- -
Schedule 5.2 
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- -..-
MaxCars • Cost Allo~dule 

- - -
12/08/2006 03:20:14 PM 

Total 

Other Expense & Cost 
-- -- -- --
NDSWCAP 91,307 

Departmental Totals 
-----------
Total Expen~itures 91,307 

Deductions 
-----------
Total Deductions 0 

Functional Cost 91,307 

Allocation Step 1 
-----------
1st Allocation 91,307 

Allocation Step 2 
-----------
2nd Allocation 0 

Total For 00400 INDIRECT 
-----------
Total Allocated 91,307 

MAXIMUS 
mfr.'-' u,,u,,11,i J,., r, 1 rior.i • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC, 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

- -.-
MAXIM 

- -
Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department INDIRECT COSTS 

-
General & Admin ND Statewide Cost Allocat 

0 91,307 

0 91,307 

0 0 

0 91,307 

a 91,307 

a a 

a 91,307 

-
', 

- - -~ 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 5.3 
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MaxCars - Cost Allo.odule 

12/08/2006 03:20:16 PM 
MAXIM-

Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 
For Department INDIRECT COSTS 

Activity - ND Statewide Cost Allocat 

Receiving Department Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

ADMIN SALARIES 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS· 

TERMINAL SIU 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

7,959.15 

4,487.52 

74,113.20 

373.23 

2,863.00 

746.90 --
90,543.00 

90,543.00 

8.7905 

4.9562 

81.8542 

0.4122 

3.1620 

0.8249 

100.0000 

100.0000 

Allocation Basis: AGENCY SALARIES BY BENEFITTING PROGRAM OR ACTIVITY 

Allocation Source: Agency Records 

MAXIMUS 
17.:,,..,,.tt,\u,,,n, •1•'1 r1, 1• r • • 

!AU Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars .© 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency - - - - - - - -

8,026.00 

4,525.00 

74,740.00 

376.00 

2,667.00 

753.00 

91,307.00 

91,307.00 

- - - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

8,026.00 

4,525.00 

74,740.00 

376.00 

2,887.00 

753.00 

91,307.00 

91,307.00 

- - - -

8,026.00 

4,525.00 

74,740.00 

376.00 

2,887.00 

753.00 

91,307.00 

91,307.00 

Schedule 5.4.1 
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- - lfllllll:-
MaxCars - Cost Alloc.dule 

- - - -
12/08/2006 03:20: 17 PM 

Receiving Department Total ND Statewide Cost 

ADMIN SALARIES 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

TERMINAL S/U 

LETS TERMINALS 

MDT TERMINALS 

Direct Billed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
/'l,J,"<, ~•,n./",!I/\~ •• '!IT• ti '" 

8,026 

4,525 

74,740 

376 

2,887 

753 

0 

91,307 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

8,026 

4,525 

74,740 

376 

2,887 

753 

0 

91,307 

-.-
MAXIM 

-
Schedule .5 -Allocation Summary 

For Department INDIRECT COSTS 

- - - - - -. 
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S S 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 5.5 
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- STATE OF NORTH DAKOTAaE RADIO DIVISION 

LETS SERVER COST POOL 

NATURE AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 

The LETS Server Cost Pool is used to further allocate expenses that have been identified as LETS Server costs. These 
Costs have been allocated in accordance with historical server usage. 

-

© 2005 MAXI MUS, INC Schedule 6.1 

-------------------



--~ 
MaxCars - Cost Allo-odule 

-
12/08/2006 03:20:18 PM 

Expenditures Per Financial Statement: 

BUILDING USE CHARGE 

DEPT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

ADMIN SALARIES 

Total Allocated Additions: 

Total To Be Allocated: 

- -

MAXIMUS 
1'/N't\i,t(I,?:~• ~, <; •<r>,f ,i,1 <' rlt• 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency 

- -.-
MAXIM 

-
Schedule .2 - Costs To Be Allocated 

For Department LETS COST POOL 

1st Allocation 2nd Allocation 

0 

2.466 

435.349 . 

9.758 75 

447.573 75 

447.573 75 

- -
Sub-Total 

2.466 

435.349 

9.833 

447,648 

- ---..­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY s~s 
2006 

Total 

0 

447,648 

447,648 

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 6.2 
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\ilaxCars - Cost Alloca-dule 

12/08/2006 03:20:20 PM 

)epartmental Totals 
-- -- -- --
Total Expenditures 

)eductions 
-----------
Total Deductions 

Functional Cost 

::i.nocation Step 1 
-- -- -- --
Inbound- All Others 
1st Allocation 

°'-!location Step 2 
-----------
Inbound- All Others 
2nd Allocation 

fatal For 00450 LETS COST 
---------
Total Allocated 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

447,573 
447,573 

75 
75 

447,648 

MAXIMUS 
li/U·:\,.r<J.~>\11/\1 •>~\7 OIU ri,.ra • 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency 

MAXIM. 
Schedule .3 - Costs Allocated By Activity 

For Department LETS COST POOL 

General & Admin LETS TERMINALS 

0 0 

0 0 

o. 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

------,-----------.---------;-~---·- - - - - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY S-S 

2006 

LETS SERVER COST 

0 

0 

0 

447,573 
447,573 

75 
75 

447,648 

- - -

Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 6.3 
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M=-Cost:~o-=le 

.... - - - - ~IM. - -
12/08/2006 03:20:21 PM Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department LETS COST POOL 

Activity - LETS TERMINALS 

Receiving Department A/location Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

Activity has no Allocatable Costs 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Allocation Basis: 100% TO LETS TERMINALS 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

~~} ,.All Monetary Values Are$ Dollars 
~f>- MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

!) Rep~rt Output Prepared By Agency 

- - - - --­
NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY -ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

Schedule 6.4.1 
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rs - CostAllo.odule 

i/2006 03:20:23 PM 

'ctivity - LETS SERVER COST 

MAXIM-
Schedule .4 - Detail Activity Allocations 

For Department LETS COST POOL 

Allocation Units Allocation Percentage Gross Allocation Direct Billed 

'LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

SubTotal 

TOTAL 

10,631,030 

968,997 

11,600,027 

11,600,027 

Allocation Basis: LETS SERVER USAGE 

Allocation Source: AGENCY RECORDS 

MAXIMUS 
l~Ut":,r,n~~ll/r.!.l"'I r1,• ,,,,,,.IJ• 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 
MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 
Report Output Prepared By Agency ---- ---------

91.6466 410,185.00 

8.3534 37,388.00 

100.0000 447,573.00 

100.0000 447,573.00 

- - - - -

NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY .ES 

2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total Allocation - Total 

410,185.00 

37,388.00 

447,573.00 

447,573.00 

- - --

69.00 

6.00 

75.00 

75.00 

llllliil 

410,254.00 

37,394.00 

447,648.00 

447,648.00 

Schedule 6.4.2 
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--~ MaxCars - Cost Allo9'odule - - - -
12/08/2006 03:20:24 PM 

Receiving Department Total LETS TERMINALS 

LETS SERVER 

RESP COMM SVCS 

Direct Billed 

Total 

MAXIMUS 
I 'U"'0:.:t<'l\l~~W/ ,~ ""\: 1/.,,.t/.,r" • 

- -

410,254 

37,394 

0 

447,648 

All Monetary Values Are $ Dollars 

MAXCars © 2006 MAXIMUS, INC. 

Report Output Prepared By Agency - - - -

0 

0 

0 

0 

-

--.­MAXI 

Schedule .5 -Allocation Summary 

For Department LETS COST POOL 

LETS SERVER COST 

410,254 

37,394 

0 

447,648 

- - - -

-

-

-

-

----.-NORTH DAKOTA EMERGENCY 9'=s 
2006 Version 3.0001-1 

Schedule 6.5 
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OFFICE OF.UTANT GENERAL .GE 1 OF 3 

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
ESTIMATED REMAINING STATE SHARE OF FEDERAL DISASTER ASSISTANCE 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAM: 

DISASTER DISASTER DISASTER PROJECT 
YEAR NUMBER DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION 

1997 1174 RED RIVER VALLEY FLOOD GF PUBLIC SCHOOL - PROJECT AUDIT FINDINGS 
(Costs reversed on audit) 

2000 1334 FLOODING N. CENTRAL & NORTH EASTERN ND CITY OF FARGO - FARGO DOME 

2001 1376 SEVERE STORMS/FLOODING IN 36 COUNTIES MAPLE RIVER - DRAIN 
ESTIMATED ST ATE MANAGEMENT COSTS 

2004 1515 FLOODING N. CENTRAL & NORTH EASTERN ND BENSON CTY - TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS (ROADS) 
CAVALIER CTY- BRIDGE 
PEMBINA CTY - DRAIN 
PEMBINA CTY - BRIDGE 
RAMSEY CTY - GRADE RAISE 
RAMSEY CTY - ALTERNATE PROJECT 
CITY OF DEVILS LAKE - STREETS 
BENSON CTY - GRADE RAISE 
BENSON CTY - RELOCATED ROAD 
BENSON CTY - GRADE RAISE 
BENSON CTY - GRADE RAISE 
BENSON CTY - GRADE RAISE 
BENSON CTY - GRADE RAISE 
BENSON CTY - TRANSFERRED FUNDS 
TURTLE MOUNTAIN - ROADS 
TURTLE MOUNTAIN - HOUSING 
STEELE CTY - CULVERT 

ESTIMATED SMALL PROJ OVERRUNS 
ESTIMATED LARGE PROJ OVERRUNS 

ESTIMATED STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS 

PUBLJ_C ASSISTANCE PROGRAM: PAGE 2 OF 3 

• 
ESTIMATED 

STATE SHARE 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

(~ -­
\.__ --

REMAINING 

(67,193.00) 

56,311.00 

24,233.00 
25,000.00 

10,000.00 
27,500.00 
25,454.00 
20,363.00 

7,833.00 
24,124.00 

9,270.00 
19,493.00 
8,450.00 
9,697.00 

12,990.00 
7,330.00 

16,448.00 
9,577.00 
5,820.00 
7,789.00 
9,958.00 
1,500.00 
8,000.00 

18,676.00 

\ 
_,/ 

--~~. 



--- - EST.D 
DISASTER DISASTER DISASTER PROJECT STATE SHARE 

YEAR NUMBER DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION REMAINING 

2005 1597 SEVERE STORMS/FLOODING - 20 COUNTIES UNITED POWER/GREAT RIVER $ 40,338.00 
UNITED POWER/GREAT RIVER $ 504,154.00 
BOTTINEAU CTY - DRAIN $ 6,871.00 
DICKEYCTY $ 13,704.00 
LAMOURECTY $ 5,250.00 
RAMSEYCTY $ 500.00 
RICHLAND CTY $ 40,602.00 
TURTLE MOUNTAIN TRIBE $ 6,170.00 
TURTLE MOUNTAIN TRIBE $ 7,781.00 
SARGENT CTY - DRAIN $ 7,084.00 
TRAIL CTY - DRAIN $ 6,058.00 
TRAIL CTY - DRAIN $ 13,085.00 
ESTIMATED SMALL PROJECT OVERRUNS $ 1,000.00 
ESTIMATED LARGE PROJECT OVERRUNS $ 10,000.00 
ESTIMATED STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 29,571.00 

2005 1616 SEVERE WINTER STORMS IN NOVEMBER 05 CITY OF MINOT $ 10,838.00 
ESTIMATED LARGE PROJECT OVERRUNS $ 500.00 
ESTIMATED STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 3,113.00 

2006 1621 SEVERE WINTER STORMS IN JANUARY Q6 DAKOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC $ 22,000.00 
DAKOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC $ 162,369.00 
ESTIMATED PROJECT OVERRUNS $ 2,000.00 
ESTIMATED STATE MANAGEMENT COST $ 6,225.00 

2006 1645 SEVERE STORMS/FLOODING IN JUNE 06 MAPLE RIVER - DRAIN $ 32,136.00 
NORTH CASS CTY - DRAIN $ 10,912.00 
NORTH CASS CTY - DRAIN $ 29,580.00 
SOUTHEAST WATER - DRAIN $ 16,524.00 
CITY OF FARGO - STREETS $ 6,068.00 
CITY OF GRAND FORKS - DEBRIS REMOVAL $ 6,235.00 
GRAND FORKS CTY - DRAIN $ 8,318.00 
CITY OF FARGO - DONATED RESOURCES $ 11,088.00 
TRAIL CTY - DRAIN $ 10,286.00 
ESTIMATED PROJECT OVERRUNS $ 10,000.00 
ESTIMATED STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 94,940.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REMAINING STATE COSTS (PUBLIC ASSISTANCE) $ 1,433,923.00 



-~ 

- -AGE30F3 -HAZARD MITIGATION PROGRAM: 

ESTIMATED 
DISASTER DISASTER DISASTER PROJECT STATE SHARE 

YEAR NUMBER DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION REMAINING 

1997 1174 RED RIVER VALLEY FLOOD LIVING SNOW FENCE $ 16,345.00 
SOUTH FARGO DIVERSION CHANNEL $ 1,217,437.87 
STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 15,141.47 

2004 1515 FLOODING N. CENTRAL & NORTH EASTERN ND MAYVILLE FLOOD DAMAGE $ 13,014.67 
GRAFTON FLOOD DAMAGE $ 1,041.47 
CRYSTAL FLOOD DAMAGE $ 9,872.93 
MINTO FLOOD DAMAGE $ 18,343.60 
STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 1,135.07 
PLANNING COSTS $ 1,728.13 

2005 1597 SEVERE STORMS THROUGHOUT ND IN JULY 05 FARGO STORM SEWER $ 71,054.40 
PEMBINA COUNTY ACQUISITIONS $ 13,358.80 
GRAFTON ACQUISITIONS $ 21,230.00 
PLANNING COSTS $ 6,569.33 
STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 10,000.00 

2005 1616 SEVER WINTER STORMS IN NOVEMBER 05 CITY OF EDGELEY ACQUISITIONS $ 3,760.53 
STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 3,280.00 

2006 1621 SEVERE WINTER STORM IN JANUARY 06 CITY OF MINTO ACQUISITIONS $ 7,350.00 
STATE MANAGEMENT COSTS $ 1,333.33 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REMAINING STATE COSTS (HAZARD MITIGATION) $ 1,431,996.60 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REMAINING STATE COSTS (PUBLIC ASSIST- PAGE 2) $ 1,433,923.00 

GRAND TOTAL $ 2,865,919.60 

LESS AMT TO BE PAID BY 6/30/07 (WILL BE COVERED BY DEFICIENCY APPR) $ (932,834.00) 

REMAINING ESTIMATED STATE OBLIGATION AFTER 6/30/07 I $ 1,933,oss.60 1 
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DIVIDE 
93, 97 (2). 99, 
00 (2), 05 

BILLINGS 

BURKE 
93, 97 (2), 99, 
00, 04 (2), 05 (2) 

Department of Emergen<;Y Services 
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CAVALIER 

MOUNTRAIL 

97 (2), 98, 99, 00, 01, 02, 04, 05 (2) 
'• I 93, 94, 95, 96, \ 93, 96, 97 (2), 99, _ 

00,01 , 04,05(2) 06 

93, 94, 95, 
96, 97 (2), 
99, 00, 01, 
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~·· 1 1, 04, 05 (2) 

STEELE l TRAILL 
93, 94, 95, 93, 95, 96, 

99, 00, 01, 01, 02, 04, 
04, 05 (2) 05 (2), 06 

STUTSMAN CASS 
w (2), - I 97 C2l, 05 <2> I r----1 '=-"';!!li1 uu,,.,, 1•1 l 
00 (2). 7 I - -~ ~.r-----------ic' 93, 94, 95, 96, 97 (2), 

98, 99, oo. 01, 02, 05 

BARNES 

93, 94, 95, 96, 
97 (2), 98, 99, 
00, 01, 03, 05 

93, 96, 97 (2), 98, 
99, 00, 01 , 05, 06 (2) 

05(2) 

SLOPE 
97 (2). 05 (2) 

BOWIIAN 
97 (2). 00 (2). 05 (2) -

HETTINGER 
93, 94, 97 (2), 05 

ADAMS 
97 (2), 05 
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~ 
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93, 94, 95, 96, 97 (2). 
118, 00, 05 

LAMOURE 
93, 94, 95, 96, 117 (2), 
98, 99, 00, 01 , 05 (2) 

RANSOM 

• 

Presidential Declarations 

1993 • DR-1001 (PA& IA) 
1994 - DR-1032 (PA Only) 
1995 - DR-1050 (PA Only) 
1996 - DR-1118 (PA Only) 
1997 - DR-1157 (PA Only) 
1997 - DR-1174 (PA& IA) 
1998 - DR-1220 (PA & IA) 
1999 - DR-1279 (PA & IA) 
2000 - DR-1334 (PA & IA) 
2000 - DR-1353 (PA Only) 
2001 - DR-1376 (PA Only) 
2002 - DR-1431 (PA Only) 
2003 - DR-1483 (PA Only) 
2004 - DR-3196 (PA Only) 
2004 - DR-1515 (PA Only) 
2005 - DR-1597 (PA Only) 
2005 - DR-1616 (PA Only) 
2005 - DR-3247 (PA Only) 
2006 - DR-1621 (PA Only) 
2006 - DR-1645 (PA Only) 
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North Dakota State Radio was 
recently featured in the national 
publication 9-1-1 Magazine. The 
article provides a current status of 
the State Radio System and its 
future challenges. 

This article was reprinted with permission from 
the 9-1-1 Magizine editor. 

i' 
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DEPENDABLE 
N. ti ti Ir, .\ \'I/,· JI/ 1 

H 
oused in the lower portion 
of the North Dakota 
National Guard Fraine 
Barracks Complex outside 
Bismarck, the State Radio 

and Dispatch Center is protected by 
armed National Guard security. The 
solid brick building itself is the former 
state civil defense headquarters rein­
forced to withstand adverse conditions. 

The D ivision of State Radio is 
organized as one of two divisions under 
the command of The Adjutant General 
of the North Dakota National Guard. 
The other division is Homeland Securi­
ty. Both divisions and an Administration 
Section are grouped under the State's 
Department of Emergency Services. 

Russell R. Timmreck, a veteran law 
enforcement officer, is Director of the 
Division of State Radio. Like everything 
in North Dakota, the people arc not far 
from their roots. A picture of Timm­
reck's father in chaps and cowboy hat, 
taken on a ranch roundup in 1944, 

36 ,-1-1 M1cnlne I Novembef/Decembef 2006 

graces the Director's wall. On his time 
off Russ still works the 1,600 acre family 
ranch on horseback. 

Born and raised in WilJiston, ND, 
Timmreck joined the U.S. Army and 
served in the Military Police. When he 
returned from service he became a 
Willis ton police officer then Chief 
Deputy Sheriff of Williams County. He 
went into the National Guard then 
became full time in the Guard until his 
retirement with the rank of Lieutenant 
Colonel in 2001. A stint in the private 
sector in his own media relations and 
leadership business, Timmreck sold to 
his partner and joined the Division of 
Emergency Management. A reorganiza­
tion by the state legislature created the 
Department of Emergency Services and 
Timmreck was appointed Director of 
State Radio. 

STAFF I SHIFTS 
"I have 30 personnel in Sure Radio," 

said Timmreck. "H omeland Security 

Division employs 19 with 11 temporary 
employees. The Administrative Section 
with seven employees works with the 
two Directors but also answers 10 The 
Adjutant General." 

The 30 full time State Radio employ­
ees work twelve hour shifrs. "We staff 
with a minimum of five people per shift. 
At some times when we know there will 
be busy periods on Friday and Saturday 
nights we have up to seven people per 
shift," he said. 

While State Radio has been in oper­
ation in North Dakota as a central com­
munication system for the Highway 
Patrol, county sheriffs, fire, ambulance 
and local police departments since 1954, 
the radio continues to use low band fre­
quencies. "You could transmit from one 
end of the state to the other with low 
band." said Timmreck. "In the mid-70s, 
with federal grant dollars, State Radio 
went to the current analog system with 
three separate channels. This gave the 
radio statewide capability. Channel 2 
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Left: N. Dlkoll Sllte Radio DlrKtor Russ Tlmfflredt (sllndlnl) witll veteran Shift Supenisot Dive Kulokowsld. On the job It SR sina Feb ,. 1970, Dave has 
been told he Is the longest servtn1 communications spemlist of any Njor communications center In the US. Center. Com1111111katlons Speddst Jacque 
Jensen with her Sllte of North Dlkoll Emer1eftCY Medical Dispatch Protocol System book open to help I a ler. Above: Assistant Shift Supenlsot Incl 25· 
yur veteran Bob Traty at his console. 

handles most local law enforcement, 3 is 
the nationwide mutual aid channel, and 
1 is used by local government. State 
Radio docs not monitor channel 1. We 
do monitor channels 2 and 3 . Our day­
to-day operations are over channel 2 
using 36 towers located throughout the 
State." 

Russ indicated using a map that illus­
trated the positioning of state radio tow­
ers. "State Radio is one of 23 Public 
Safety Answering Points (PSAP) in the 
state. State Radio has statewide coverage 
and we arc the backup PSAP for the 
other 22 PSAPs in North Dakota," the 
Director explained. 

When a 9-1-1 call comes into a 
tower site it is routed to the closest 
PSAP. If weather or other emergency 
forces a PSAP to shut down, as hap-

pencd last year during a snow storm in 
the northern County of Bottineau, State 
Radio informs the telephone company 
and takes all those 9-1-1 calls. 

"In addition to our back-up mission, 
State Radio directly supports 22 of 
North Dakota's 53 counties. We arc the 
State Highway Patrol PSAP and their 
communications service," Timmreck 
indicated to a map where those mostly 
rural jurisdictions were colored green. 
"We dispatch police, fire, ambulance, 
and first responders 100% in these coun­
ties." 

North Dakota State Radio supports 
271 stakeholder groups that include the 
U.S. Marshal, Border Patrol, FBI, State 
Fire Marshal, State Crime Bureau, and 
foresters . "They have over 4,000 
portable, mobile radios out there. We 

use a state radio unit directory. Every 
person has a call number that's listed in 
the directory. When they call in we 
know who it is and have their home and 
work telephone numbers," Timmreck 
explained. 

THE ROAD TO DIGITAi. RADIO 
Important upgrades and changes are 

being made to the State Radio equip­
ment. "Right now State Radio is going 
through a migration of JO-year-old ana­
log systems to a new analog and digital 
radio system. The basic Motorola system 
can be trunked at a later time if we 
require it. We are operating now at 150 
MHz. In the future we have the capabil­
ity of using an 800 MHz system. The 
current system is all that is now required 
for our land mass and demographics," he 
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noted. 
The upgrades have been driven by 

Homeland Security's requirements for 
communications interoperability. "The 
federal government has gone to digital 
communications. For North Dakota to 
catch up, we need to migrate to digital 
communications capabilities with this 
new system. We will remain with the 
analog mode until our stakeholders can 
purchase P25 compliant radios with dig­
ital communication capabilities.• Right 
now only 25% of the state's radio equip­
ment is digital, P25 compliant. 

The new Motorola equipment can be 
run in the analog mode and while 
Homeland Sccu_rity money has been 
available for digital upgrades it will 

require more funding to bring digital 
technology to all of the portable or 
mobile radio users in the s tate. The 
upgrading and digital capabilities arc 
due to be comple ted by January 2007, 
under the State's lease-purchase arrange­
ment with Motorola. All 36 radio towers 
arc being refitted. The towers will all 
have mobile data terminals installed that 
will enhance computer service. 

Dave Kulackoski, a State Radio Shift 
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Supervisor who started work there on 
February 1st, 1970 has been told he may 
be the longest serving communications 
specialist of any major communications 
center in the U.S. Dave is a fo rmer 
North Dakota APCO Telecommunica­
tions Specialist of the year and remem­
bers when there was no such thing as a 
Law Enforcement Center in North 
Dakota. Most communications came' 
through State Radio. 

"We ran all phases of communica­
tions without computers and without 
modern technology. We looked up dri­
ver's licenses and vehicle registrations 
out of large manuals and then graduated 
to microfiche. Back then when an 
agency in the western part of North 
Dakota wanted to send a teletype mes­
sage to an agency in the eastern part of 
the state (or vice-versa}, their message 
came to State Radio. State Radio then 
would rccut a header on the old ticker­
tape type teletypes and resend them to 
their proper destinations." The same 
method applied to send or receive a tele­
type from or to an agency in another 
state. "We were a lso one of the only 
agencies in North Dakota to have an 
NCIC terminal," Dave added 

The methods recalled by veterans like 
Dave Kulokowski h ave changed with 
current state-of-the-art radio, communi­
cations , and computer equipment 
installed in the dispatch center. With all 
of the upgraded equipment and infra­
structure, Director Timmreck is still 
concerned with back- up if anything 

were to affect State Radio headquarters. 

Fires, floods, hurricanes, natural disas­
ters, and potential emergencies around 
the country bear witness to the need for 
back-up communications. 

Despite the secure and reinforced 
building setting that State Radio occu­
pies, the Director said, "If we get 
knocked out, we arc knocked out. We 
have alternate EOC locations but with 
diminished capability. There arc no radio 
consoles at the towers. We have a lot of 
need for redundancy but we don't have 
the dollars for it. State Radio backs up 
PSAPs but there is no back-up for us. 
We need funding to develop those capa­
bilities." Timmreck indicated that in 
such an emergency the local PSAPs 
would then support State Radio the best 
they could. 

"We can mitigate an emergency with 
Motorola portable equipment but if a 
natural disaster occurs, those resources 
may not be available and might be need­
ed elsewhere. We need to have a better 
back-up system. That's a concern of 
mine," he added, echoing the concerns 
of state and local communications offi­
cers nationwide in the light of natural 
disas ters and the threat of terrorist 
attacks. 

INTEROPERABILITY 
Not surprisingly, interoperability is 

an important phase of upgrading com­
munications systems in North Dakota. 
As elsewhere in the nation, many local 
users do not have the interest or the 
money to change their freque ncies. 

"North Dakota knows we n eed a 

., 
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statewide interoperability plan," said 
Timmreck. "It is in the building stages 
in thi; state for local, state, and federal 
agencies. It will require a lot of coordi­
nation, communication, cooperation, 
and trust to develop these capabilities. 
We know it is something we must 
accomplish to respond in a professional, 
coordinated way to a catastrophic event 
should it happen in this state.» 

Concern with the mo nitoring of 
radio frequencies often provokes law 
enforcement to use their mobile phones 
to call into communication headquar­
ters. "If a sheriff wants to telephone for 
security reasons over a land line, he calls 
our administrative number. We verify 
who he is and we'll help that law 
enforcement officer. Our frequencies are 
monitored, we know that," Timmreck 
said. 

Monitoring emergency frequencies is 
a common occurrence used fo r news 
gathering by media even by wreckers 
who want to be the first to respond to an 
accident scene to get the tow. In today's 
times there may also be nefarious 
motives involved by persons monitoring 
emergency radio frequencies. 

"Some law enforcement agencies 
have encryption equipment. T hat is 
anothe r cha llenge. Our encryption 
equipment has to migrate to be compati­
ble with federal equipment so we have 
encryption operability. 

"Everything in North Dakota works 
from the local level," Timmreck added. 
"Big cities like Bismarck and Fargo have 
their own PSAPs. W 'hen they perceive 
they might get overwhelmed they call 
us. We don't take over local jurisdiction. 
The guy on the ground is in charge. We 
support that person and their requests. 
There are many different protocols. In 
one county they want you to notify the 
sheriff in another they may want you to 
call the mayor. The protocols get com­
plicated but we have it all in manuals 
and we pride ourselves on tailored cus­
tomer service to local stakeholders." 

"The first Nuclear Hazardous Mate­
rials incident in North Dakota happened 
on Interstate 1-94 in the 70's" Dave 
Kulackoski related. A semi truck loaded 
with radioactive material caught on fire. 
State Radio had two Communications 
Specialists on duty - one operator for 
the radios and one operator for the 
state-wide teletype system. Dave and the 
other Communications Specialist dis-

patched law enforcement, ambulances, 
and contacted government officials. "We 
had no experience in this type of inci­
dent in the 70's. We learned how to 
communicate and work with other agen­
cies," Dave stressed. 

In February, 1983, North Dakota had 
another Nuclear Hazardous Materials 
incident. A semi loaded with radioactive 
material from Canada was hit by a train. 
"Radioactive material went through the 
cab of the semi and engulfed the semi 
driver," Dave recalJed. "Her body was 
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encased in hazardous waste and much of 
the material was spilt on the ground. 
State Radio played a major part in this 
.incident. We dispatched a mobile com­
munications van to the scene and coor­
dinated communications between law 
enforcement, federal, state, county, and 
all local agencies involved.» 

t-1-1 TElEPHONICS 
State Radio has helped to get thou­

sands of drunk drivers off of the road­
ways. "We've handled thousands of acci-

U11Llrtll IACltlrlll IAf~r, • lfCUUTY 

Over 25 years of proven performance 

Technology Experts in 
VoIP Dispatch Solutions 

OPEN 1' STANDARDS INTERDPERABIUTY 
Zetron 's new end-to-elld IP·based console 
solution is the first in the industry to use 
the SIP protocol, a widely-accepted open 
standard that ties together VoIP with 
protocol standards such as UDP and 
TCP/IP. Zetron's SIP Console lets users 
share a common voice communication IP 
network with SIP-based telephony and 
full-featured radio dispatch. 

IP•BASED CONNECTIVITY 
Zetron's Acom (Awanced Communications 
System} provides a direct interface to 
M/A-CDM's DpenSky"infrastructure, 
providing true end-to-end IP connectivity 
from subscriber units to consoles. 

POStnONS LOCATED ANYWHEIIE 
Use your existing IP network to increase 
efficiency. letron's Console Gateway lets 
you position the Series 4000 PC-based 
radio dispatch consoles anywhere over 
your IP-based Intranet. 

POSITTONS EXTENDED O'IE/I YOUR NETWOfll( 
Zetron's Series 3200 IP solutions reduce 
the high recurring costs of leased circuits. 
Extend radio console and/or 9-1-1 
positions using your IP network as a cost­
effective alternative to equipping 
secondary PSAPs. 

CAU ZE11ION AT~ for more 
information on how your organization can 
bs ready for the world of tomorrow in 
emergency services communications. 

Zfil'lln: Und,ntandin11, su,,,,omng and 
Shaping tha Futur, of Mission-Critical 
Communication,. 

(ZETRONl 
lltHllll~IRICAl COMIIU.ICAJION IYITUII 

WW'6,2ETII.QN,COM I , uno111•z1.111.oN.coM I 
' ,! ' ., JJ;l1 1 f , I T 

9-1-I Magazine I November/December 2006 39 



• 

• 

• 

dents," Dave explained. "We have 9-1-1 

lines, emergency highway assistance 
linos, 800 toll~free lines, as well as local 
incoming & administrative lines, hot­
lines to the Governor's office, National 
weather service & other agencies. We 
work with all Law Enforcement as well 
as many government agencies, dispatch 
wreckers, ambulances or whatever we are 
called upon to do. We also communicate 
with law enforcement from Canada as 
well as with other states, this 36 year 
veteran Communications Specialist and 
supervisor said. 

"Unfortunately I used to be the kind 
that took the stress home. After many 
years I learned to leave it at work," Dave 
said. As Shift Supervisor he must meet 
the challenges dealing with employees 
who have encountered stressful inci­
dents. "I let them bring out their emo­
tions. I let them talk. I try to be under­
standing & give them the benefit of my 
experience. Stress is part of the job, you 
do the best that you can. I like people 
who care about people. I let people be 
themselves. I work that into the training 
process," he said. 

Dave, a native of Lincoln, ND,joined 
State Radio after a four year stint in the 
U.S. Navy. He has five children. "Every­
thing goes back to on the job training. 
We explain the equipment and all of the 
formats. We figure that it takes 2-3 years 
to fully train someone here. There is so 
much to learn. This place at times 
becomes the busiest place in the state. 
We have approximately 4,000 units on 
our system," Dave said. He turned hack 
to his console to field communications 
coming in. "That was a transfer call from 
Fargo. When they receive a call that is 
outside of their jurisdiction, they hit 
their transfer button & we get it. Even 
when the radios slow down the phones 
hardly ever quit. When the city of 
Grand Forks was flooded in 1997, we 
took over their communications respon­
sibilities," Dave explained. "If someone 
gives CPR instructions or helps save a 
choking child by talking the caller 
through the event, that is very satisfying. 

These communications specialists at 
State Radio, in my opinion, have helped 
save more lives in North Dakota than 
any other agency with the exception of 
doctors & the medical profession. We 
are staffed with the most experienced 
Communications Specialists in the 
state," Dave added. 
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The Motorola digital equipment was 

installed last summer. "We have Seatol 
mapping," said Bob Tracy, an Assistant 
Shift Supervisor and 25-year veteran at 
State Radio. "The 9-1-1 mapping will 
give the caller's coordinates from land 
lines and many cell phones." He pointed 
to a white dot flashing on a map. He 
brought the caller's location closer on 
the system's enlarged highway map to 

help direct law enforcement response. 

MEDICAL PROTOCOLS 
"The State of North Dakota has pro­

tocols for Emergency Medical Dis­
patch," said Jacque Jensen. She has been 
a communications specialist with State 
Radio for 23 years. One of her most sat­
isfying incidents involved a suicidal 
caller. "It was on New Year's eve. I was 
on the phone with him for two hours. 
He would not give his address. He got 
scared he'd taken an overdose. Finally he 
told me where he was and I sent out an 
officer and an ambulance and he lived," 
she explained. Jaque went to the State of 
North Dakota Emergency Medical Dis­
patch Protocol System that enables 
communications specialists to talk callers 
through medical emergencies. .,. 

"We had a critical incident in Lisbon../~ 
A person worked in a honeybee plant. 
I-le was stung and allergic and so 
swollen they couldn't save him," Jaque 
said. "The most important thing is to 

calm the person down so we can get 
emergency services to them," she added. 

Technical support for State Radio is 
handled by Automation Manager Larry 
Ruebel and Systems Support Specialist 
Eric Johnson. These gurus handle day to 
day equipment functions in a climate 
controlled technical area behind the dis­
patch center. Working closely with 
Motorola technicians, they support the 
Digital lnterface Unit (DIU) and Harris 
Radio systems. 

"In the past we used telephone lines 
out to our 36 tower sites," Ruebel 
explained. "Now these are all Tl com­
puter lines with higher capacity. The 
State's Department of Transportation 

takes care of the towers around the state 
and also down here. We use a Motorola 
Qyantar base station." 

The radio network controller and 
wireless network gateway interfaces with 
the radio tower system. "A message 
switch allows a police officer to use his 
computer in the car to interface with 

records in computer systems wirelessly," 

Eric Johnson explained. "The police car 

computer is hooked through the radio 
system. It is taken from their computer 
to these computerS which access NClC, 
game and fish, state records. All of the 
recqrds can be retrieved from where they 
are stored. It means that the officer in a 
patrol car can access a vast array of com­
puter records that interface with this 
system." 

"This is equipment that gives their 
tower access, remotely, from their com­
puter to others," Ruebel said as he exam­
ined circuit boards among rows of tow­
ers in the system. "It is so reliable we 
rarely have to fix it." Motorola Centra­
com Gold Elite is the software program 
that runs the computer system at State 
Radio. "Pagers run through that system 
to our Vetron phone system," Reubcl 

said. 
North Dakota is 95% Phase 2 com­

pliant with wireless £9-1-1 location. 
"We're ahead of the game. We have an 
ability to find people fast when they call 
in on land lines or cell phones," Ruebel 
explained. "We operate five state-of-the­
art radio consoles which were installed 
recently. An operator can sit or stand 
while working," Dave Kulackoski said. 

RECRUITMENT I TRAINING 
Employment at North Dakota State 

Radio is advertised and put on the state 
website by the North Dakota Depart­
ment of Human Resources. The job cri­
teria are posted on www.nd.gov under 
job vacancies. A high school diploma is 
required and applicants are screened first 
by Human Resources management. 

"We typically have fifteen applicants. 
Of those, ten may not meet the require­
ments. We interview five applicants for a 
position in a formalized interview 
process here at State Radio by our per­
sonnel. The candidates are ranked one 
through five. We do a background inves­
tigation on the top ranked applicant to 
be sure there is no record that would dis­
credit them as a State Radio specialist,n 
Russ Timmreck said. 

"They come on as State Grade 9 
Communication Specialist 1 with a 
starting wage of $2,000 per month for a 
40 hour work week. They receive 100% 
medical coverage and a retirement plan. 

Depending on the mission we require 

(continued on page 94) 
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Statewide Wireless 911 Project 
Project Cost Summary - January 2007 

• 

Basis per Basis Number Cost 
Non-Recurring {U11-Front) Costs 
SS7 Tandem Upgrades Tandems $ 198,999.00 2 $ 397,998 
Project Implementation Carriers $ 18,761.00 5 $ 93,805 
Migrate Sites from P1 to P2 Cell Sites $ 127.31 159 $ 20,242 
Selective Router Trunking Interface Trunks $ 20.85 46 $ 959 
SR/ALI Functionality Cell Devices $ 0.09 370,000 $ 33,300 
Cell Trace Technology Cell Sites $ 554.79 588 $ 326,217 
Project Integration Months $ 4,000.00 19 $ 76,000 

Total $ 948,521 

Cost per cell device - full project (60-month) period $ 2.56 
Monthly allocation of non-recurring costs per cell device $ 0.043 

Recurring (Ongoing} Costs• 
SR/ALI Functionality Cell Devices $ 0.18 370,000 $ 66,600 
Selective Router Trunking Interface Trunks $ 6.40 46 $ 294 
Cell Trace Technology Cell Sites $ 125.;96 588 $ 74,064 
P2 ALI Functionality · PSAPs $ 80.00 22 $ 1,760 
Management Costs : · • Previous Avg. $ 12,000.00 1 $ 12,000. • 

_: ··,. ·_.. t ; Monthly Total $ 154,719 ' , 

Monthly allocation of recurring costs per cell devi_ce $ 0.418 

• Does not include non-recurring cost ($544.79) for each new cell site activated (-2/month) and the one-time cost 
($0.09/device) that is imposed when the cell count is increased per contract provisions. Additionally, the monthly costs 
increase as the device & site counts increase . 

• 
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STATE RADIO 
911 LINE INFORMATION 

REVENUE FOR 03-05 

CURRENT LINES (as of 3/22/07): 

WIRELINE 
WIRELESS 

TOTAL LINES 

74,272 • 24 = 1,782,528 

1,782,528 at $.20 = 

1,782,528 at $.32 = 

$ 

$ 

$ 

320,198.20 

38,104 
36,168 
74,272 

356,505.60 

570,408.96 
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OPTIONS 
1. Cell phone (statewide). For calendar year end 2005, there were approximately 

354,000 cell phones statewide. This number is growing each year. If the 
Legislature was to pass legislation that required a portion of each $1 collected 
each month was to be submitted to State Radio, it would raise approximately the 
following amounts based on the number of cell phones in the state at 12/31/05: 

2 cents would raise approximately $170,000 each biennium; 
3 cents would raise approximately $254,880 each biennium. 

2. Landlines (statewide). For calendar year end 2005, there were approximately 
320,000 landlines statewide. This number is decreasing slightly each year. If the 
Legislature was to pass legislation that required a portion of each $1 collected 
each month to be submitted to State Radio, it would raise approximately the 
following amounts based on the number of landlines in the state at 12/31/05: 

2 cents would raise approximately $153,600 each biennium; 
3 cents would raise approximately $230,400 each biennium. 

3. Assess the needed amount to either the locally run PSAP's either on their 
. landlines or their cell phones. Since the number of cell phones is increasing it 
would seem logical to use them. In the locally owned PSAP's there were 
approximately 284,000 cell phones in those counties at 12/31/05. If the 
Legislature passed legislation to require a 3 cents of each $1 collected each 
month be submitted to State Radio, it would raises approximately $204,500 each 
biennium. 

OTHER INFORMATION 
It is important to remember that the number of landlines is slowly decreasing each year 
as that would eventually impact whether State Radio would collect enough to cover the 
$200,000 in future biennia. 
The number of cell phones is increasing in the state and thus in future biennia, the 
Legislature could eventually drop the amount sent to State Radio if it requires the 
contribution to State Radio to come from cell phones. 
The Association of Counties contract covers cell phones in the state and thus currently 
40 cents from each $1 collected each month is submitted to them. 

CONCLUSION 
If the Legislature does decide to do this, it would seem Option 1 would be the fairest, 
easiest-to-defend option. State Radio does field a number of calls from cell phones 
relating to problems on the interstate highway and state highways because the Highway 
Patrol needs to be involved in the resolution of the issue/incident being reported. In 
addition since the number of cell phones statewide is growing, the amount required to 
be sent into State Radio in the future will eventually be reduced. 
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~ HELPING GOVERNMENT SERVE THE PEOPLE 

Cost of Service Study 
North Dakota Emergency Services 

January,2007 

Introdnction 

North Dakota Emergency Services, Division of State Radio recently undertook a study to consider the cost of providing 
Response Communication Services (RCS), Mobile Data Terminal (MDT) services and Law Enforcement Teletype 
(LETS) services to the state and to the counties that contract for those services. 

To complete the task, MAXIMUS, a consulting fum with over thirty years of experience in costing projects, was hired 
to review these functions. In completion of the task, MAXIMUS compiled a cost allocation study of all overhead costs 
including State-wide indirect costs as well as agency i:nclirect and direct costs to arrive at a bottom line cost for each 
service. The source of the information came from the financials, the State-wide Cost Allocation Plan, and two 
adjustments for personnel costs and capital acquisitions. Our study resulted in all costs being identified with the total 
cost of operating each of the five areas as follows: 

• Response Communication Services (to include 911 and all other required dispatch services) - $2,655,634 
~ LETS Server Usage - $567,179 
• LETS or MDT Activation - $6,653 
• LETS Terminal Connection Charge - $74,660 
• MDT Coruiection Charge - $385, 793 

Summary of Cost Calculations: 

• Costs addressed were for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. 
• Additional State-wide Cost Allocation Plan costs were added 
• 20 % increase to agency salaries was added to address pay equity issues. 
• Equipment costs are not costs related to equipment already purchased, but are costs identified to purchase 

equipment to ensure that State Radio can continue to provide the best service possible. 

MAXIMUS, 7808 Creekridge Circle, Bloomington, MN 55439 



• 
us 

HELPING GOVERNMENT SERVE ffiE PEOPLE 

Summary of Recoveries 

MAXIMUS looked at the best way to measure each service. All available pertinent data was used, such as: users, 
Jines, transactions, incidents and other statistical data to develop a fee. MAXIMUS criteria for fee analysis is that it 
must be reasonably simple to implement, monitor and understand. 

Service Current Fee or Av"'"""" Unit Rate Prono<ed Fee(s)/Per Unit Recoverv 
Response Communication • State Radio Collects $.20 per line, • $1.35 per line, per month in 

Services (to include 911 and per month in contracted counties contracted counties 
all other required dispatch 

services) 

LETS Server Usage • Currently no fee • $100.00 per unit (MDT or LETS 
Terrninal) per month, applies to ALL 
aQencies which access LETS Seryers 

LETS or MDT Activation • One time fee of $100.00 per unit • One time fee of $85. 00 per unit 

(MDT or LETS Terminal) (MDT or LETS Terminal) 

LETS Terminal • $47 .80 per unit (LETS Terminal), • $57.00 per unit (LETS Terminal), per 
Connection Charge per month (average unit rate) month 

MDT Connection Charge • $36. 72 per unit, per month ( average • $108.00 per unit, per month -or-
unit rate) • $30.00 per user, per month -or-

• Combination of per unit and per user, 
per month 

• Only applies to agencies that use State 
Radio towers for connection to server 

Summary of Conclusions 

• After review of incident data, it was noted that about 40.1-7 percent of all incidents responded to by State Radio 
were handled by State or Federal law enforcement agencies. To ensure equity in fee calculation, 40.17 percent 
of the total cost of Response Communication Services was not included in the calculation of the RCS fee. 

• State Radio itself is the most active user of the LETS Servers. Adjustments were made when completing the 
study to recognize that there is no other agency which uses the servers as frequently. 

• State Radio has the highest operation tempo among the dispatch centers in North Dakota and the pay scale is 
below the four largest Public Safety answering points; Bismarck, Fargo, Grand Forks and Minot. In order to 
retam and attract qualified individuals to serve in these roles, it is important that State Radio be able to 
adequately compensace bighly trained and skilled responders. The current pay scale for State Radio employees 
is not commensurate with other local/regional dispatch centers around the State and the identified twenty 
percent shortfall would provide State Radio a mechanism to achieve equity with the other dispatch centers. 

MAXIMUS, 7808 Creekridge Cude, Bloomington, MN 55439 
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Definition of Response Communication Services (RCS) 

Toe cost identified as Response Communication Services (RCS) includes all calls and incidents specific to the 22 
counties which contract for service with State Radio for primary Public Safety Answering Point support. Response 
Communication Services is to be defined as; all dispatch activity, including but not limited to: 

1. Non-emergency Law Enforcemem Coordination 
2. Disaster Coordination 
3. Inclement Weather 
4. 911 Dispatch 
5. Emergency Dispatch 
6. Amber Alert Coordination 
i. Calls For Service 
8. Other Response Services 

Toe data presented in this study includes the cost for all of the above services. Each of the services listed are triggered 
by a call via radio or telephone and requires a response from a dispatcher to address the caller's identified need. 
Personnel are trained and provide all of the above services based on the caller's need. The costs presented in the study 
identify the cost Qf the dispatcher responding to any of these calls to the dispatch center . 

MAXIMUS, 7808 Creelcridge Circle, Bloomington, MN 55439 
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Introduction 

Cost of Service Study 
North Dakota Emergency Services 

January,2007 

North Dakota Emergency Services, Division of State Radio recently undertook a study to consider the cost of providing 
Response Communication Services (RCS), Mobile Data Terminal (MDT) services and Law Enforcement Teletype (LETS) 
services to the state and to the counties that contract for those services. 

To complete the task, MAXIMUS, a consulting firm with over thirty years of experience in costing projects, was hired to 
review these functions. In completion of the task, MAXIMUS compiled a cost allocation study of all overhead costs 
including State-wide indirect costs as well as agency indirect and direct costs to arrive at a bottom line cost for each service. 
The source of the information came from the financials, the State-wide Cost Allocation Plan, an two adjustments for 
personnel costs and capital acquisitions. Our study resulted in all costs being identified with the total cost of operating each 
of the five areas as follows: 

• Response Communication Services (911) - $2,655,634 
• LETS Server Usage - $567,179 
• LETS or MDT Activation - $6,653 
• LETS Terminal Connection Charge - $74,660 
• MDT Connection Charge - $385, 793 

Summary of Cost Calculations: 

• Costs addressed were for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. 
• Additional State-wide Cost Allocation Plan costs were added 
• 20% increase to agency salaries was added to address pay equity issues. 
• Equipment costs are not costs related to equipment already purchased, but are costs identified to purchase 

equipment to ensure that State Radio can continue to provide the best service possible. 

MAXIMUS, 7808 Creekridge Circle, Bloomington, MN 55439 
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CHAPTER 1 - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

MAXIMUS has recently completed a cost review of the North Dakota Emergency Ser­
vices Department's costs and fees for the services it provides. Our study consists of 
two deliverables: 

• An indirect cost allocation plan that properly allocates all overhead to the 
benefiting programs as defined below. The end result is the total cost of each 
service. 

• Cost of service study that builds on the cost plan, taking the total costs and 
calculating per unit costs for each service. 

This study presents our research and results in detail. 

North Dakota Emergency Services is made up of State Radio and Homeland Security. 
This study was focused on State Radio Services. Some of the administrative personnel 
are paid from the Homeland Security accounts. Appropriate allocations were made to 
recognize these administrative expenses and salaries. 

Services Provided 

Personnel in the agency are either in a direct service role or in administration providing 
and supporting these functions. 

• Response Communication Services (RCS) are provided to all state and 
federal agencies as well as 22 counties and serve as backup Public 
Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for the entire state. These services in­
clude calls from the public or law enforcement officers for fire, police and 
medical assistance. They also provide disaster coordination services for 
the state. 

• LETS (Law Enforcement Teletype Server): This is the server that con­
nects all law enforcement databases such as ND Driver's License. (add 
more) 

• Mobile Data Terminal (MDT) services are also provided by State Radio. 
They provide equipment, support and training. In addition, the MOT's con­
nect through LETS to obtain information. 

Customers 

The following table is a sample listing of the agencies and levels of government that util­
ize services provided by State Radio. A complete listing may be found at Appendix 4. 
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COUNTIES STATE AGENCIES FEDERAL AGENCIES 

Adams Hettinaer States Attornev Federal Bureau of lnvestiaation 
Billinqs Kidder District Judae Internal Revenue Services 
Bowman LaMoure Crime Bureau U.S. Marshall 
Burke Loqan Hiahwav Patrol U.S. Treasurv 
Dickey McHenrv Fire Marshal U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Divide McIntosh Jail Administration Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Exolosives 
Emmons Ransom ND Parks and Rec U.S. Customs 
Foster Sargent Attarnev General's Office U.S. Probations 
Golden Valley Sheridan Department of Corrections U.S Forest Services 
Grant Slope State Pennitentiarv U.S. Postal lnsoector 
Griaas Wells National Guard U.S. Militarv 

Figure 1-1 

Total Cost 

Based on the financial statements provided to the consultant, the total cost of State Ra­
dio was $3,689,919 for the one year period of July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006. In addition 
to the costs from State Radio, personnel costs from Homeland Security were included in 
order to recognize administrative staff, accounting and IT services provided to the entire 
agency . 

Salary totals from State Radio Financials have also been adjusted 120% resulting in a 
total adjustment of $175,170. This was done at the request of Agency administration. 

The costs for capital improvement are based on an amortization sheet of improvements 
the department needs to make, as well as a few recent purchases. The total dollar 
amount allocated for capital improvements is $774,964, which is allocated by which pro­
gram the equipment benefits. 

Based on our analysis in the cost allocation plan, the following total costs for each ser­
vice are as follows: 

DEPARTMENT LETS SERVER RCS TERM S/U LETS TERM MDT TERM STATE RADIO 

BUILDING USE $ - $ 17,279 $ - $ - $ 2,466 $ 19,745 
CAPACQUIS $ 63,214 $ 439,250 $ - $ - $ 272,500 $ 774,964 
DEPT EXP $ - $ 1,918,767 $ - $ 36,540 $ 96,395 $ 2,051,702 
ADMIN SAL $ 89,186 $ 168,204 $ 6,277 $ 35,233 $ 13,679 $ 312,579 

INDIRECT $ 4,525 $ 74,740 $ 376 $ 2,887 $ 753 $ 83,281 
LETS COSTS $ 410,254 $ 37,394 $ - $ - $ - $ 447,648 

TOTAL $ 567,179 $ 2,655,634 $ 6,653 $ 74,660 $ 385,793 $ 3,689,919 

Figure 1-2 
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Summary Revenues 
The following table illustrates departmen tal revenues. 

SOURCE ACTUALS 
FED REV $ 39,250,483 
CTY REV $ 238,753 

CITY REV $ 43,495 

OTHER REV $ 25,732 

OTHER STATE REIMB $ 19,680 

MISC SALES $ 124,010 

VOID WARRANT $ 1,760 

LOANS $ 2,275,000 

TOTAL $ 41,978,913 

Current Fees I Proposed Fees 

CURRENT 
CURRENT CURRENT COST 

SERVICE FEES FULL COST REVENUE SUBSIOY RECOVERY 

RCS I Z655,6'4 I m,647 $ 2,4TT,987 6.69% 

LETS SERVER I 567,179 I I 567,179 0.00% 

LETS TERMIN>J. I 74,660 $ 142,531 $ (67,871) 190,91% 

MOT TERMINAi.. I 385,793 $ lS,250 $ 350,543 9.14% 

TERMINN.ACTh'ATION $ 6,653 I I 6,653 0.00% 

TOTAL I 3,689,919 I 355,428 I 3,334,'91 

DHS STATE RADIO 
$ 39,179,859 $ 70,624 
$ $ 238,753 
$ $ 43,495 

$ 25,432 $ 300 

$ $ 19,680 

$ 113,525 $ 10,485 

$ 1,760 $ 
$ 2,275,000 $ 

$ 41,595,576 $ 383,337 

Figure 1-3 

C URRENT 
IT RATE 

CURRENT EXPECTED ANNUAi.COST 
UN UN"5 UNITS RATE 

$0.20 73,713 73,713 $1,213,220 

S0.00 0 472 $ 567,179 

147.BO 106 112 $ 74,660 

$36.72 BO 298 I 385,793 

$100.00 78 I 6,653 

Figure 1-4 

Radio Fee Rev 
$ 43,660 
$ 254,123 
$ 50,940 

$ 6,705 

$ 355,428 

PROPOSED PROPOSED 
PER UNIT ADDITIONAL PROPOSED 

RECOVERY REVENUE SUBSIDY 

11.35 $ 1,035,573 $ 1,620,061 

$100.00 I 567,179 $ 

$57.00 I (67,871) I 
1108.00 I 350,543 I 
185.00 I 6,653 $ 

I 1~Z077 I 1,820,061 
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CHAPTER 2 - COST OF SERVICE ANALYSIS 

Introduction 

State Radio, a Division of the North Dakota Department of Emergency Service serves 
as the primary Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for 22 counties in North Dakota as 
well as the Highway Patrol and other State and Federal Agencies which provide service 
within the State. State Radio is the backup PSAP to all other law enforcement agencies 
within the State of North Dakota. State Radio has also built and maintains the servers 
and infrastructure for Mobile Data Terminals (MDTs) and the Law Enforcement Teletype 
System (LETS) for all law enforcement agencies in the State. 

• State Radio has been operating all of the programs that it supports under subsidy 
from the State of North Dakota as well as fees that became allowable under The 
North Dakota Century Code. 

Objectives 

The primary purpose of the report is to document the cost of providing services 
for which service costs are, or could be assessed. Costs are not limited to direct 
departmental charges, but are based on all inclusive costs incurred in providing ser­
vices. Total costs include the departmental expenditures, allocations from the State of 
North Dakota Cost Allocation Plan and capital acquisition costs. The emphasis of this 
project is to determine the comprehensive costs of services, rather than the flow of re­
sources, which is the traditional methodology of government accounting, budgeting, and 
reporting. 

It is the desire of State Radio Administration that the Cost of Service Analysis accom­
plish the following: 

• Identify the aggregate costs of the department. 
• Distribute the costs of the department between the programs that the department 

supports. 
• Identify logical and fair fee bases for services provided. 

Approach 

MAXIMUS performed the following tasks in order to accomplish the aforementioned ob­
jectives: 

• MAXIMUS conducted extensive interviews with administration and supervisors to 
identify all fee related services. This allowed for the development of a compre­
hensive cost analysis with a particular emphasis on identifying areas where ser­
vice fees were insufficient. 
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• Extensive data collection and a detailed research process were undertaken to 
develop an understanding of the Department's operation. 

• Interaction with State Radio officials ensured that project results were consistent 
with the objectives of the Department and could be implemented. 

• An analysis of indirect costs was conducted using MAXIMUS proprietary, indus­
try leading software. 

• A review of stakeholders and service users with respect to how increases may or 
may not affect service utilization. 

Economic and Policy Considerations in Setting Fees 

The purpose of this section is to provide background considerations in the setting of 
user fees. Setting fees is essentially equivalent to establishing prices for services. In 
the private sector, fees are set to maximize profits however, in the public sector; profit is 
not and should not be an objective. Fees should therefore be established at a level that 
will recover the actual cost of providing each service. There are circumstances, how­
ever, in which it might be regarded as a reasonable policy to set fees at a level that 
does not reflect the full cost of providing the service. 

(1) Elasticity of Demand 

The degree to which unit volume is affected by the fee level is referred to as "the elastic­
ity of demand". The services of State Radio should be considered to be inelastic. The 
total volume of logged activity may change from year to year but the need for Response 
Communication Services is constant. 

(2) Subsidization Policy 

The principle of user fees dictates that those who use a service pay for the cost of pro­
ducing it. Although this principle is firmly established in private enterprise, there may be 
cases of government activities for which it is regarded inappropriate. The ramifications 
should be understood. It may be preferable to set fees for some services below cost 
depending on the circumstances. 

Subsidies are provided for two basic purposes: to permit identified groups to participate 
in services that they cannot otherwise afford and to provide benefits for groups beyond 
the immediate recipients of a service. 

Assuring access to important services to the public without regard to ability to pay is a 
legitimate function of government. While such subsidies could be granted solely upon 
economic status; administrative ease and other factors suggest subsidies to particular 
groups. In the case of State Radio, they provide a service to areas of the State where it 
seems to be accepted that the cost of having their own PSAP is not a cost effective pro­
ject for the county government to take on. While not suggesting a subsidy, it should be 
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noted that the reasoning for a centralized PSAP in North Dakota is partially to ensure 
the safety of all residents, regardless of the county's ability to pay. 

(3) Economic Incentives 

It may be desirable to use fees as a means of encouraging or discouraging certain ac­
tivities or patterns of use. For example, setting a relatively high fee for re-training or 
false alarm runs may minimize use of this service. Inexpensive products or services, on 
the other hand, often encourage waste. 

Considering the services that State Radio offers, it may be considered inappropriate to 
discourage use in any way. Citizens, law enforcement professionals and agencies 
should have an unhindered and constant access to the services provided by State Ra­
dio at all times without regard to cost. 

(4) Competitive Constraints 

Although State Radio may monopolize certain services within its service area and within 
the State, there are instances of competitive pressures that constrain the ability to raise 
fees. 

It is highly unlikely that any private enterprise would be able to compete with State Ra­
dio for the services that they provide. State Radio recognizes that it is the only provider, 
and generally the only entity which is capable of providing Emergency Response Com­
munications to each of the 22 counties that it serves as well as all other agencies it sup­
ports. 

State Radio is one of the only agencies with the access and resources to provide Mobile 
Data Terminal and Law Enforcement Teletype service, especially to out-state areas. 
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CHAPTER 3 - SUMMARY 

Background 

The Department of Emergency Services, North Dakota, engaged MAXIMUS, Inc. to 
conduct a detailed cost of service analysis. The study focuses on an analysis of fee or 
potential fee services within the Division of State Radio. The objectives were to: 

• Determine total costs associated with various services. 
• Determine value of State Radio infrastructure and develop depreciation and 

replacement schedules by programmatic area. 
• Determine if fees collected are reasonable and sufficient for current and fu­

ture program operation. 
• Allocate total costs to appropriate funding source. 
• Develop a system for tracking the use of the fees. 

Project Scope 

This cost of service report features the identification of service costs and fee levels 
when providing fee-for-service activities. Specific attention is to be paid to the Century 
Code, and the programmatic areas defined within, to make suggestions for possible leg­
islative changes. 

A service for which a fee is charged can be viewed as reimbursement for time and/or 
material costs paid by the government agency on the behalf of citizens, or other gov­
ernment agencies. The underlying assumption behind a fee is that the group or groups 
which benefit from the service should bear all, or a portion of the cost burden. 

Full costs for services rendered include direct labor costs, divisional and departmental 
administration and supervision, supplies, material costs, and indirect costs acknowl­
edged by the State. 
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CHAPTER 4 - DETERMINATION OF TOTAL COST 

State Radio 

Total annual costs are detailed in the following table: 

DEPARTMENT LETS SERVER RCS TERM S/U LETS TERM MDT TERM STATE RADIO 
BUILDING USE $ . $ 17,279 $ . $ . $ 2,466 $ 19,745 
CAPACQUIS $ 63,214 $ 439,250 $ . $ . $ 272,500 $ 774,964 
DEPT EXP $ . $ 1,918,767 $ . $ 36,540 $ 96,395 $ 2,051,702 
ADMINSAL $ 89,186 $ 168,204 $ 6,277 $ 35,233 $ 13,679 $ 312,579 
INDIRECT $ 4,525 $ 74,740 $ 376 $ 2,887 $ 753 $ 83.281 
LETS COSTS $ 410,254 $ 37,394 $ . $ . $ . $ 447,648 

TOTAL $ 567,179 $ 2,655,634 $ 6,653 $ 74,660 $ 385,793 $ 3,689,919 

Figure 4-1 

Explanation of Cost Adjustments 

The Division of State Radio serves twenty-two counties as their 100% primary dispatch 
service point and provides back-up service to the other twenty-three public service an­
swering points (PSAPs) that serve the remaining counties throughout the State of North 
Dakota. State Radio also serves as the primary dispatch center for emergency calls on 
Interstate 94 and other US Highways that cross North Dakota. State Radio has the 
highest operation tempo among the dispatch centers in North Dakota and the pay scale 
is below the four largest PSAPS; Bismarck, Fargo, Grand Forks and Minot. In order to 
retain and attract qualified individuals to serve in these roles, it is important that State 
Radio be able to adequately compensate highly trained and skilled responders. The 
current pay scale for State Radio employees is not commensurate with other lo­
cal/regional dispatch centers around the State and the proposed 20% increase would 
provide State Radio a mechanism to achieve equity with the other dispatch centers. 

Cost Adjustments 

• An adjustment in the amount of $175,170 annually has been made to salaries 
agency wide. This was done at the request of staff at State Radio. 

• Capital improvement costs are not charges for actual equipment use. They are 
proposed costs for capital improvements that State Radio have designated as 
necessary and proper to continue full functionality. 

Building Use Charge 

North Dakota Emergency Services pays a building rental charge to the State of North 
Dakota for use of the building located at Fraine Barracks in Bismarck, North Dakota. 
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Rent in the amount of $22,211 is not technically paid to the State of North Dakota, how­
ever the cost is allowable as an indirect overhead cost. The total amount has been di­
vided between the programs which utilize that space in accordance with the percentage 
of the total space occupied. 

• Administrative space has been further allocated according to the reported per­
centage of time per benefiting function. 

• All other space costs have been allocated 100% to the program which it goes to 
serve. 

Capital Acquisition Cost 

Capital Acquisition Costs are based upon updates to the infrastructure and equipment 
within the past year as well as improvements that have been noted as necessary by 
State Radio personnel, but at this time have not been purchased. Total costs were 
divided by the manufacturer's recommended useable lifetime in years. For example, the 
replacement cost for the telephone system has been quoted at $150,000, and the rec­
ommended lifetime is eight years. This calculation results in a yearly depreciation of 
$18,750. 

Each piece of equipment or category has been allocated directly to the program that re­
quires the support of that equipment. 

Departmental Expenditures 

The salaries, wages and other expenses specific to State Radio are included. The 
State of North Dakota uses a budget based on two years. The costs used are all actual 
expenses of the first year of the biennium July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2007. 

Administrative Salaries 

Several personnel who perform a function for State Radio are paid out of funds from the 
Department of Homeland Security, and not included in the financials specific to State 
Radio. 

• Salaries for two administrative personnel (Ross Mushik, William Sorenson) have 
been allocated according to reported percent of time per benefiting function. 

• Salaries for two administrative personnel (Roxanne Hopfauf, Judy Feist) have 
been allocated by accounting transactions and Full Time Equivalents (FTE's). 

• Salaries for two IT personnel (Larry Ruebel, Eric Johnson) have been allocated 
by weighted computer usage . 

There are also four administrative personnel paid from State Radio Financials who do 
not work specifically in Response Communication Services. Those personnel have had 
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their salaries and wages allocated to this department for further allocation by percent of 
time per benefiting activity as described in Personnel Activity Reports (PAR). 

Indirect Costs 

Indirect costs are costs that are identified by the State of North Dakota Cost Allocation 
Plan and have been allocated to State Radio. These costs have been allocated as ad­
ministrative overhead according to the percent of time per benefiting function as re­
ported by administrative personnel. 

LETS Cost Pool 

This schedule accepts the costs from the previous schedules that have been identified as attrib­
uted to LETS and allocates them directly to the programs which they support. In this case, it is 
to acknowledge the dollars that State Radio spends for LETS Terminal Connections. 

Determination of Infrastructure Cost 

State Radio is currently the provider of Response Communication Services for 22 coun­
ties, serving a total population of over 70,000. They also provide first line dispatch sup­
port to the North Dakota Highway Patrol, as well as numerous other state and federal 
agencies. The agency is the primary source of back-up support in the event of an 
emergency, power outage, or overload to all other PSAP's in the State. 

State Radio is the primary provider of all Mobile Data Terminal Services in the State and 
is also the only access to nationwide law enforcement databases. The agency recog­
nizes the need to keep up with the national standard and to constantly strive to be the 
national leader in emergency response technology. The department is in the process of 
an aggressive implementation plan which will secure their ability to effectively and effi­
ciently continue to serve the people of North Dakota for years to come. 

Current equipment has become obsolete, maintenance equipment and parts becoming 
increasingly difficult to procure and costs rising with each passing year. It will prove to 
be more cost efficient in the long term to begin the upgrade process immediately. Some 
of the equipment that State Radio has in use today has no value since the technology 
has become obsolete and the value of sale is negligible. There may even be costs to 
dispose of said equipment. 

For these reasons, current values of infrastructure are not being used to determine the 
ultimate cost to each of the programs. The following is a listing of recent upgrades to 
the infrastructure and equipment of State Radio along with proposed upgrades for the 
near future, along with the manufacturers suggested lifetime. 

Equipment Benefiting Multiple Programs 
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The following Items have been identified as being beneficial to multiple programs. In­
cluded are their Expected Lifetime, Total Cost, and Annual Cost: 

Figure 4-2 

The following table shows the annual allocation to each program: 

EQUIPMENT RCS MDT LETS Total 

RADIO/MOBILE DATA TOWERS $250,000 $250,000 $0 $500,000.00 

UNINTERRUPTABLE POWER SUPPLY $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $7,500.00 

TOTAL $252.500 $252.500 $2.500 $507500.00 

Figure 4-3 

Response Communication Service Equipment 
The following Items have been identified as being solely beneficial to the RCS program . 
Included are their Expected Lifetime, Total Cost, and Annual Cost: 

EQUIPMENT EXP. LIFE TOT. ANNUAL 

VOICE RECORDER 5 YEARS $50,000 $10,000 

DISPATCH CONSOLES 10YEARS $120,000 $12,000 

DISPATCH CHAIRS 2YEARS $3,200 $1,600 

DISPATCH COMPUTERS 4 YEARS $57,600 $14,400 

MAPPING/GPS SYSTEM 10YEARS $500,000 $50,000 

MOTOROLA CONTRACOM/RADIO 10YEARS $800,000 $80,000 

PHONE SYSTEM BYEARS $150,000 $18,750 

FROM MUL Tl - USE $252,500 

TOTAL $493,250 

Figure 4-4 

Mobile Data Terminal Equipment 
The following Items have been identified as being solely beneficial to the MDT program. 
Included are their Expected Lifetime, Total Cost, and Annual Cost: 
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EQUIPMENT EXP. LIFE TOT. ANNUAL 
COST COST 

MOBILE DATA MESSAGE SWITCH 4 YEARS $40.000 $10,000 
MOBILE DATA RNC/WNG 6 YEARS $60.000 $10,000 
FROM MUL Tl - USE $252,500 

TOTAL !:272.500 

Figure 4-5 

Law Enforcement Teletype Equipment 
The following Items have been identified as being solely beneficial to the LETS pro­
gram. Included are their Expected Lifetime, Total Cost, and Annual Cost: 

EQUIPMENT EXP. LIFE TOT. ANNUAL 
COST COST 

NCIC/NLETS MESSAGE SWITCH 7YEARS $250,000 $35,715 
LETS SOFTWARE 8 YEARS $200,000 $25,000 
FROM MUL Tl - USE $2,500 

TOTAL !:63215 

Figure 4~ 
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CHAPTER 5 - ANALYSIS OF CURRENT FEES 

Cost I Revenue 

The analysis of services provided by State Radio where the Department is currently as­
sessing fees shows that current revenues fall short of total funding for the programs 
administered. Revenue for July 1, 2005 - June 30, 2006 totaled only $383,337, while 
expenditures (not including indirect costs, administrative salaries and wages, and capi­
tal improvements) were $2,603,424. The difference of about $2,220,087 is covered pri­
marily by general fund tax dollars. 

One objective of this analysis is to close the gap between the special revenue of State 
Radio and the expenditures including indirect costs, administrative salaries and wages, 
and capital improvements. By knowing the full cost of the programs and services being 
administered, decisions can be made on future fee adjustments. 

Revenue for ND Department of Emergency Services 
July 1, 2005 - June 30, 2006 

TOTAL PER 

SOURCE DHS STATE RADIO FEE REVENU FINANCIALS 
MISC LIC/FEES $ 113,525 $ - $ - $ 113,525 
FED REV $ 39,179,859 $ 70,624 $ 43,660 $ 39,250,483 
CTYREV $ - $ 238,753 $ 254,123 $ 238,753 

CITY REV $ - $ 43,495 $ 50,940 $ 43,495 

OTHER REV $ 25,432 $ 300 $ - $ 25,732 

OTHER STATE REIMB $ - $ 19,680 $ 6,705 $ 19,680 

MISC SALES $ - $ 10,485 $ - $ 10,485 

VOID WARRANT $ 1,760 $ - $ - $ 1,760 
LOANS $ 2,275,000 $ - $ - $ 2,275,000 

TOTAL $ 41,482,051 $ 383,337 $ 355,428 $ 41,978,913 

Figure 5-1 

Current Fees 

Response Communication Services 

Fees for response communication services are currently based on a $1.00 per line 
charge that the telephone service provider charges to a consumer telephone bill and 
returns to the county in accordance with where each phone line is billed. 

The following graphic illustrates how each collected dollar is currently disbursed: 
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LANDLINE $1 PROVIDER $.95 

CUSTOMERS (RETAINS UP TO 
5%) 

PHONE 
WIRELESS $1 PROVIDER $.95 

CUSTOMERS (RETAINS UP TO 
5%) 

POLITICAL 
SUBDIVISION 

~'1) 

1' ... 
POLITICAL 

SUBDIMSION 

Figure 5-2 
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IMPLEMENTING, MAINTAINING OR OPERATION 
THE EMERGENCY SERVICES COMMUNICATION 

SYSTEM 

STATE RADIO DISPATCHING CONTRACT 

NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 
STATEWIDE WIRELESS 911 IMPLEMENTATION 

IMPLEMENTING, MAINTAINING OR OPERATION 
THE EMERGENCY SERVICES COMMUNICATION 

SYSTEM 

Agency records indicate from July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006 that quarterly collection of 
the fee for Response Communication Services was based on an average of 73,713 total 
lines (wireless and land lines) per month. This should have resulted in a collection of 
approximately $14,743 per month, a yearly recovery of $176,910. Agency financial re­
cords do not indicate that this much revenue was generated. Even if full revenue had 
been generated and accounted for, it falls short of the identified costs of the program. 

Mobile Data Terminals 

Agency records show that July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006, there were 118 MDT terminals 
in use in the State of North Dakota which relied on the MDT infrastructure of State Ra­
dio. There were also several terminals which were not collected on as MDT terminals 
because they accessed the LETS servers at State Radio through the infrastructure be­
longing to Cass County. These agencies are Cass County, Fargo Police Department 
and West Fargo Police Department. Based on a charge of $25 per month, per terminal, 
as well as a one time only set up fee of $100 State Radio should have and did collect 
$34,975. 

Law Enforcement Teletype Service 

Agency records show that July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006, there were approximately 109 
hard-wired "full blown" LETS Terminals. Currently, the charges for LETS are based 
upon a schedule set forth in Century Code which allows State Radio to bill each agency 
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between $30 and $160 per month depending on population. Century code allows other 
agencies such as Highway Patrol and Federal Agencies to receive LETS service, but 
does not designate a specific amount which they can be charged. Therefore, it is diffi­
cult to make distinctions in the charges to assert the number of terminals at any given 
time. 

Agency records provided to MAXIMUS show that July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006, 
$182,436 was collected, but agency financials do not appear to reflect this amount. 

Summary 

The following table shows collections by program according to agency records, the 
identified cost of that program and the difference: 

CURRENT REVENUE 

40.10% 

&"!MDT 

■ 911 

□ LETS 

Page 17 



~---------- ------

I 

• I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

MAXIMUS 

CHAPTER 6 - FEE CALCULATIONS 

In the next section, we will calculate a new fee for each area based on total costs and 
identify our assumptions on units or usage for determination of a fee. 

Response Communication Services (911) 

Incidents 

If it is assumed that other state and federal agencies already tax or charge for their dis­
patching services, it would therefore be inequitable to charge a second time. For the 
purposes of this study, it is prudent to eliminate the incidents resulting in a federal or 
state agency response, regardless of the location where that incident took place. The 
following table illustrates incident data by agency and the assumed responsible level of 
government. 1 

RESPONSIBLE INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENTS 

COUNTY BROADCAST 813 
COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL 2.302 
COUNTY CIVIL DEFENSE 14 
COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 957 
COUNTY NOT AVAILABLE 18 
COUNTY OTHER 37 
COUNTY POLICE 1,251 
COUNTY SHERIFF 4.207 
COUNTY STATE RADIO 603 
FED FEDERAL 52 
STATE CRIMINAL BUREAU 2 
STATE GAME&FISH 266 
STATE HIGHWAY DEPT 15 
STATE HIGHWAY PATROL 6,517 

TOTAL 17.054 

Figure 6-1 

The following table illustrates the total number of incidents and the resulting percent­
ages by responsible government level.2 

GOVERNMENT 
COUNTY 
FEDERAL 
STATE 
TOTAL 

1 Source: Agency Incident Records 
2 Source: Agency Incident Records 

INCIDENTS PCT 
10,202 59.82% 

52 0.30% 
6,800 39.87% 

17,054 

Figure 6-2 
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The preceding tables lead to the conclusion that the Federal Government will be re­
sponsible for 52 incidents (0.3%) of RCS costs, the State of ND will be responsible for 
6,800 incidents (39.87%) of RCS costs and counties will be responsible for 10,202 inci­
dents (59.82%) of RCS costs. 

The following table illustrates the number and percentage of incidents attributed to 
counties. This table reflects the subtraction of Federal and State responsibility, and 
shows the responsibility between counties which contract with State Radio for services, 
and counties which do not. Weighted percentage includes Multi-County incidents di­
vided up proportionately between both Contract County and Non-Contract County lnci­
dents.3 

WEIGHTED 
INCIDENTS PERCENT PERCENT 

CONTRACTED COUNTIES 7,286 71.42% 75.21% 
NON CONTRACT COUNTIES 2,401 23.53% 24.79% 
MUL Tl COUNTY 515 5.05% 0.00% 

TOTAL 10.202 

Figure 6-3 

This series of tables shows that of a total 17,054 incidents in 2005, that the counties 
which contract for service with State Radio are responsible for 7,286 (42.72%) . 

The following table shows population, total line and incident data for ONLY the 22 coun­
ties which contract with State Radio for services. Percentages are based on discrete 
data from ONLY those 22 counties.4 

COUNTY 

Adams . 2095.6 2.84% 2.433_ 3.64% 195 2.68% 
Billincs 705.0 0.96% 813 1.22% 189 2.59% 
Bowman 4035.8 5.48% 3.048 4.56% 376 5.16% 
Burke 2542.8 3.45% 2.074 3.10% 184 2.53% 
Dickev 5203.2 7.06% 5.487 8.20% 784 10.76% 
Divide 2312.0 3.14% 2.149. 3.21% 47 0.65% 
Emmons 3545.8 4.81% 3,845 5.75% . 267 3.66% 
Foster 8220.0 11.15% 3,580 5.35% 270 3.71% 
Golden Vallev 1604.2 2.18% 1,739 2.60% 358 4.91% 
Grant 1962.0 2.66% 2,615 3.91% 135 1.85% 
Grir'laS 2600.2 3.53% 2,497 3.73% 158 2.17% 
Hettin,:,er 2215.2 3.01% 2,486 3.72% 189 2.59% 

Figure 6-4 

3 Source: Agency Incident Records 
4 Source: Agency Incident Records, Agency Accounting Records, U.S. Census DatA 
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COUNTY I 
Kidder 2604.6 3.53% 2,481 3.71% 379 5.20% 
LaMoure 4336.2 5.88% 4,384 6.55% 535 7.34% 
Loaan 1995.4 2.71% 2,059 3.08% 160 2.20% 
McHenrv 8817.2 11.96% 5,511 8.24% 944 12.96% 
McIntosh 2787.6 3.78% 3,013 4.50% 296 4.06% 
Ranson 5423.4 7.36% 5,810 8.69% 726 9.96% 
Sarnent 4045.4 5.49% 4,150 6.20% . 521 7.15% 
Sheridan 1541.2 2.09% 1,430 2.14% 135 1.85% 

Sloce 410.0 0.56% 709 1.06% 50 0.69% 
vvells 4710.0 6.39% 4,::>, ... 6.84% 388 5.33% 

TOTAL 73,713 66.887 7,286 

Figure 6-5 

Determination of Costs to be Recovered 

It is important to note that the recommended fee adjustments are provided only 
as options for the State's consideration. 

DEPARTMENT RCS STATE RADIO 
BUILDING USE $ 17,279 $ 19,745 
CAPACQUIS $ 439,250 $ 774,964 
DEPT EXP $ 1,918,767 $ 2,051,702 
ADMIN SAL $ 168,204 $ 312,579 
INDIRECT $ 74,740 $ 83,281 
LETS COSTS $ 37,394 $ 447,648 
TOTAL $ 2,655,634 $ 3,689,919 

F1gure 6-6 

Please reference Figure 6-6 from the Cost Allocation Plan. The cost for RCS is identi­
fied as $2,655,634.5 

The following table references Figure 6-3 and adds the total cost as defined in the cost 
plan divided proportionately to each level of government, County, Federal and State. 

' Cost Allocation Plan, Agency Records; Book: RCS Fee Cale, Cost plan 
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GOVERNMENT INCIDENTS PERCENTAGE BURDEN 
COUNTY 10,202 59.82% $ 1.588.647 
FEDERAL 52 0.30% $ 8,097 
STATE 6,800 39.87% $ 1,058,890 
TOTAL 17,054 $ 2,655,634 

Figure 6-7 

Figure 6-7 shows that the amount to be recovered through fees assessed at the county 
level is $1,588,647. 6 

The following table further divides the cost identified as the burden of county level gov­
ernment. Reference Figure 6-3 which shows the percentage of incidents attributed to 
Contract and Non-contract Counties.7 

WEIGHTED 
INCIDENTS PERCENl PERCENT 

CONTRACTED COUNTIES 7,286 71.42% 75.21% $ 1,194,888 

NON CONTRACT COUNTIES 2,401 23.53% 24.79% $ 393,759 
MUL Tl COUNTY 515 5.05% 0.00% $ -

TOTAL 10,202 $ 1.588,646.54 

Figure 6-8 

The responsibility of the Contracted Counties is shown in Figure 6.8 to be $1,209,287. 

Figure 6-9 shows the total cost and the responsible groups by percentage, weighted 
percentage accounts for multi-county and unknown incidents. 

GOVERNMENT INCIDENTS PERCENTAGE WEIGHTED PCT BURDEN 
CONTRACTED COUNTIES 7,286 42.72% 
NON CONTRACT COUNTIES 2,401 14.08% 
MUL Tl COUNTY 515 3.02% 
FEDERAL 52 0.30% 
STATE 6,800 39.87% 

TOTAL 17,054 100.00% 

Figure 6-9 

The following chart shows the division of the cost: 

6 Cost Allocation Plan, Agency Records 
7 Cost Allocation Plan, Agency Records 

44.99% $ 1,194,888 
14.83% $ 393,759 
0.00% $ -
0.30% $ 8,097 

39.87% $ 1,058,890 
100% $ 2,655,634 
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$8,097 

Figure 6-10 
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Cl CONTRACTED COUNTIES 

■ NON CONTRACT COUNTIES 

□ MULTI COUNTY 

□ FEDERAL 

■ STATE 

■ TOTAL 

It is recommended that State Radio make recoveries in the amount of $1,194,888 
through fees charged to the counties which they contract with for services. This dollar 
amount will be used for purposes of fee calculation. 

Recommended Fees 

OPTION A 

This option is a fee based simply on the total number of lines without regards to popula­
tion or incidents. Each line should be charged a flat fee. 2005-2006 statistics are used 
to estimate future lines. This method is currently being employed in the State of North 
Dakota, the structure for accounting this method should already be in place, and admin­
istrative action to implement should be minimal. 

Figure 6-11 takes the dollar amount from Figure 6-9 and divides it equally among the 
total number of lines. Reference Figure 6-5 for line data.

8 

TOTAL LINES 73,713 
ANNUAL COST 1,194,888 
ANNUAL COST PER LINE $ 16.21 
,v,u,- 1 rlL Y 1.,u::, 1 ri::" LINt: $ 1.35 

Figure 6-11 

Using this methodology the proposed recovery by State Radio would be $1.35 per line 
per month. This dollar amount is not inclusive of any additional revenue deemed nec­
essary for collection on the county level. 

' Source: Agency Accounting Records; 
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OPTION B 

This option is a fee which varies by county based on the number of incidents which 
were reported, and dispatched to during the year 2005 - 2006. This option would seem 
more equitable because the customers who have a statistically higher per capita rate of 
service would be charged a higher rate, and those with a statistically lower rate of ser­
vice would be charged a lower rate. 

The following table takes the dollar amount from figure 5.1 O and divides it proportion­
ately between each county based on the number of incidents in that county during the 
year of 2005. Reference Figure 6-5 for incident and line data. 9 

COUNTY 

6 I II 16
~ / 

$ 119488786 
Adams 195 2.68% $ 31.979.57 
Billinas 189 2.59% $ 30.995.58 
Bowman 376 5.16% $ 61.663.17 
Burke 184 2.53% $ 30,175.59 
Dickev 784 10.76% $ 128,574.26 
Divide 47 0.65% $ 7,707.90 
Emmons 267 3.66% $ 43,787.41 
Foster 270 3.71% $ 44,279.40 
Golden Vallev 358 4.91% $ 58,711.21 
Grant 135 1.85% $ 22,139.70 
Gri,,ns 158 2.17% $ 25,911.65 
Hettinoer 189 2.59% $ 30,995.58 
Kidder 379 5.20% $ 62,155.16 
LaMoure 535 7.34% $ 87,738.81 
Loaan 160 2.20% $ 26,239.65 
McHenrv 944 12.96% $ 154,813.91 
McIntosh 296 4.06% $ 48,543.34 
Ranson 726 9.96% $ 119,062.39 
Sarnent 521 7.15% $ 85,442.85 
Sheridan 135 1.85% $ 22,139.70 
Slone 50 0.69% $ 8,199.89 
Wells 388 5.33% $ 63,631.14 

!TOTAL 7,286 • 1 s 1,1s4,ss1.ss 

Figure 6-12 

I 
I 

2095.6 
705.0 

4035.8 
2542.8 
5203.2 
2312.0 
3545.8 
8220.0 
1604.2 
1962.0 
2600.2 
2215.2 
2604.6 
4336.2 
1995.4 
8817.2 
2787.6 
5423.4 
4045.4 
1541.2 

410.0 
4710.0 

73,713 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

15.26 $ 1.27 
43.97 $ 3.66 
15.28 $ 1.27 
11.87 $ 0.99 
24.71 $ 2.06 

3.33 $ 0.28 
12.35 $ 1.03 

5.39 $ 0.45 
36.60 $ 3.05 
11.28 $ 0.94 
9.97 $ 0.83 

13.99 $ 1.17 
23.86 $ 1.99 
20.23 $ 1.69 
13.15 $ 1.10 
17.56 $ 1.46 
17.41 $ 1.45 
21.95 $ 1.83 
21.12 $ 1.76 
14.37 $ 1.20 
20.00 $ 1.67 

. 13.51 $ 1.13 

Using the fee structure proposed in Option B, the recommended recovery by State Ra­
dio would vary by county between $0.45 per line per month, and $3.66 per line per 
month. 

9 Source: Agency Incident Records, U.S. Census Data 
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RCS Conclusions 

It is outside of the scope of this study to make recommendations regarding the political 
ramifications of either method. It must be noted, however that the proposed fees are 
only with regards to the revenue to be recovered by State Radio and do not include 
county collection costs. 

LETS and MDT Introduction 

There are two methods of accessing the LETS Servers. One method is through a LETS 
Terminal. The other is through an MDT. Therefore in an effort to maintain an equitable 
and fair fee system, in the Cost Allocation Plan LETS costs were divided into two cate­
gories; LETS Servers and LETS Terminals. LETS Server Costs will be a part of a fee 
for both LETS Terminals and MOT's. 

LETS Server Access 

MOT's and LETS Terminals access the LETS Servers. LETS servers are the gateway 
servers which attach North Dakota Law Enforcement to National and State Criminal and 
other records databases. This charge will therefore affect both LETS terminals and 
MOT's . 

Usage 

Of all transactions on the LETS servers during 2005, 8.35% were attributed to State 
Radio. These transactions are in support of RCS functions. LETS is accessed on 
nearly every radio transaction and every telephone call which comes in to the dispatch 
center. This large percentage of usage was recognized and allocated in the cost alloca­
tion plan. 8.35% of the total access to the LETS servers was attributed to State Radio, 
and the resulting cost allocated appropriate~. Figure 6-13 includes total LETS server 
transactions, and the usage of State Radio.1 

~ ; ~ !.~ 
•\• ~ 

MDT 6,968,642 60.07% 
LETS 3,662,38 8 31.57% 
STATE RADIO 968,99 7 8.35% 
TOTAL 11.600.02 7 1 

Figure 6-13 

The current method charges variable amounts for LETS server access; however, after 
analyzing the LETS and MDT data, there is no basis for this variable. Population of the 

10 Source: Agency Transaction Records 
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municipality which utilizes t he services does not appear to have any bearing upon us­
r discernable bases for categorizing users. age. There are also no othe 

Cost 

Figure 6-14 shows the cost s of all programs as defined in the cost allocation plan, in 
r Cost is of particular interest. 11 

this section the LETS Serve 

DEPA RTMENT LETS SERVER STATE RADIO 

BUILDI NG USE $ $ 19,745 
CAPA CQUIS $ 63,214 $ 774,964 
DEPT EXP $ $ 2,051,702 
ADMIN SAL $ 89,186 $ 312,579 
INDIR ECT $ 4,525 $ 83,281 
LETS COSTS $ 410,254 $ 447,648 
TOTA L;,_ _ __,""$'--_5_6_7""', 1-'-79"-'-_$ ----'3"",6_,8a.a9.a,9..;.19;;,_j 

Figure 6-14 

Recommended Fee 

The following table illustrate s the division of annual cost per LETS terminal and MDT for 
The Adjusted Cost from Figure 6-14 is divided between the 
minals: 

LETS server access only. 
total number of expected ter 

"' ..., !1:..., .)..!): 

~ ..., ...,t~ ~t 
~ ,§ ,._ ,§ ,._ ~ ,-;; ,._ ~ 

$ I& l&r,: ~ (I,) Q: 

,-;; 'f (.j 'f O ~ i8~ 
LETS TERMIN AL 112 $ 134,585 $ 1,202 $ 100 
MDTTERMIN AL 360 $ 432,594 $ 1,202 $ 100 

TOTAL 472 $ 567179 

Figure 6-15 

Figure 6-15 shows a month ly LETS Server access charge per terminal (LETS or MDT) 
of $100.00. 

LETS or MDT Terminal Activation Charge 

Usage 
When a terminal (MDT or L ETS) is established it takes approximately one hour of ad­

the required steps. Each terminal must be assigned an IP 
o access the servers, and users must be logged on. 

ministrative time to perform 
address, given permission t 

11 Source: Cost Allocation Plan 
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According to estimates made by State Radio Administration, they expect new activa­
tions at a rate of 20% each year for the foreseeable future. All terminals require initial 
set up on the network therefore; all terminals and agencies should be subject to this fee. 
The following table shows the current number of terminals and the expected change for 
the next year. 

MDT TERMINAL 360 20% 432 72 
LETS TERMINAL 106 6% 112 6 

TOTAL 466 544 78 

Figure 6-16 

Cost 
Figure 6-17 shows the annual cost of terminal activation as identified in the cost alloca­
tion plan: 12 

DEPARTMENT TERM S/U STATE RADIO 

BUILDING USE $ - $ 19,745 
CAPACQUIS $ - $ 774,964 
DEPT EXP $ - $ 2,051,702 
ADMINSAL $ 6,277 $ 312,579 
INDIRECT $ 376 $ 83,281 
LETS COSTS $ - $ 447,648 

TOTAL $ 6,653 $ 3,689,919 

Figure 6-17 

Recommended Fee 

To recommend a fee for future activations, the known cost should be divided by the 
number of expected activations. The following table illustrates: 

12 Source: Cost Allocation Plan 
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MDT TERMINAL 72 $ 6,113.02 $ 84.90 
LETS TERMINAL 6 $ 539.98 $ 84.90 

TOTAL 78 6,653 $ 85.00 

Figure 6-18 

It is recommended that a fee of $85.00 be charged for each new terminal activation. 

LETS Terminal Connection Charge 

Usage 
LETS Terminals are used by nearly all law enforcement agencies in the state of North 
Dakota from the city level to the federal level. According to Agency records as of De­
cember 31, 2005 there were 109 LETS Terminals that accessed the LETS Servers in 
the state 13. These terminals are generally hard wired and are desktop based. There 
are most likely multiple users which utilize the same terminal but there is seemingly no 
way to track this. It is possible to track the total transactions from each LETS Terminal. 

Cost 
DEPARTMENT LETS TERM STATE RADIO 

BUILDING USE $ - $ 19,745 
CAPACQUIS $ - $ 774,964 
DEPT EXP $ 36,540 $ 2,051,702 
ADMINSAL $ 35,233 $ 312,579 
INDIRECT $ 2,887 $ 83,281 
LETS COSTS $ - $ 447,648 
TOTAL $ 74,660 $ 3,689,919 

Figure 6-19 

The cost for LETS Terminals has been identified as $74,660.14 This cost is the dollar 
amount that State Radio paid for LETS Terminals to connect to the Servers at State 
Radio as well as administrative costs specific to LETS Terminals. 

Currently, The State of North Dakota ITD charges State Radio $29.00 per connection.
15 

This cost is a discrete cost, and will go up or down with the number of Terminals State 
Radio provides service to. 

13 Source: Agency Records 
14 Source: Cost Allocation Plan 
15 Source Agency Accounting Records, Agency Telephone and Networking Charges Billing Records 
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MAXIMUS 

There is also cost to administer the LETS terminals such as training, and updating, 
which are required actions by Administration to ensure continuing access to out of state 
and federal law enforcement databases. 

Recommended Fee 

LETS TERMINALS 109 $ 74,660 $ 684.95 $ 57.08 

Figure 6-20 

It is recommended that State Radio charge a $57.00 connection fee per month to each 
agency that has a LETS Terminal. 

MDT Connection Charge 

Usage 
There are two levels of data available for analyzing usage of MOT's; Per terminal and 
per user. As of December 31, 2005 there were 97 agencies in the state of North Dakota 
which utilized MOT's. Of those 97 agencies, three of them (Fargo, West Fargo and 
Cass County Sheriff) connected to their own network.16 Those three agencies should 
not be charged this fee. As of December 31, 2005 there were an unknown number of 
MDT Terminals in use in the state, but it is estimated at 300. It is known however, that 
62 MOT's were being used by the three agencies which have their own connection. As 
of December 31, 2005, there were 1125 users on the MDT Network. Of those 1125 us­
ers, 222 are on a separate network. 

Cost 
DEPARTMENT MDT TERM STATE RADIO 

BUILDING USE $ 2,466 $ 19,745 
CAPACQUIS $ 272,500 $ 774,964 
DEPT EXP $ 96,395 $ 2,051,702 

ADMIN SAL $ 13,679 $ 312,579 

INDIRECT $ 753 $ 83,281 
LETS COSTS $ - $ 447,648 

TOTAL $ 385,793 $ 3,689,919 

Figure 6-21 

The costs that have been allocated to MDT in the cost plan are the costs that are a re­
sult of administering, constructing, and maintaining the system that connects the MOT's 

16 Source: Agency MDT Records 
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MAXIMUS 

to the servers at State Radio. The total cost has been identified as $385,793 annually. 
These costs are specifically the responsibility of the agencies which utilize MOT's and 
access the servers via their network. For the purposes of fee recommendation, the en­
tire amount of $385,793 will be used as the desired recovery. 

Note that there are only 298 MOT's and 1080 users which will be charged this fee. 
Cass County has constructed their own MDT structure, and agencies within the county 
(Fargo, West Fargo Police and Cass County Sheriff) do not utilize the towers and con­
nections provided by State Radio. They would be exempt from this charge because it is 
a connection charge, and these agencies are not connected throu~h State Radio. 
These agencies would not be exempt from the LETS Server Charges. 1 

Recommended Fees 

OPTION A 
This method suggests a fee divided up using MDT Terminals as units of cost. The fol­
lowing table shows annual and monthly cost using this method, reference Figure 6-21 
for annual cost. 

MDT TERMINAL 298 $385,793 $ 1,294.61 $ 107.88 

Figure 6-22 

Using this method, a monthly charge of $108.00 per terminal is recommended. 

OPTIONB 
This method suggests a fee divided up using MDT Users as units of cost. The following 
table shows annual and monthly cost using this method, reference Figure 6-21 for an­
nual cost. 

!MDT USERS j 1,080 j $385,793 j $ 351.22 j $ 29.77 ! 
Figure 6-23 

Using this method, a monthly charge of $30.00 per user is recommended 

17 Source: Agency MDT Records 
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MAXIMUS 

OPTIONC 
This method suggests a combination of both Option A and Option 8. Any dollar 
amounts can be used but for purposes of explanation a sample is included. 

MDT TERMINAL 298 $ 385.793 $ 1,294.61 $ 600.00 $ 694.61 

!MDT USERS 

~ I ~ 
£ -.J tf ~ Ii'-' 
~ § J.. !II ~ i !:: :::, J,'::: 

(J: I~ Cl,)~ !Jlo t~o 
~ ,q-0 Jo Q:'O Q. ,q-0 

I 1,oao I s 3ss.1s3 I $ 11a.aoo I $ 206,993.oo I $ 191.66 I 

Using this sample method there would be a $50.00 per month base charge per terminal, 
and a $16.00 per month charge per user. 

MDT Connection Charge Conclusion 

Of the two options that are proposed, MAXIMUS suggests Option B. Charging based 
upon terminals makes the assumption that all terminals are used at the same rate, and 
the same amount of time per day or per week. 

Charging based on Option B requires that Agencies are honest with State Radio regard­
ing the number of users which utilize the MDT system. The advantage of this method is 
that the costs are reduced to a lower level of cost. The assumption is based on an indi­
vidual user working an average work week, instead of several users working an average 
workweek, as Option A would assume. 
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CHAPTER 7 - TRACKING USE OF FEES 

Summary 

A primary objective of this report is to develop a method to track the fees which are 
charged. Part of the logic behind the aforementioned recommended fees was creating 
an administratively feasible tracking method. 

There were five specific charges recommended in the previous section: 

• Response Communication Service (RCS) charge 
• LETS Server Access Charge 
• LETS or MDT Activation Charge 
• LETS Terminal Charge 
• MDT Connection Charge 

Each one of these charges is based upon a specific cost or costs, and should therefore 
be applied directly back to it. The agency should conduct itemized billing on a quarterly 
basis, as it does now, and return funds for each itemized charge to the appropriate fund. 

Figure 7-1 shows what each fee supports and which percentages of each fee should be 
allotted to each fund: 

LETS SERVER RCS TERM SIU LETS TERM MDT TERM 

GENERAL 88.49% 78.99% 97.41% 98.24% 26.95% 
CAPAQUIS 11.15% 16.54% 0.00% 0.00% 70.63% 
DHS 0.36% 4.47% 2.59% 1.76% 2.42% 

TOTAL 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Figure 7-1 

These percentages were arrived at by tracking dollar amounts back through the cost 
plan, and establishing percentages as shown in the table. All overhead amounts should 
be applied to a "general" fund and be used to pay departmental salaries and wages, in­
direct costs, building use, and departmental expenditures. 
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CHAPTER 8 - APPENDICES 
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Terms 

PSAP - Public Safety Answering Point 
RCS - Response Communication Services (911 Dispatch Center) 
MDT - Mobile Data Terminal 
LETS - Law Enforcement Teletype Server/System 

MAXIMUS 
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Reconciliation 

EXPENSE 

Salaries Full Time 

Paid Annual Leave 

Pd Retire/Sick Leave 

Temporary Salaries 

Overtime 
Emplovee Assist Proaram 

Health Insurance 

Basic Life Insurance 

Section 125 Adm Fee 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers Comp Premium 
SUBTOTAL· SALARY AND WAGE 

In State - Air Transportation 

In State - Lodgina 

In State - Meals 

In State - Other Comm Transpor 
ln State - Vehicle Mileage 

Meals Taxable 

Motor/Aircraft Pool 

Motor Pool Replacement Exp 

Non State Employee Travel 

Other Transportation & Misc Ex 
Out of State-Air Transportatio 

Out of State - Lodaina 

Out of State - Meals 

Out of State-Other Comm Transo 

Out of State - Vehicle Mileaae 

Software/Licenses Over $5,000 

Software/Licenses Under $5,000 

Resource Materials 

Video Audio CassettesfTaoes 
Electrical Supplies 

Equipment Repair Parts 

Equip Under $750 

Central Supply 

Office Sucplies 

Mailin!l Seivices 

Postage And P.O. Box Rental 

Central Duplicating - Printing 

Copier Supplies 
Printing From Others (Non Ctrl 
Computer Equip under $5,000 
Other Equioment 
Furniture & Furnishings 

Liability Insurance 

MAXIMUS 

AGENCY BUILDING CAPITAL INDIRECT 
EXPENDITURES USE IMPR COSTS TOTAL 

$ 1,924,931 $ 1,924,931 

$ 9,489 $ 9,489 

$ 352 $ 352 

$ 385,620 $ 385,620 

$ 114,654 $ 114,654 

$ 893 $ 693 

$ 335,134 $ 335,134 

$ 176 $ 176 

$ 3,312 $ 3,312 

$ 183,055 $ 183,055 

$ 175,320 $ 175,320 

$ 3,878 $ 3,878 

$ 8,787 $ 8,787 

$ 3,145,601 $ 3,145,601 

$ 1,355 $ 1,355 

$ 9,853 $ 9,853 

$ 5,746 $ 5,746 

$ 96 $ 96 

$ 2,900 $ 2,900 

$ 1,011 $ 1,011 

$ 25,653 $ 25,653 

$ 465 $ 465 

$ 31,357 $ 31,357 

$ 1,073 $ 1,073 

$ 38,496 $ 38,496 

$ 10,980 $ 10,980 

$ 8,788 $ 8,788 

$ 4,931 $ 4,931 

$ 195 $ 195 

$ 10,600 $ 10,600 

$ 24,464 $ 24,484 

$ 30 $ 30 

$ 83 $ 83 

$ 535 $ 535 

$ 217 $ 217 

$ 6,982 $ 6,982 

$ 6,970 $ 6,970 

$ 7,820 $ 7,820 

$ 674 $ 674 

$ 6,095 $ 6,095 

$ 18,721 $ 18,721 

$ 133 $ 133 

$ 1,242 $ 1,242 

$ 3,013 $ 3,013 

$ 13,304 $ 13,304 

$ 7,742 $ 7,742 

$ 2,505 $ 2,505 
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Propertv Insurance 

Lease/Purchase - Equinment 

Rent Of Equipment 

Booth & Room Rental 

Rent Of Building Soace 

Electrical Service 

Repair Equipment-Office 

Repair Equioment-Other 

Repair Service-Radios 

Service Contract-Office Equip 

Service Contract-Other 

Data Processing Service 

Microfilm Service 
Telephone & Telearaph - Non IT 

Teleohone ITD 

IT-Network/Communications-Non 
IT-Service Contract-Edp 

Conference Expenses 
Dues & Memberships 
Professional Development 

Advertising Services 

Awards, Rewards, Prizes 

Freioht & Exoress 

Other Operating Fees 

Purchasina Card Transactions 

Radio-Tv-Newspaper Serv 

Engineers 
Legal - Attornev General's Off 
ManagemenVConsulting Service 

Professionals Not Classified 
SUBTOTAL - EXPENDITURES 

ADJUSTMENTS 

Building Use 

Salarv & Waoe Adiust 

Capital Acquisitions Adiustment 

Indirect Costs 

TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

MAX.IMUS 

340 $ 340 

11,575 $ 11,575 

1,092 $ 1,092 

650 $ 650 

52,408 $ 52,408 

8,380 $ 8,380 

1,553 $ 1,553 

175 $ 175 

110 $ 110 

59,448 $ 59,448 

133,566 $ 133,566 

334,407 $ 334,407 

144 $ 144 

58,499 $ 58,499 

437,975 $ 437,975 

212 $ 212 

77,379 $ 77,379 

32,978 $ 32,978 

3,848 $ 3,848 

3,721 $ 3,721 

249 $ 249 

1,411 $ 1,411 

2,199 $ 2,199 

597 $ 597 

23,673 $ 23,673 

819 $ 819 

1,848 $ 1,848 

469 $ 469 

43,358 $ 43,358 

22,116 $ 22,116 

1,569,225 

$ -
$ -

(52,408) $ 52,408 $ -
175,170 $ 175,170 

$ 774,964 $ 774,964 

$ 91,307 $ 91,307 

4,837,588 $ 52,408 $ 774,964 $ 91,307 $ 5,756,267 
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List of Customers and Stakeholders 

Local 
City Police 
Deputy Sheriff 
District Judge 
Radio Maintenance 
Fire Marshall 
Ambulance Services 
Jail Administration 
Sheriff 
County Coroner 
County DEM Managers 
Fire Departments 

State 
State's Attorney 
Crime Bureau 
Highway Patrol 

Agencies 

State Parole Office 
Stockman's Association 
Office of Management and Budget 
ND Parks & Recreation 
Juvenile Commission 
Attorney General's Office 
Dept. of Emergency Services 
State Penitentiary 
National Guard 
State Radio Communications 
Emergency Medical Services 
Tax Commissioner 
Dept. of Corrections 

- ·-----

MAX.IMUS 

Federal 
FBI 
BIA 
IRS 
IU.S. Probations 
U.S. Marshal 
U.S. Border Patrol 
U.S. Treasury 
U.S. Customs 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife 
U.S. Military 
U.S. Forest Service 
U.S. Postal Inspector 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Park Rangers 
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Index 

911, 3, 17 
Cost Allocation, 6, 11, 19, 20 
Equipment, 12, 13 
LETS, 3, 6, 13, 15, 24, 25, 30 
MDT, 3, 13, 15, 24, 25 
PSAP, 3, 6, 8, 12 
RCS, 13, 18, 19,20,22, 30, 37 
State Radio, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 18, 19, 22, 30 
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MAX.IMUS 

Lines, Population and Incidents 

The following section is a further evaluation of the differences in percentages between 
telephone lines, county population and county specific incidents. There are adjustments 
at the bottom of each table to allow for the deviation that Foster County will cause. This 
deviation is due to the fact that wireless RCS fees are submitted to the Primary Point of 
Usage (PPU), and not to the jurisdiction where the bill is sent to. There is a loophole in 
this method which allows the fees to be sent to the lowest taxed jurisdiction when no 
PPU is declared. New cellular contracts are required to declare a PPU which should 
over time, reduce the total number being attributed to Foster County. 

COUNTY 

Adams 2095.6 2.84% 2,433 
Billinas 705.0 0.96% 813 .. 

Bowman 4035.8 5.48% 3,048 

Burke 2542.8 3.45% 2,074 
Dickev 5203.2 7.06% 5,487 
Divide 2312.0 3.14% 2,149 
Emmons 3545.8 4.81% 3,845 
Golden Vallev 1604.2 2.18% 1,739 
Grant 1962.0 2.66% 2,615 
Griaas 2600.2 3.53% 2,497 
Hettinaer 2215,2 3.01% 2,486 
Kidder 2604.6 3.53% 2,481 
LaMoure 4336.2 5.88% 4,384 
Loc:ian 1995.4 2.71% 2,059 
McHenrv 8817.2 11.96% 5,511 
McIntosh 2787.6 3.78% 3,013 

Ranson 5423.4 7.36% 5,810 

Saraent 4045.4 5.49% 4,150 
Sheridan 1541.2 2.09% 1,430 

Slooe 410.0 0.56% 709 
Wells 4710.0 6.39% 4,574 

Foster 8220.0 11.15% 3,580. 

STANDARD DE', 73,713 i 66,887 1 

STANDARD DEVIATION ADJ W/O FOSTER COUNTY 

Figure 8-1 

3.64% 
1.22% . 

4.56% 
3.10% 
8.20% 
3.21% 
5.75% ): 

2.60% 
3.91% .·--

3.73% 
3.72% •' •' 

3.71% . 
6.55% . 

3.08% 
8.24% 
4.50% 
8.69% 
6.20% 
2.14% 
1.06% ,' 

6.84% 
5.35% 

+/-

-0.79% 
-0.26% 

.. · 0.92% 
0.35% 

-1.14% 
•·. -0.08% 
,. -0.94% 

· .. -0.42% 
. -1.251¼ 
..• -0.21% 
. · -0.71% 

.· 

-0.18% 
-0.67% 
-0.37% 
3.72% 

-0,72% 
-1.33% 
-0.72% 
-0.05% 
-0.50% 
-0.45% 
5.80% 

1.65% 
1.06% 
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COUNTY 

Adams 2,433 3.64% 195.00 
Billinas 813 1.22% 189.00 
Bowman 3,048 4.56% 376.00 
Burke 2,074 3.10% 184.00 
Dickev 5,487 8.20% 784.00 
Divide 2,149 3.21% 47.00 
Emmons 3,845 5.75% 267.00 
Golden Vallev 1,739 2.60% 358.00 
Grant 2,615 3.91% 135.00 
Griaas 2,497 3.73% 158.00 
Hettinoer 2,486 3.72% 189.00 
Kidder 2,481 3.71% 379.00 
LaMoure 4,384 6.55% 

. · 

535.00 
Loaan 2,059 3.08% 160.00 
McHenrv 5,511 8.24% 944.00 
McIntosh 3,013 4.50% 296.00 
Ranson 5,810 8.69% 726.00 
Saraent 4,150 6.20% 521.00 
Sheridan 1,430 2.14% 135.00 
Slooe 709 1.06% 50.00 
Wells 4,574 6.84% . 388.00 
Foster 3,580 5.35% · 270.00 

. 

jsTANDARD DI 66,887 I +/- i 7,016 ! 
STANDARD DEVIATION ADJ W/O FOSTER COUNTY 

Figure 8-2 

2.78% 
2.69% 
5.36%' 
2.62% 

11.17% 
0.67% 
3.81% 
5.10% 
1.92% 
2.25% 
2.69% 
5.40% 
7.63% 
2.28% 

13.45% · 
4.22% 

10.35% 
7.43% 
1.92% 
0.71% 
5.53% 
3.85% 

MAX.IMUS 

. 

.· .. 

. 

. 

.: .. ·-, 

··.·. 
" 

. - ;; - ' 

'.,'' 

. ·. 

.0.06% 
-1.74% 
0.12% 
0.83% 

-4.12% 
2.47% 
1;00% 

-2.93% 
0.74% 

·. 1.28% 
0.31% 

. . -.1:8.7% 
-1 .. 74% 

.0.43% 
'-1.49% 
-0.44% 
-2,99% 
01.94% 
0.17% 

-0.16% 
0.86% 

. · 7.30% 

2.33% 
1.66% 
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COUNTY 

Adams 2095.6 2.84% 195.00 
Billinas 705.0 0.96% 189.00 
Bowman 4035.8 5.48% 376.00 
Burke 2542.8 3.45% 184.00 
Dickev 5203.2 7.06% 784.00 
Divide 2312.0 3.14% 47.00. 
Emmons 3545.8 4.81% 267.00 
Golden Vallev 1604.2 2.18% 358.00 
Grant 1962.0 2.66% 135.00 
Grinns 2600.2 3.53% 158.00 
Hettinaer 2215.2 3.01% 189.00 
Kidder 2604.6 3.53% 379.00 
LaMoure 4336.2 5.88% 535.00 
Loaan 1995.4 2.71% 160.00 
McHenrv 8817.2 11.96% 944.00 
McIntosh 2787.6 3.78% 296.00 
Ranson 5423.4 7.36% 726.00 
Saraent 4045.4 5.49% 521.00_ 
Sheridan 1541.2 2.09% 135.00 
Slooe 410.0 0.56% 50.00 
Wells 4710.0 6.39% 388.00 
Foster 8220.0 11.15% 270.00 

I I 
iSTANDARD DEi 73,713 I 7,016 I 
STANDARD DEVIATION ADJ W/0 FOSTER COUNTY 

Figure 8-3 

2.78% 
2.69% 
5.36% 
2.62% 

11.17% 
0.67% 
3.81% 
5.10% 
1.92% 
2.25% 
2.69% 
5.40% 
7.63% 
2.28% 

13.45% 
4.22%• 

10.35% 
7.43% 
1.92% 
0.71% 
5.53% 
3.85% 

+/-

MAXIMUS 

.. 

. 

. 

.· 

,' . ' 

.. · 

0.86% 
-1.48% 
-0.80% 
0.48% 

-2.97% 
2.54% 
1.94% 

-2.50% 
1.99% 
1.48% 
1.02% 

-1.69% 
-1.07% 
0.80% 

-5.22% 
0.29% 

-1.66% 
-1.22% 
0.21% 
0.35% 
1.31% 
1.50% 

1.90% 
1.91% 
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COUNTY 

Adams 2095.6 2.84% 195.00 
Billinqs 705.0 0.96% 189.00 
Bowman 4035.8 5.48% 376.00 
Burke 2542.8 3.45% 184.00 
Dickev 5203.2 7.06% 784.00 
Divide 2312.0 3.14% 47.00 
Emmons 3545.8 4.81% 267.00 
Golden Vallev 1604.2 2.18% 358.00 
Grant 1962.0 2.66% 135.00 
Grinns 2600.2 3.53% 158.00 
Hettinqer 2215.2 3.01% 189.00 
Kidder 2604.6 3.53% 379.00 
LaMoure 4336.2 5.88%. 535.00 
Loaan 1995.4 2.71% .• · 160.00 
McHenrv 8817.2 11.96% 944.00 
McIntosh 2787.6 3.78% 296.00 
Ranson 5423.4 7.36% 726.00 
Sarqent 4045.4 5.49% 521.00 
Sheridan 1541.2 2.09% 135.00 
Slooe 410.0 0.56% 50.00 
Wells 4710.0 6.39% 388.00 
Foster 8220.0 11.15% 270,00 

I l 
I 

STANDARD DEi 73,713 I I 7,0161 

STANDARD DEVIATION ADJ W/O FOSTER COUNTY 

Figure 8-4 

MAXIMUS 

2.78% 0.86% 
2.69% -1.48% 
5.36% -0.80% 
2.62% 0.48% 

11.17% -2.97% 
0.67% 2.54% 
3.81% 1.94% 
5.10% -2.50% 
1.92% 1.99% 
2.25% 1.48% 
2.69% 1.02% 
5.40% -1.69% 
7.63% : '_.' -1.07% 
2.28% : ·. ' 0.80% 

13.45% -5.22% 
4.22% 0.29% 

10.35% -1.66% 
7.43% -1.22% 
1.92% 0;21% 
0.71% 0.35% 
5.53% -1.31% 
3.85% ... .1.50% 

+/- 1.90% 
1.91% 
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HEI.PING GOVERNMENT SERVE THE PEOPLE 

Summary of Recoveries 

MAXIMUS looked at the best way to measure each service. All available pertinent data was used, such as: users, lines, 
transactions, incidents and other statistical data to develop a fee. MAXIMUS criteria for fee analysis is that it must be 
reasonably simple to implement, monitor and understand. 

Service Current Fee or Aver,._ Unit Rate Pronosed F""'s)/Per Unit Recoverv 
Response Communication • State Radio Collects $.20 per line, per • $1.35 per line, per month in contracted 

Services (9 I I) month in contracted counties counties 

LETS Server Usage • Currently no fee • $100.00 per unit (MDT or LETS 
Terminal) per month, applies to ALL 
aoencies which access LETS Servers 

LETS or MDT Activation • One time fee of $100.00 per unit • One time fee of $85. 00 per unit (MDT 
IMDT or LETS Terminal) or LETS Terminal) 

LETS Terminal Connection • $47.80 per unit (LETS Terminal), per • $57.00 per unit (LETS Terminal), per 

Charge month (average unit rate) month 

MDT Connection Charge • $36. 72 per unit, per month (average • $108.00 per unit, per month -or-
unit rate) • $30.00 per user, per month -or-

• Combination of per unit and per user, 
per month 

• Only applies to agencies that use State 
Radio towers for connection to server 

Summary of Conclusions 

• After review of incident data, it was noted that about 40.17 percent of all incidents responded to by State Radio 
were handled by State or Federal law enforcement agencies. To ensure equity in fee calculation, 40.17 percent of 
the total cost of Response Contmunication Services was not included in the calculation of the RCS fee. 

• State Radio itself is the most active user of the LETS Servers. Adjustments were made when completing the study 
to recogniz.e that there is no other agency which uses the servers as frequently. 

• State Radio has the highest operation tempo among the dispatch centers in North Dakota and the pay scale is below 
the four largest Public Safety answering points; Bismarck, Fargo, Grand Forks and Minot. In order to retain and 
attract qualified individuals to serve in these roles, it is important that State Radio be able to adequately compensate 
highly trained and skilled responders. The current pay scale for State Radio employees is not commensurate with 
other local/regional dispatch centers around the State and the identified twenty percent shortfall would provide State 
Radio a mechanism to achieve equity with the other dispatch centers . 

MAXIMUS, 7808 Creekridge Circle, Bloomington, MN 55439 
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Department of E,r,ergency Services 
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1999 ' ~-_ : - $410K 

2000/01 . $777K . -

2002 - - $2'1M •; - ... · -: ,1/,. 
r - ., ... 

2003 _ ·· , . ,._ - ' $13~2M 

2004 - -~ $19-·4M ·•> r · ' ii"" · . _1!1 ; 

2005·.- :,_ ··.. · , J ._. $14.6M 

2006 • '• ,-• -• r ' ~ $10~7M 

2007 (Estimate) · $6. 7M 

Admin 
$236,179 

CBRNE 
Equipment · 
$22,916,984 

Training 
$3,137,759 

• 

Interoperable 
Conmunications 

$21,849,757 

From 1999 to date local jurisdictions have spent $42, 237,814.04 
l. 
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